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INTELLIGENCE INVESTIGATION

Wednesday, December 10, 1975

United States Senate,

Select Committee to Stﬁdy Governmental
Operations with Respect to
Intelligence Activities,

Washington, D. C.

The Committee met, pursuant to notice, at 10:10
o'clock a.m., in Room 318, éussell Senate Office Building,
the honorable Frank Church (Chairman of the Committee)
presiding.

Present: Senators Church (presiding), Hart of Michigan,
Mondale, Huddleston, Hart of Colorado, Baker, Goldwater and
Mathias.

Also present: William G. Miller, Staff Director; Frederigk
A. O. Schwarz, Jr., Chief Counsel; Curtis R. Smothers, Minority
Counsel; Paul Michel, Joseph diGenova, Barbara Banoff, Frederick

Baron, Mark Gitenstein, Loch Johnson, David Bushong, Charles

Lombard, John Bayly, Charles Kirbow, Michael Madigan, Bob
Kelley, John E1liff, Elliot Maxwell, Andy Postal, Pat Shea,

Michael Epstein and Burt Wides, Professional Staff. Members.

The Chairman. The Committee's witness this morning is

HW 55109 DocId:32989559 Page 5
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the Honorable Clarence M..Kelley, the Director of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation.

Mr. Kelley was appointed Director in July of 1973 in a
troubled time for the FBI. His experience as an innovative
law enforcement administrator in chafge of the Kansas City
Police Department for over ten years, and his'previous work as
a Special Agent of the FBI have made him uniquely qualified
to lead the Bureau.

The Select Committee is grateful for the cooperation
extended by Director Kelley in the course of its inquiry over
the past months. The Committee is also impressed by the
openness of the FBI's witnesses before this Committee, and
their willingness to consider the need for legisla£ion to
clarify the Bureau's intelligence responsibility.

It is important to remember from the outset that this
Committee is examining only a small portion of the FBI's
activities. Our hearings have concentrated on FBI domestic
intelligence operations. We have.consistently expressed our
admiration and support for the Bureau's criminal investigative
and law enforcement work, and we recognize the vital importanceg
of counterespionage in the modern world. But domestic
intelligence has raised many difficult questions.

The Committee has also concentrated on the past rather
than on present FBI activities. The abuses brought to light

in our hearings occurred years and even decades before Directoy

HW 55109 DocId:32989559 Page 6
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3 1 Kelley took charge. : S
§ 5 The Staff has advised the Committee that ﬁnder Director
g 3 Kelley the FBI ﬁas taken significant steps to rethink previous
4 poliéies and to establish new safeguards against abuse. The
5 FBI is now placing greater emphasis on foreign related intelli-
6 gence operations, and less on purely domestic'surveillance.
o The FBI is working more closely with the Justice Department in
8 developing policies and standards for intelligence. These
9 are welcome developments.
10 Nevertheless, many important issues remain unresolved.
11 ‘Therefore, we have invited Director Kelley to share with the
é 12 Committee his views on some of the considerations the Congress
é 13 should take into account in thinking about the futﬁre of
: 14 FBI intelligencei Among these issues are whether FBI surveil-|
is lance should extend beyond the investigation of persons
16 likely to commit specific crimes; whether there should be
19 outside supervision or approval before the FBI conducts certain
18 types of inVestigations or uses certain surveillance techniques;
g 1§ whether foreign related intelligence activities should be
é 20 strictly separated from the FBI's domestic law enforcement
% 21 ‘functions, and what should be done to the information already
; 05 in the FBI files and that which may go into those files in
§ 03 the future.
§ o4 The Committee looks forward to a constructive exchange
X o5 of views with Director Kelley this morning, with Attorney

HW 55109 DocId. 32989559 Page 7
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General Levi tomorrow, and wiéh both the FBI and the Justiée
Department in tpe next months as the Committee'considers
recommendations that will strengthen the American people's
confidence in the Federal Bureau of Investigation. That
confidence is vital for the effective enforceﬁent of Federal
law and for the security of the nation against foreign
espionage.

Director Kelley, we are pleased to welcome you, and if

you would h&&e a prepared statement you would like to lead off

with, please proceed.
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STATEMENT OF THE HONORABLE CLARENCE M. KELLEY,

DIRECTOR, EEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mr. Kelley. Thank you very much, Senator Church and
gentlemen.

I welcome the interest which this Committge has shown in
the FBI and most particularly in our operations in the intelli-
gence and internal security fields.

I share your high regard for the rights guaranteed by the
Constitution and laws of the United States., Throughout my
35 year career in law enforcement you will find the same insis-
tence, as has been expressed by this Committee, upon programs
of law enforcement that are themselves fully consistent with
law.

I also have strongly supported the concept of legislative
oversight. In fact, at the time my appointment as Director of
the FBI and was being considered by the Senate Judiciary
Comnmittee two and one half years ago, I told the members of
that Committee of my firm belief in Congressional oversight.

This Committee has completed the most exhaustive study
of our intelligence and security operations that has ever been
undertaken by anyone outside the FBI otherlthan the present
Attorney General. At the outset, we pledged our fullest
cooperatidn and promised to be as cahdid and forthright as
possible in responding to your questions and complying with yoy

requests.

o
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% 1 I believe we have lived up to those promises.
(o\l .
] 2 The members and staff of this Committee have had unprece-
| <
| § 3 dented access to FBI information.
4 You have talked to the personnel who conduct security-type
5 investigations and who are personélly involved in every facet
6 of our day-to-day intelligence operations.
v You have attended numerous briefings by FBI officials who
8 have sought to familiarize the Committee and its staff with
9 all major areas of our activities and operations in the nationall

10 security and intelligence fields.

11 In brief, you have had firsthand examination of these
of
2 12 matters that is unmatched at any time in the history of the
p .
[+]
E 13 Congress.
14 As this Committee has stated, these hearings have, of
15 necessity, forcused largely on certain errors and abuses. I

16 credit this Committee for its forthright recognition that the
17 hearings do not give a full or balanced account of the FBI's

18 record of performance.

lé It is perhaps in the nature of such hearings to focus

20 on abuses to the exclusion of positive accomplishments of the
21 organization.

29 The Counterintelligence Programs which have received the

93 lion's share of public attention and critical comment constituted

24 an infinitesimal portion of our overall work.

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, 0.C. 20003

95 A Justice Department Committee which was formed last year

~ HW 55109 DocId:32989559 Page 10
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1 to conduct a thorough study of the FBI's Counterintelligence
2 Programs has reported that in the five basic ones it - found

3 3,247 Counterintelligence Programs were submitted to FBI

Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

4 Headquarters from 1956 to 1971. Of this total, 2,370,

5 less than three fourths, were approved.
6 I repeat, the vast majority of those 3,247 proposals were
7- being devised, considered, and many were rejected, in an era
8. when the FBI was handling an average of 700,000 investigative
*] matters per year.
10 Nonetheless, the criticism which has been expressed
11 regarding the Counterintelligence Programs is most legitimate
§ 12 and understandable.
[ ] .
g 13 The question might well be asked what I had in mind when
3

14 I stated last year that for the FBI to have done less than it

15 did under the circumstances then existing would have been an
16 abdication of its responsibilities to the American people..
17 What I said then, in 1974, and what I believe today, is

18 that the FBI employees involved in these programs did what they
19 felt was expected of them by the President, the Attorney General,

20 the Congress, and the people of the United States.

[ed
8
&
g
Q
s 21 Bomb explosions rocked public and private offices and
g "
g 22 buildings; rioters led by revolutionary extremists laid seige
% 23 to military, industrial, and educational facilities; and
v 24 killings, maimings, and other atrocities accompanied such
<
25 acts of violence from New England to California.

. HW 55109 DocId:3%959559 Page 11 b T ' t
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§ 1 The victims of these acts were human beings, men, women,

g )

8 ‘ .

g 2 and children. As is the case in time of peril, whether real or

g S perceived, they looked to their Government, their elected and
4 appointed leadership, and to the FBI and other law enforcement
5 agencies to protect their lives, their property, and their

6 rights.

7 There were many calls for action from Members of Congress
8 and others, but few guidelines were furnished. The FBI and other
9 law enforcement agencies were besieged by demands, impatient

10 demands, for immediate action.
11 FBI employees recognized the danger; felt they had a
12 responsibility to respond; and in good faith initiated actions

13 designed to counteér conspiratorial efforts of self-proclaimed

WARD & PAUL

14 revolutionary groups, and to neutralize violent-activities.
15 In the development and execution of these programs,

16 mistakes of judgment admittedly were made.

17 Our concern over whatever abuses occurred in the Counter-
18 intelligence Programs, and there were some substantial ones,
19 should not obscure the underlying purpose of those programs.
20 We must recognize that situations have occurred in the

21 past and will arise in the future where the Government may well
22 be expected to départ from its traditional role, in the FBI's
23 case, as an investigative and intelligence-gathering

24 agency, and take affirmative steps which are needed to meet

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25 an imminent threat - to human life .or property.

HW 55109 DDEId:&EBBBEEB Page 12
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§ 1 In short, if we learn a murder or bombing is to be carried
] 2 out now, can we truly meet our responsibilities by investigating
3 - > -
§ 3 only after the crime has occurred, or should we have the
4 ability to prevent? I refer to those instances where there is
5 a strong sense of urgency because of an imminent threat to
6 human life.
] Where there exists the potential to penetrate and disrupt,
8 the Congress must consider the question of whether or not such
9 preventive action should be available to the FBI.
10 These matters are currently being addressed by a task

11 force in the Justice Department, including the FBI,
12 and I am confident that Departmental guidelines and controls cah

13 be developed in cooperation with pertinent Committees of Congregs

WARD & PAUL

14 to insure that such measures are used in an entirely responsiblpe
15 manner.
16 Probably the most important- question here today is what -

17 assurances I can give that the errors and abuses which arose

18 under the Counterintelligence Programs will not occur again?
19 First, let me assure the Committee that some very sub-
20 stantial changes have been made in key areas of the FBI's

21 methods of 0perationé since I took the oath of office és

29 Director on July 9, 1973.

23 Today we place a high premium on openness, openness

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 both within and without the service.

25 I have instituted a program of open, frank discussion .

|
i HW 55109 DDEId:LEBBBEEB Page 13
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1 in the decision-making process which insures that no future

2 program’or ﬁajor policy decision will ever be adopted without a
3 full and critical review of its propriety.

4 Participatory management has become a fact in the FBI.

5 I have made it known throughout our Headquarters and

6 Field Divisions that I welcome all~employees,-regardless of

v position or degree of experience, to contribute their thoughts

8 and suggestions, and to voice whatever criticisms or

9 reservations they may have concerning any area of our operations.
10 The ultimate decisions in the Bureau are mine, and I take

11 full responsibility for them. My goal is to achieve maximunm
12 critical analysis among our personnel without in any manner

13 weakening or undermining our basic command structure.

WARD & PAUL

14 The results of this program have been most beneficial, to
15 me personally, to the FBI's disciplined performance, and to

16 the morale of our employees.

17 In addition, since some of the mistakes of the past

18 were occasioned by direct orders from higher authorities outside
19 the FBI, we have welcomed Attorney General Edward Levi's

20 guidance, counsel, and his continuous availability, in his

21 own words, "as a 'lightning rod' to deflect improper requests."
29 Within days after taking office, Attorney General Levi

23 instructed that I immediately report to him any requests

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 or practices which, in my judgment, were improper or which,

25 considering the context of the request, I believed presented

H#¥ 55109 DocId:3P989559 Page 14
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the appearances of impropriety.

I am pleased to report to th;s Committee és I have to the
Attorney General that during my nearly two and one half years as
Director under two Presidents and three Attorneys General, no
one has appfoached me or made overtures, directly or otherwise,
to use the FBI for partisan political or othef improper
purposes.

I can assure you that I would not for a moment consider
honoring any such request.

I can assure you, too, in my administration of the FBI
I routinely bring to the attention of the Attorney General and
the Deputy Attorney General major policy questions, including
those which arise in my continuing review of our oéerations and
practices, These are discussed openly and candidly in order
that the Attorney General can exercise his responsibilities
over the FBI.

I am convinced that the basic structure of the.FBI today
is sound. But it would be a mistake to think that integrity
can be assured only through institutional means. .

Integrity is a human quality. It depends upon the
character of the person who occupies the office of the
Director and every member of the FBI under him.

I am proud of the 19,000 men and women with whom it is
my honor to serve today. Their dedication, their professionalijsm,

their standards, and the self-discipline which they personally

HW 55109 DDEId:j

29859559 Page 15




Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

WARD & PAUL

410 Flrst Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

HW 55109

)]
5 .
(-]
N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

DocId:3

2458

demand of themselves and expect of their associates are the
nation's ultimate assurance of proper and responsible conduct
at all times by‘the FBI.

The Congress and the members of this Committee in
particular have gained a great insight into. the. problems
confronting thé FBI in the .security .and intelligence fields,
problems which all too often we have left to resolve without
sufficient guidance from the Executive Branch or the Congress
itself.

As in all human endeavors, errors of judgment have been
made. But no one who is looking for the cause of our
failures should confine his search solely to the FBI, or even
to the Executive Branch.

The Congress itself has long possessed the mechanism for
FBI oversight; yet, seldom has it been exercised.

An initial step was taken in the Senate in 1973 when the
Committee on the Judiciary established a Subcommittee on FBI
Oversight. Hearings had been commenced, and we were fully
committed to maximum participation with'the members of that
Subcommittee.

I laud their efforts. However, those efforts are of very
recent origin in terms of the FBI's history.

One of the greatest benefits of the study this' Committee
has made is the expert knowledge you have gained of the complex

problems confronting the FBI. But I respectfully submit that

Pag9559 Page 16
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those benefits aré wasted if they do not leaduio the next step,
a step that I believe is absolutely essential; a legislative
charter, eXpreséing Congressional determination of intelligence
jurisdiction for the FBI.

Action to resolve the problems confronting us in the
security and intelligence fields is urgently ﬂeedeé; and it
must be undertaken in a forthright manner. Neither the Congress
nor the public can afford to look the other way, leaving it to
the FBI to do what must be done, as too often has occurred in
the past.

This means too that Congress must assume a continuing role
not in the initial decision-making process but in the review of
our performance. |

I would caution against a too-ready reliance upon the
courts to do our tough thinking for us. Some proposals that
have been advanced during these hearings would extend the role
of the courts into the early stages of the investigative
process and, thereby, would take over what historically have
been Executive Branch decisions.

I frankly feel that such a trend, if unchecked, would
seriously undermine the independence of the Judiciary and cast
them in a role not contemplated by the authors of our
Constitution. Judicial review cannot be a substitute for Con-

gressional oversight or Executive decision.

The FBI urgently needs a clear and workable determination
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of our jurisdiction in the intelligence field, & jurisdictional
statement that the Congress finds:to be respon;ive to both
the will and thé needs of the American people.

Senators, first and foremost, I am a police officer, a
career police officer. In'my police experience, the must
frustrating of all problems that I have discovéred facing
law enforcement in this country, Federal, state, and local, is
when demands are made of them to perform their traditional
role as protector of life and property without clear and
understandable legal bases to do so.

I recognize that the formulation of such a legislative
charter will be a most precise énd demanding task.

It mist be sufficiently flexible that it does ﬁot stifle
the FBI's effectiveness in combating the growing incidence
of crime and violence across the United States. That charter
must clearly address the demonstrated problems of the past;
yvet, it must amply recognize the fact that times change -and
so also do the nature and thrust of our criminal and subversive
challenges.

The fact that the Department of Justice has commenced
the formulation of operational guidelines governing our
intelligence activities does not in any manner diminish the need
for legislation. The responsibility for conferring juris-
diction resides with the Congress.

In this regard, I am troubled by some proposals which

$2939559 Page 18
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question the need for intelliéence gathering,\suggesting that
information needed for the prevention of violence can be

acquired in the normal course of criminal investigations.

work and regular criminal investigations is often difficult

to describe. What begins as an intelligence investigation may
well end in arrest and prosecution of the subject. But there
are some fundamental differences between these investigations
that should be recognized, differences in scope, in objective
and in the time of initiation. In the usual criminal case, a
crime has occurred and it remains only for the Government to
identify the perpetrator and to collect sufficient evidence
for prosecution. Since the investigation normally.follows

the elements of the crime, the scope of the inguiry is

limited and fairly well defined.

information, not necessarily evidence. The purpose may well be
not to prosecute, but to thwart crime or to insure that the
Government- has enough information to meet any future crisis
or emergency. The inquiry is necessarily broad because it

must tell us not only the nature of the threat, but also whether

means by which the threat will be carried out, The ability

2989559 Page 19
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As a pfactical matter, the line between intelligence

By contrast, intelligence work involves the gathering of

the threat is imminent, the persons involved, and the

of the Government to prevent criminal acts is dependent on

our anticipation of those criminal acts. Anticipation,
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b 1 in turn, is dependent on advance information, ‘that is, intelli-

§

S 2 gence.

<

E 3 Certainly, reasonable people can differ on these issues.
4 Given the opportunity, I am confident that the continuing need
5 for intelligence work can be documented to the full satisfaction
6 of the Congress. We recognize that what is at stake here is ndt
7 the interests of the FBI, but rather the interests of every
8 citizen of this country. We recognize also that the resolution
9 of these matters will demand extensive and thoughtful

10 deliberation by the Congress. To this end, I pledge the

11 complete cooperation of the Bureau with this Committee or
o4
2 12 its successors in this important task.
] .
g 13 In any event, you have my unqualified assurance as
>

14 Director that we will carry out both the letter and the spirit

15 of such legislation as the Congress may enact.

16 Tﬁat is the substance of my prepared statement.

17 - I would also like to say extemporaneously that I note

18 that on this panel are some gentlemen who were on the Judiciary
|
i 19 Committee Which heard my testimony at the time I was presented

20 to them for candidacy as Director of the FBI. At that time
21 I took very seriously the charge which may possibly result
29 in the deliberation of this Committee and of the full Senate.
23, I have been well aware of the problems of the FBI since that

24 time. I have also been well aware of the capabilities of

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003
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them lightly. I am of sufficient experience and age that I
have pledged myself to do what is good and proper. I say this
not as a self-serving statement Sut in order that we might
place in context my position within the FBI. I could seek
sanctuary and perhaps a safe sanctuary by saying during the
period these things occurred I was with the local police -
department in Kansas City, Missouri. Prior to that time,
however, I was in the FBI.

During the time I was with the FBI, during the time I
was with the police department, I continued throughoﬁt that
period a close acquaintance with and a strong affection for
the FBI.

I only want to point out that based on those years, based
on those observations, we have here a very fine and very
sensitive and a very capable organization. I feel that there
is much that can still be done. I know thét we are not without
fault. I know that from those experiences I have had..We
will not be completely without fault in the future. But I
assure you that we look upon this inquiry, we look upon any
mandate which you may feel you have, that you should look at -+
this is good and proper, and we do not intend -- I only want
to place in your thinking the fact that you have here a
matchless organization, one which I continue to say was
not motivated in some of these instances, and in most éf

them, and I cannot justify some, that the motivation was of th

[£4
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§ 1 best. I am not pleading, as does a defense attorney. I am
2 2 only putting in your thinking my.objective obsérvations as
E 3 a citizen who is somewhat concerned about the future of this
4 organization. It is too precious for us to have it in
) a condition of jeopardy.
6 Thank you very much.
7 The Chairman. Thank you, Director Kelley.
8 I want to turn first to Senator Hart who won't be able
9 to remain through the whole morning. I think he has one

end t. 1 10 gpnestion he would like to ask.
11
12

13
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Senator Hart of Michigan. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Senator Matﬂias and I have Judiciary Committee hearings at 10:30.
Iahve sevéral questions, and I'm sure they'll be
' covered by others,’but the ones that I have is a result of
reading your testimony and listening to it this morning, and
it relates -to your comment at the foot of page.lo and at the
top of 11.

There you are indicating that you caution us about
extending the court's role in the early stages of investigationg
suggesting that this might take us beyound the role comtemplatefl
for the courts under the Constutution.

Now as you have said, aside from the so-called national
security wiretap problem, the main focus of our discussions
and concern has been on the possibility requiring court
approval for the use of informants, informants directed to
penetrate and report on some group.

And one of the witnesses yesterday, Professor Dorsen,
pointed our that really those informants are the most pervasive
type of an eavesdropping device. It is a human device. It's
really, an informant is really more intrusive on my privacy
than a bug or a tap because he can follow me anywhere. He
can ask me guestions to get information the government would
like to have.

Now we certainly involve the courts in approval of the

wiretaps for physical searches with the intent of the drafters
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of the Constitution to have a‘ neutral third party magistfate
scraen use 6f certain investigatiye techniques; And the
informant is suéh a technique. He funcﬁions sort of like a
general warrant, and I don't see why requiring court approval
would violate the role envisaged for the courts. 7

And as I leave, I would like to get youf reactions ;o
my feelings.

Mr. Kelley. I do not feel that there is any use of the
informant in intrusion, which is to this extent objectionable.
It has of course been approved, the concept of the informant,
by numerous court decisions.

Let us go down not to the moral connotation of the use
of the informant. |

I think, as in many cases, that is a matter of balance.
You have only very few ways of solving crimes. You have
basically in the use of the informant, I think, the protectian
of the right of the victim to be victimized. You have within
the Constitution certain grants that are under ordinary
circumstances abrogation of rights. The right‘of search and
selizure, which, of course, can't be unreasonable, but none-
theless, you have the right.

I think that were we to lose the right of the informant,
we‘would lose to a great measure our capability of doing our
job.

Now I'm not arguing with you, Senator, that it is not an
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unusual procedure. I'm not even going to say that it is not
an intrusion} because it is. But:it has to be-CHKB I think
that is by virtﬁe of the benefits must be counted.

We don't like to use it. We don't like the problems that
are attendant. We take great care.

Now yoﬁ say about the court having possiﬁility taking
jurisdiction over them and guiding. I think that possibly we
could present the matter to the court but what are they going
to do insofar as monitoring their effort? Are they going to
have to follow it all the way thrcugh?

Also, there is, of coufse, urgency in the other contacts.
Must the court be contacted for each and approval of the court

given for each contact?

There are a great many problems insofar as administration
of it.

I frankly feel, and again, all I can do is give you ny
idea -- I frankly feel that there is a sétisfactory control ovexn
the informants as we now exercise it today. Yes, there are
going to be some who will get beyond our céntrol, but this
is going to happen no matter what you do.

Senator Hart of Michigan. Well, I appreciate your
reaction.

I was not suggesting that there is consideration here -to
prohibit informants. I was reflecting a view that I felt and

hold that the use of an informant does require some balance, as
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you yourself said, and I would be more comfortable with a .
thiré party ﬁaking a judgment as‘to whether the intrusion is
warranted by the particular circumstance. But I do understand
‘your position.

Thank you, Mr, Chairmanl

The Chairman. Thank you, Senator Hart,

{Senator Hart leaves the hearing room.)

The Chairman. Senator Baker, do you have questions?

Senator Baker. Mr., Chairman, thank vou very much.

Mr. Kelley, I have a great respect. for you and your
organization and I personally regret that the organization is
in political distress, but we've both got to recogpize that
it is, along with other agencies and departments of the
rgovernment.

I think yéu probably would agree with me that even though
that is extraordinarily unpleasant and in many respects
uniortunate, that it also has a plus side. That is, it gives
us an indiqation of éur future direction and the opportunity,
at least, to improve the level of competency and service of
the government itself.

With that hopeful\note, would you be agreeable then to
volunteering for me any‘suggestions you have on how to improve

the responsiveness of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, ox

indeed, for any other law enforcement agencies of the government

to the Congress, to the Attorney General, to the President, and
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beyond that, would you give me any suggestions\you have on

how you would provide the methods, the access,'the documents,
the records, thé authority, for the Congress to perform its
essential, I believe, essential oversight responsibility to

see that these funétions, these delicate functions are being
undertaken properly?

And before you answer, let me teil you two or three things
I am concerned about.

It hasn't been long ago that the FBI Director was not
even confirmed by the Senate of the United States. I believe
you are the first one to be confirmed hy the Senate of the
United States. I think that is a movement in #he right
direction. I think the FBI has taken on a stature'that, an
additional importance that requires it to have closer supervisipn
and scrutipy by us.

At the same time I rathexr doubt that we can become
involved in the daily relationship between you and the Attorney
General.

Therefore, I tend to believe that the Attorney General
needs to be more directly involved in the operations of the
FBI.

I would appreciate any comments on that.

Second, I rather believe that major decisions of the
intglligence community and the FBI ought to be in writing, so

that the Congress can, if it needs to in the future, take a
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look at these decisions and the process by which they were
made to deciae that you are or you are not performing your
services diligeﬁtly.

I don't think you can have oversight unless you have
access to records; and in many cases records don't exist
and in some cases the people who made those deéisions are now
departed and in other cases you have conflicts.

How would you suggest: then that you improve the quality
of service of your agency? How would you prownose that you
increase the opportunity for oversight of the Congress of the

- United States? What other suggestions do you have for improving
the level of law enforcement in the essential activity that
is required?

Mr. Kelley. I would possibly be repetitious in answering
this Senator, but I get a great deal of pleasure from telling
what I think is necessary and what I hope that I have followed,
one which is beyond my control, but which I think is very
important is that the position of Director, the one to which
great attention should be paid in choosing the man who will
properly acquit himself.

I feel that the. Judicilary Committee, at least in going
over me, did a pretty good job. I feel that it is most
necessary that care be taken that his philosophy, his means
of management, his facility to adapt to change, his tendency

toward consulting with other members of the official family,
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that he be willing to, for exémple, go through oversight with
no reticence, and that I think that he should be chosen very
carefully.

I think further that he should be responsible for those
matters which indicate impropriety or illegality.

Senator Baker. Could you stop for just a second?

Who
does he work for? Does the Director, in your view, work for
the President of the United States, for the Attorney General,
fér the Justice Department, for the Executive Branch?’

Who_does the executive of the FBI, the Director of the
FBI, be responsible to, who should he be responsible to?

Mr. Kelley. Jurisdictionally, to the Attorney General,
but I think this is such an important field of influence that
it is not at all unlikely that we can expand it to the
judiciary, the legislative, and of coursé, we are under the
Attorney General.

Senator Baker. Do you have any problems with the idea
of the President of the United States calling the Director of
the FBI and asking fér performance of a particular task?

Does fhat give you any difficulty? Or do you think that
the relationship hetween the FBI Director and the President
is such that that is desirable, or should it be conduitéa
through the Attorney Gengral?

Mr, Kélley. I think it should be in the great majority

of the cases conduited through the Attorney General. There
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has been traditionally some acceptance of the fact that if
the Presiden£ wants to see and ta}k with the Director, he
may do so, call.him directly.

It has been my practice in such an event to thereafter
report to the Attorney General, whoever it might be, that I
have been called over and I discussed and was.to;d. And this
was revealed in full to them,

Senator Baker. I suppose we could pass a statute that
says the President has to govthrough the Attorney General,
although I rathér*suspec£ it would be a little presumptﬁous.

But to go the next step, do you think it is necessary
for the pursuit of effective oversight on the part of the
Congress, to have some sort of décument written, of at least
some sort of account of a Presidential order or an order of
the Attorney General given to a Director of the FBI?

Do you think that these things need to be handled in
a more formal way?

Mr. Relley. Personally, it would be my practice in
the event I receive such an order, to request that it be

documented. This is a protection as well as a clarification

as to whether or not it should be placed as part of legislation

I frankly would like to reserve that for some more considera-
tion.
I don't know whether it would bhe, but I think that it

can be worked very easily.
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Senator Baker. HMr. Kelley, Attorney General Levi, I

believe, has already established some sort of agency or

function within the Department that is serving as the equivalent

I suppose, of an Inspector General of the Justice Department,
including the FBI,

Are you familiar with the steps that Mr. Levi has
taken in that respect? I think he calls it the Office of
Professional Responsibility.

Mr. Kelley. VYes, sir, I'm familiar with it.

Senator Baker. Do you have any comment on that? Will
you give us any observations as to whether you think that
will be useful, helpful, or whether it will not be useful or
helpful, how it affects the FBI, how you visualize your
relationship to it in the future?

Mr. Kelley. I don't object to this, which is to some
extent an oversight.within the Department of Justice under the
Attorney General.

Frankly, it just came out. I have not considered it
completely, but to the general concept, ves, I very definitely
subscribe.

Senator Baker. How would you feel about extending that
concept of government-wide operation, a national Inspector
General who is involved with an oversight of all of the
agencies of gove?nment as they interface with the Constitutional

protected rights of the individual citizen? Would you care
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+o comment cn .that, or would you rather save that for a while?

Mr, Kélley. I would like to reserve that one.

Senator Béker. I'm not surprised. Would you think about

it and let us know what you think about it?

Mr., Kelley. I will..

Senator Baker. All right. Mr. Chairman, thank you very

much.
The Chairman. Senator Huddleston.
: Senator Huddleston. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Kelley, yvou describe on page 4 the conditions that

existed when rauch of the abuse that we have talked about during

this inquiry occurred, indicating that the people within the
Bureau felt like they were dqing what was expectéd.of them
by the President, by the Attorney General, the Congress and
the people of the United States.

Does not this suggest that there has been a reaction
there to prevailing attitudes that might have existed in the
country because of certain circumstances rather than any
clear and specific direct instructions that might have been
received from proper authorities? And if that is the case,
is it possible in developing this charter, this guideline,
to provide for that kind of specific instruction?

Mr. Kelley. I think so, yes. 'I think that .they can

logically be incorporated and that --

Senator Huddleston. You can see there would be a continu]
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danger if any agency is léft to simply react to whatever the

attitudes may be.at a specific time in this country because ---

Mr. Kelley. Senator; I don't contemplate it might be

a continuing danger, but it certainly would be. a very acceptab]

guidepost whereby we can, in the event such a need seems
to arise, know what we can do.

Senator Huddleston. Well, in pursuing the area which
Senator Haré was discussing, that is whether or not we can
provide sufficient guidelines would replace a decision by the
court in determining what action migh£ be proper and specific -

.ally in Pprotecting individual'’s rights, can't we also
provide the restrictions and guidelines and the va;ious
techniques that might be used?

For -instance, supposing we do establish the fact, as
has already been done, that informants are necessary and
desirable. Ilow do we keep that informant operating within the
proper limits so that he in fact is not violating individual
rights?

Mr., Kzlley. Well, of course, much of the reliance must
be placed on the agent and. the supervision of the FBI to assure
that there is no infringement of rights.

Senator Huddleston. But ;his is an aware we've gotten
into some difficulty in the past. We have assumed that the
particular action was necessary, that there was a present

threat that some intelligence programs should be initiated, but
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in_many<cases it has gone beyond what would appear to have been
necessary to'have addressed the original threat.

How do weukeep within the proper bglance there?

Mr. Kelley. Well, .actually, it's just about like any
other offense. It is an invasion of the other individual's
right and it is by an officer and an FBI agent.is an officer.
There's the possibility of criminal prosecution against him.

This is one which I think might flow if he counsels”
the informant.

Now insofar as his %nability to-controlrthe informant,

I don't suppose that would warrant prosecution, but there is
still supervisory control‘over that agent and over that
informant by insisting that control is exercised on a continuinfy
basis.

Senator Huddleston. It brings up an interesting point
as to whether or not a law enforcement agency'ought to be
very alert to any law violations of its owﬁ members‘or anyone
else.

If a White House official asks the FBI or someone to do
something unlawful, the question seems to me to occur as to
whether or not that is not a violation that should be reported
by the FBI.

Mr.'Kg;ley. I think that any violation which comes to
our attention should either be handled by us or the proper

authority.
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Senator Huddleston. But that hasn't been the case in the
past.
Mr. Kelley. Well, I don't know what you're referring
to but I would think your statement is éroper.
Senator Huddleston. Well, we cértainly'have evidence
of unlawful activity taking place in various pfojects that
have been undertaken, which certainly were not brought to
light willingly by the FBI or by other law enforcement agencies]
The question that I'm really concerned about is .as
we attempt to draw a guideline and charters that would give
the Agency the best flexibility that they may need, a wide
range of threats, how do we control what happens Qithin each
of those actions to keep them from going bevond wha£

was intended to begin with?
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<
s 1 Mr. Kelley. You're still speaking of informants.
«~N
[~ . .
N . .
g 2 . Senator Huddleston. Not onLy informants but' the agents
g S themselves as they go into surveillance, wiretaps, or whatever
4 intelligence gathering techniques. - g
5 The original thrust of my questjon was, even though we
6 may be able to provide guidelines of a broad nature, how do ;
i
!
7 we control the techniques that might be used, that int themselvds
8 might be used, that in themselves might be a serious violation

9 of the rights.
10 Mr. Kelley. Well, first, I don't know whether it's

11 germane to your question but I do feel that it should be pointed

§ 12 out that the association to, the relationship between the
s :
% 13 informant and his agent handler is a very confidential one,
3
14 and I doubt very seriously whether we could have any guide-
15 lines, where:there might be an extension of any monitors here
16 because thereby you do have a destruction of tﬁat relationship
17 Insofar as theé activities of agents, informants or others
18 which may_be illegal, we havé on many occasions learned of
% 19 violations of the law on the part of informants, and either
é 20 prosecuted ourselves, through the reporting of it to the
% 21 United States Attorney, or turned it over to the local authority.
; 22 We have done this on many a time, many occasions. Insofar
g 23 as our own personnel, we have an internal organization, the
é 24 Inspection Division, which reviews this type of activity, and
s
25 if there be any violation, yes, no question about it, we would
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pursue it to the point of prqsecution.

Senator Huddleston. But it could be helped by periodic
review. |

Mr. Kelley. We do, on an annual baéis, review the
activities of our 59 offices through that same Inspection
Divisioén, and they have a clear charge to go over this as well
as other r;latters°

Senator Huddleston. Mr. Kelley, you pointed: out the
difference in the approaches when gathering intelligence, in
gathering evidence after a crime has been committed.

Would there be any advanfage, or would it be feasible to
attempt to separate these functions within the Agenéy, in the
departments, for instancé, with not haviﬁg a aixing of
gathering intelligence and gathering evidence? Are the technigd
definable and different?:

Mr. Kelley. Senator, I think they are compatible. I
see no objection to the way that they are now being handled
on a management basis. I think, as a matter of fatt, it is
a very fine association whereby the intelligence, stemming as
it does from a substantive violaéion, is a natural complement.

Senator Huddleston. Now, another area, the FBI furnishes
information to numerous government agencies.

Is this properly restricted and controlled at the present
time in your judgment as to just who can ask the FBI for

information, what kind of information they can ask for, and
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3 1 who might also be inclined to call the Director and ask him
§ 2 to do specific things?
g E
E 3 Could there be some clea;cut understanding as to whether
4 or not the Director would be obligated to undertake any such
5 project, that just anybody at the White House might suggest?
6 Mr, Kelley. It's very clear to me that any request must
7 come from Mr. Buchen's office, and that it be, in any case,
8 wherein it is a request for action, that it be followed with
9 a letter so requesting.
10 This has come up before during the Watergate hearings, as
11 I think it has been placed very vividly in our minds, in
g 12 take care that you just don't follow the request of some
é 13 underling who does not truly reflect.the desire of the Presidert.
’ 14 Sena#or Huddleston. Just one more question about
15 techniques, aside from the guidelines of authority on broad
16 projects undertaken.
17 Would it be feasible from time to time in a .Congressional
‘ 18 o%ersight committee, would be able to discuss with the Department,
g 19 with the Bureau various techniques so that they could have
é 20 some input as to whether or not these actions are consistent.
g 21 with the overall guidelines, to start with, and consistent
; 29 with the very protections?
g 23 Mr. Kelley. Senator, I have already said .to.the
§ 24 oversight committee of the Senate that so far as I can now
) o5 see, the only thing that would be withheld is the identity of
HW 55109 DocId:3jP989559 Page 38
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it .
b3 1 probably even more importantly, what restrictions can be put
S
N .
s 2 on the use 0f that information once it has been supplied by
< -
§ 3 the FBI? ‘ Cemer -
4 Mr. Kelley. I think so, Senator.
5 ’ Senator Huddleston. You think there are proper restrictidns
6 now?
v Mr. Kelley. I don't know that we can ourselves judge
8 in all cases whether or not there is good and sufficient reason
9 for an Agency to inquiry. I think that there should be a
10 very close delineation by the agencies as to what they're

11 going to ask for, but I think that we do have sufficient rules

o
E 12 that at least to us we are satisfied.
L]
g 13 Senator Huddleston. You're confident that the information
g ‘
14 your agency supplies is not being misused, to the detriment

15 of the rights of any individuals.

16 Mr. Kelley. Senator, I'm only confident in what I

17 do myself. I would say that I am satisfied.

18 Senator Huddleston. I was wondering whether some

19 inclusion ought to be made in whatever charter is made as to
20 who specifically can request, what limits ought to be placed
21 on what the request, and what they can do with it after they

22 get it.

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

23 Mr. Kelley. Yes.
24 Senator Huddleston. I have some concern about the fact
25 that in intelligence gathering, you gather, you are just
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bound to gather a great deal of information about some
individual that is useless as far as the inten£ of the intelli-
gence gatheringAis concerned, but might be in some way embarras
sing or harmful to the individual, whether or not there's any
effort to separate this kind of information out of a person's
file that is really initiated for a purpose, for a specific
purpose unrelated to this information.

Is there any effort, or could any direction be given to
doing that?

Mr. Kelley.‘ We would be very happy to work under the
guidelines or rules or anything else to purge material which
is extraneous, irrelevant, or for any other reason objection-
able.

Senator Huddleston. And how about the length of time
that these files are kept in the agency?

Mr. Kelley. We are willing to work within that framework,
too.

Senator Huddleston. I think that might be done.

Now, I think in developing the chain of command, so to
speak, it certainly would be very difficult to prevent the
President of the United States from calling up the head of
the FBI or anyone else and discussing any law enforcement
problem he might so desire, and perhaps even give‘directioh
to the agency.

But how about that? What about White House personnel
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informants. We'Xl discuss techniques, we'll discuss our
present activities. I think thi;ﬂis the only.way that we can
exchange our opinions and get accomplished what you want to
accomplish and what I want to accomplish.

Sénator Huddleston. I feel that is an important aspect
of it because even though you have a charter thch gives broad
direction for all the guidelines and to the types of projects
that enter into it, if we don't get down to specifics, such
things as how intelligence is to be collected, how evidence

is to be collected, what is done after it is collected, this

type of thing, it seems to me we are leaving a wide gap

again for the Bureau to assume that it has total instruction
and total permission to move in a certain directiog and go
beyond what is intended or what was authorized.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and Mr. Director.

The Chairman. Senator Goldwater?

Senator Goldwater. Mr. Kelley, as part of the FBI

electronic surveillance of Dr. King, several tapes of

‘specific conversations, and later a composite King tape were

produced.
Are these tapes still in the possession of the FBI?
Mr. Kelley. Yes, sir.
Senator Goldwater. Have they been reviewed by you?
Mr. Kelley. No, sir.

Senator Goldwater. Have they been reviewed by any of your
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1 staff, to your knowledge?
2 Mr., Kelley. Senator, I think th;t they have been reviewed|.
3 I know that at least some have reviewed it within the area of
4 this particular section. There has been no review of them
5 since I came to the FBI, I can tell you that. |
6 Senator Goldwater. Would these tapes be available to
v the Committee if tﬁe Committee felt they would like to hear

/ 8 them?

|

| 9 Mr. Kelley. This, Senator Goldwater, is a matter which ig
10 of, as I said before, some delicacy, and there would have to
11 be a discussion of this in an executive session.
12 The Chairman. I might say in that connection that the
13 Committee staff gave some consideration to this matter and -
14 decided that it would compound the original error for the
15 staff to review the tapes, because that would be a still
16 further invasion of privacy, and so the staff refrained from
17 insisting on obtaining the tapes, believing that it was
18 unnecessary, and guite possibly improper, in order to get at
19 what we needed to know about the King case.
20 So the staff did refrain, and for that reason the issue
21 never came to a head. I just wanted to lay that information
29 before the Senator.
23 Senator Goldwater. I realize that's a prerogative of
24 the staff, but it's also the prerogative of the Committee if,
o5 and I'm not advocating it, if we wanted to hear them to
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ourselves whether Mr. Hoover was off on a wild.goose chase
or whether the;e was, in effect, some reason. Again, I am
not advocating it, I am merely asking a question. .They would
be available if the Committee took a vote to hear them and
decided on it.

Mr. Kelley. I don't think it would be within my'jﬁris-
diction to respond to this, Senator. It would have to be the
Attorney General.

Senator Goldwater. I see.

Now, are these tapes and other pfoducts of surveillance
routinely retained even after an individual ceased to be a
target of inquiry?

Mr. Kelley. 4They are retained usually for ten years.

Senator Goldwater. Ten years.

Mr. Kelley. Yes, sir.

Senator Goldwater. What is the future value, if any,
to the Bureau of retaining such information?

Mr. Kelley. If there be guidelines that set out a
destruction or erasure,we will abide by it. We will, on those
occasions where we think that matters might come up within
that period of time which may need the reténtion of them, we
will express our opinion at that time, but other than that
we would be guided by guidelines.

Senator Goldwater. Is it your view that legitimate

law enforcement needs should outweigh privacy considerations
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§ 1 with respect to retention of such information, or do we need
g 2 the clear gdidelines on the destruction of thése materials
g ) when the invesﬁigation purposes for whicp they were collected
4 have been served?
5 Mr. Kelley. We feel that there should be a good close
6 look at the retention of material, and we wouid of course like
7 to have an input. But we welcome consideration of this.
8 Senator Goldwater. That is all I have, Mr. Cﬁairman. Thank
9 you very much.
10 The Chairman. Thank you, Senator.
11 Senator Mondale?
§ 12 Senator Mondale. Mr. Director, it seems to me that the
[ .
g 13 most crucial question before the Congress is to accept the
2
14 invitation of the FBI to draw Congressionally imposed lines,

15 limits of authority so the FBI will know clearly what you can

16 and cannot do, so you will not be subject to later judgments,
17 and the question is, where should that line be drawn?
18 As you know, in 1924 when the FBI was created, and

19 Mr. Stone later became the Chief Justice, he drew the line at
20 criminal law enforcement. He said that never again will we

21 go beyond the authority-imposed upon us to get into political

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

29 ideas. We will stay in the area of law enforcement.

23 Would you not think it makes a 'good deal of sense to
24 draw the guidelinés in a Qay that your activities are

25 restricted to the enforcement of the law, investigations of
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% 1 crime, investigations of conspiracies to commit crime rather
g 2 than to leave this very difficult to define and control area
g 3 of political ideas?‘
4 Mr. Kelley. I don't know whether I understand your last
5 statement of involving the arealof political ideas. I say that
6 I feel that certainly we should be vested and.should continue
i in the field of criminal investigations as an investigatory
8 objective. These are conclusions, of course, which are based
9 on statutes in the so-called security field, national or
10 foreign.
11 These are criminal violations. I feel that they should
g 12 be in tandem. I feel, having worked many years in this
e _ .
g 13 atmosphere, that you have more ears and eyes and you have
i 14 more personnel working together, covering the same fields..

15 I do not think there should be a separation of the intelligence

16 matters, because it is a concomitant. It naturally flows
17 from the investigation of the security matters and the
18 criminal.
g 19 Senator Mondale. Mr. Kelley, what Mr. Stone  said was-
é 20 this, that the Bureau of investigation is not concerned
5
% 21 with political or other opinions of individuals. It is
; 29 concerned only with such conduct as is forbidden .by the laws
g 23 of the United States. When the police system goes beyond
§ 24 these limits, it is dangeroﬁs to proper administration of
) t25 justice and human liberty.
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Do.you object to that definition?

Mr. Kelley. I think that life has become much more

sophisticated and we have added to the so-called policeman's

area of concern some matters which were probably not as important

at that time. I think that the fact that the FBI has been in
touch with the security investigations and the gathering of
intelligence is something which has proved to be at times
troublesome and given us great concern, but it is a viable,
productive procedure.

I don't know what Mr. Stone was thinking of entirely
of this course, but I can tell you about the procedure today.

Senator Mondale. You see, I think you recognize, if
that further step is taken, as you're recommending here, that
at that point it becomes so difficult to guarantee, and in
fact, in my opinion, impossible to guarantee that we won't
see a recurrence of some of the abuses that we've seen in
the past, and I don't know how you establish any kind of
meaningful oversight on a function as nebulous as the one
you've just defined.

If the FBI possesses the authority.to investigate
ideas that they consider to be threats to.this nation's
security, particularly in the light of the record that we have
seen how that definition can be stretched to include practi=
cally everybody, including moderate civil rights leaders,

war dissenters and so on, how on earth can standards be develop
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that would provide any basis for oversight?
How can‘you, from among other things, be protected from
criticism later‘on that you exceeded your_authority or didn't

do something that some politician tried to pressure you into

!

doing?

Mr. Kelley. It might well be, Senator, tﬁat ten years
from now a Director of the FBI will be seated here and will be
criticized for doing that which today is construed as very
acceptable.

Senator Mondale. Correct. And I have great sympathy
for the predicament the FBI finds itself in.

Mr. Kelley. And the Director.

Senator Mondale. And the Director especially, and that is
why I think it's in the interest of the FBI to get these lines
as sharply defined as possible, so that when you are pressured
to do things, or when, after the fact, people with good 20/20
hindsight can criticize you or the Bureau, that you can say
well, here are the standards that you gave us, and they specifig
ally say this, and that is your answer. We have to live by
the law. If we don't define it specifically,it seems to me
that these excesses could reoccur, because I don't think it's
possible to define them, and the FBI is inevitably going to
be kicked back and forth, depending on personal notions of what
you should have done.

Don't you fear that?
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1 Mr. Kelley. ©Not too much, Senator. I think we learned a

2 great lesson by virtue of Watergate, the revelations that have

3 come up as a result of this Committee's inquiries, the fact

Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

4 that I think that we have a different type of spirit today

5 in the Bureau, the fact that, as I said before. you came in,
6 that I think the Bureau is a matchléss organization, and they
7 are eager to do that which is vital and proper, and the fact
8 that we are getting a number of very fine young people in the
9 organization, people of the other ethnic backgrounds than we

10 had years ago. I think there is a greater understanding in
11 the Bureau today of what is the proper type of conduct.
12 We may not be able to project this on all occasions,

13 because we must equate this with the need and with our

WARD & PAUL

14 experience, but if the precise guidelines be the goal, you're
15 going to have trouble. 1If, on the other hand, there be a

16 flexibility, I think that we can work very well within those
17 guidelines.

18 Senator Mondale. I think, as you know, I don't think
1§ there is a better trained or higher professionally qualified
20 law enforcement organization in the world than the FBI. I
21 think we all agree it is superb. But the problem has been,
29 from time to time, that when you go beyond the area of

23 enforcing the law into the area of political ideas, that you

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 are subject to and in fact you leave the criminal field, you

25 get into politics. And that is where, it seems to me, that the
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great controversy exists, and.where you are almost inevitably
going to be subjected to fierce c;iticism in tﬁe future, no
matter how you ao it. Once you get into politics, you get

into trouble.
every branch of the government and in every part, as a matter

from the normal course. I feel that within the Bureau there.is
less likelihood of this to habpen, and I think that working
with you we can at least make some achievements that will be
significant. |

Now, whether it be lasting, I don't think so, but I
think we've made a good start. |

Senator Mondale. In your speech in Montreal on August
9th, you said we must be willing to surrender a small measure
of our liberties to preserve the great bulk of them.

Which liberties did you have in mind?

Mr. Kelley. Well, of course, this speech has been mis-
understood many, many times.

Senator Mondale. Well, I want you to have a chance to
clear it up. -

Mr. Kelley. All that was intended here was a restatement
of the approach which the courts historically have used in
resolving most issues of Constitutional importance, and its

recognition that rights are not susceptible to absolute

P989559 Page 49
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protection. It's a matter of balance. Even in.the Fourth

Amendment, for example, which protects the right of privacy, it

does not prohibit searches and seizures. I mention, it only

i refers ép those that are unreasonable.

I came from the police fiedd. What is more restrictive
to more people than traffic regulation? But what would be
more chaotic is of you did not have traffic regulation. We
do have to , in order to love in the complexities and
intriqacies of today's life, have to give up some of our
rights.

Some may construe this as an extravagant statement. If i
is os, I wish to say that I only was pointing out that there
has to be a balance.

Senator Mondale. So that when you say we have to give -
up some liberties, or as you just said, some rights, what you
mean -- let me ask. Let me scratch. that and ask again, you
have to give up some tights. Which rights would you have us
give up?

Mr. Kelly. Well, under the Fourth Amendment you would
have the right for search and seizure.

Senatof Mondale. You wouldn't give up the Fourth Amend-
ment right.

Mr; Kelley. Oh, no not the right.

Senator Mondale. What right do you have in mind?

Mr. Kelley. The right to be free from search and seizuy

1
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Senator Mondale. There's no such right in the Consti-
tution. You can have such seizures, but they ﬁust be“reasonabl
under court warrant.

Did you mean to go beyond that?

Mr. Kelley. That's right.

Senator Mondale. That you should be ablé to go beyond
that?

Mr. Kelley. No, no. I do not mean that we should ever
go beyond a Constitutional right guarantee.

Senator Mondale. Well, would you say, Mr. Kelley, that
that sentence might have been inartful in your speech?

Mr. Kelley. I said that if it was misunderstood, I
made a mistake, because I should never make a statément which -
yes, it was inartful.

Senator Mondale. I think I know about your record in
law enforcement well enough to tell you that I think you were
saying something different, that it was taken to mean something
different than I think you intended.

What you are saying is that in the exercise of your law
enforcement powers, the rights of individuals is determined
by the laws and the courts, but the courts, in the handling
of thosé-issues, have to balance rights and other values.

That's what you're essentially saying, is that correct?

Mr. Kelley. Senator, I ought to have you write my

speeches so that I don't have any misunderstandings. I didn't
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understand that to be at the time anything that was unusual.
I have to admit that maybe I made a mistake.

Senator Mondale. What you are saying in effect is that
in effect, the rights: of the American peéple can be determined
not by the Director of the FBI but by the courts and by the
law.

You meant that.

Mr. Kelley. Indeed, yes, sir.

Senator Mondale. All right.

Thank you.
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Tap% 4 1 The Chairman., Senator Hart.
N
o .
E 2 Senator of Colorado. Mr. Kelley, in response to
H ;
§ 3 a question by Senaotr Mondale, one.of his first questions about

4 laying down guidelines, it seems to me what you‘were saying was
5 we could work ﬁogether, That is to say the Bureau and the

6 Congress, lay down guidelines that would not un?easonably

7 hamper you from investigations of crime control in the

8 country.

9 But I think implicit in his question was also an area

10 || that you didn't respond to, and that is how do you, what kind
11 | of guidelines do you lay down.to protect you and the Bureau

12 || from political pressure, the misuse of the Bureau by political

WARD & PAVUL

13 | figures, particularly in the White House?

‘ 14 And we've had indications that at least two of your
15 || predecessors, if not more, obwiously were corrupted and Mr.
16 || Gray was under great pressure from the White House to use
17 || the facilities of the Bureau and their capdbilities to accomplijsh
18 || some plititcal end.

19 Well, it seems to me you were arguing in favor of fewer
20 restrictions so you could get on with your job, but that is

o1 || not what Senator Mondale and the rest of us are interested in.
29 What .Kindof restrictions can we lay down to pfotect you
oz || from political pressures? 1I'd be interested in that sign of the

o4 || coin, if you would.

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

95 Mr, Kelley. I would welcome any guidelines which would

HW 55109 DDEId:B&BBBEEB Page 53




® @ 2495
8
2
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gs % 2 1 protect me or any successor from this type of thing. I think
~N ' .
g 2 that would be splendid. I have not reviewed the guidelines
E S as prepared to the present date by the Department. It might
4 be that they are well defined in there. But I welcome any
5 consideration of such directives.
6 . Senator Hart of Colorado. Do you think this is a proklemn?
7 Mr. Relley. No, sir, not with me.
8 Senator Hart of Colorado. Do you think that it has been
9 a problem for the people that preceded you?
10 Mr. Kelley. I think so.
11 Senator Hart of Colorado. And that's a problem the
J
2 .
& 12 || congress ought to address?
]
Q
% 13 ~ Mr. Relley. I think so.
3
14 Senator Hart of Colorado. The Committee received a

15 letter from the Department of Justice a couple of days, the
16 Assistant Attorney General asking our cooperation in carrying
17 out the investigation or their efforts to review the investi-
18 gation conducted by the FBI into the death of Martin Luther
19 King, Jr., in order to determine whether that investigation
20 should be re-opened. They asked our cooperation, they asked
21 for our transcripts, the testimony before the Committee, all
22 material provided to the Committee by the FBI which relates

23 to Dr. King and the Southern Christian Leadership¥Conferehce.

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 I guess my question is this: Why is the Justice Depart-

25 || ment asking this Cormnittee for IBI files?
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qs% 3 1 Mr. Kelley. I don't think they're asking for files.
[=] . .
N
g 2 I think they're asking for what testimony was given by
E S witnesées whose testimony has not been given up. I don't know.
4 Senator Hart of Colorado. I'll quote it. “"And all
5 material provided to the Committee by the FBI which relates
6 to Dr. XKing and the Southern Christian Leadersﬁip Conference.”
7 I repeat the question. Why is the Justice Department
8 asking this Committee for nmaterial provided to us by the
9 FBI?
10 Mr. Kelley. Frankly, I don't know, Do you mind if I
11 just ask --
3
s 12 (Pause)
L
o
% 13 Mr. Relley. I am informed, and I knew this one.
3

14 Everything that was sent to you was sent through them. Did

15 they have a copy also? VYes, they had a retained copy. I

16 don't know why.

17 Senator Hart of Colorado. So there's nothing you

18 brovided us' that's not available to the Justice Departﬁent?

19 Mr. Kélley. That's right.

20 Senator Harf of éolorado. And you can't account for why
21 an offic;al of the Justice Department would ask this Committee
22 for your records?

23 Mr. Kelléy. No,“sir.

24 Senator llart of Colorado. You released a statement on

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25 Hovember the 18th of '74 regarding the FBI's. counter-intelligend
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program and you said you made a detailed_study\of COINTELPRO
activities aﬂd reached the following conclusions, and I quote:

"The purpose of these counter-intelligence programs was
to prevent dangerously and potentially deadly acts against
individuals, organizations and institutions both public
and private across the United States."

Now we had an FBI informant in the other day before this
Committee and he stated he told the FBI on a number of
occasions he planned violent acts against black people in
groups. And yet, he said few, if any, inséances in which the
FBI actually prevented violence from taking place.

How does his testimony square with your statement that
I have quoted? ]

Mr. Kelley. It doesn't, and I don't know if any of
his statements contrary to what we have said is the truth.

We don't subscribe to what ﬁe said. We have checked into it
and we know of no instances where, for example, 15 minutes
and that type of thing has been substantiated.

Senator Hart of Colorado. You're saying the testimony
he gave us under oath was not accqrate?

Mr. Kelley. Right.

Senator Hart of Colorado. You also said in that statement,
and I quote: "I want to assure you that Director Hoover did
not conceal fromrsuperior authorities the fact that the FBI

was engaged in neutralizing and disruptiVe tactics against
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revolutionary and violence-prone groups.

Now tﬁe Committee has received testimony that the New
Left COINTELPRé programs was not in fact told to higher
authorities, the Attorney Gereral and Congress.

Do you have any information in this regard?

I know in that statement you cite onw or two instances,
but in terms of the bulk of COINTEL programs, the record
seems to date at least to be clear that there was not systematilc
information flowing upward through the chain of command to
Director Hoover's superiors?y |

Mr. Kelley: May I ask that I be given the opportunity
to substantiate that with documentation?

Senator Hart of Colorado. -Sure.

‘Mr.. Kelley: Or respond to it.

Senator Hart of Colorado. Dorector Kelley, just in
passing, do you agree with the statement made by President
Ford that those responsible for harassing and trying to destroy
Dr. Rﬁng should be brought to justice.

Mr. Kelley. Those who directly responsible and upon whcse orders
the activities were taken responsible. I don't know if he intended to say
that, but if he did not, I would say that it would be more proper. Insofar
as my own opinion is concerned, that it be centered on those who said
to do it and those who are responsible.

I.took the responsibility for any sucﬁ program and I

don't expect that those under me would be not acting in




o3 || we learned in that investigation.

24 And one ﬁhing that we have learned is that Presidents oI

. "' A "',
3 | | 2500
8 .
agh§6 1 accordance with what they think is.proper and may even have
3 :
2 2 some reservétion, but they do it on my orders. I accept that
g S responsibility;
4 T think that it should rest on thosé who instructed that
5 that be done. .
6 Senator Hart of Colorado. But you agree t@at the people
7 who give the orderS‘shbuld be brought to justice.
8 Mr. Kelley. I do.
9 The Chairman. Aren't they all dead?
10 Hr, Kelley. Ho.
11 The Chairman. Not quite?
§ 12 Mr. Kelley. ¥ot quite.
P
g 13 Senator Hart of Colorado. That's all, Mr. Chairman.
’ 14 The Chairman. Thank you, Senator.
15 Director Kelley, in the Committee's review of the
16 || COINTELPRO program and other political involvements of the
17 FBI, it seems to me that we have encountered two or three
18 || basic questions.
% i9 Since the investigation is over insofar as the Committes
é o0 || is concerned, we're now turning our attention to remedies for
5
g 21 the future, what I would think would be our constructive
; oo || legislative work, it ié very important that we focus on what
i
E

o5 || the United States have from tine to time ordered the FBI to
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obtain for them certain kinds of information by exercising the
necessary suiveillance to obtain .and to have a purely
political charaéter, that they simply wanted to have for their
own personal purposes.

I think that you would agree that that is not a proper
function of the fBI,,and you agree. |

Yet it's awfally difficult for anyone in the FBI,
including the Director, to turn down a President of the United
States if he receives a direct order froﬁ the President. It
is always possible, of course, to say no, and if you insist,
I will resign. But that puts a very hard burden on any man
serving in your position, particularly if éhe President puts
a good face on the request and makes it sound plausible or
even invents some excuse. It is alwavys easy for him to say,
you know, I am considering Senator White for an importanﬁ‘
position in my administration, and I need to know more about
his activities, particularly of late. I've had some cause
for concern and I want to be certain ‘that there is nothing in
his record that wouid later embarrass me, and I just want you
to keep careful track of him and report to me on what he's
been doing lately.

It's difficult for you to saf back to the President, Mr.
President, that's a very guestionable activity for the FBI,
and I frankly don't believe that you've given me the real

reason why you want this man followed. I think his opposition
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ms% 8 1 to your current policy is politically embarrassing to you and

N . :

§ 2 you want to get something on him. .

§ S I mean, you know, the Director can hardly talk back that
4 way, and I'm wondering what we cauld do in the way of protecting
5 your office and the FBI from political exploitation in this
6 basic charter that we write.
7 Now, I want your suggestions, but let's begin with one
8 or two of mine. I would like your response.'
9 I If we were to write into the law that any order.given you

10 | either by the President or by the Attorney General should he

11 || transmitted in writing and should clearly state the objective

12 | and purpose of the request and that the FBI would maintain

13 those written orders and that furthermore they would be

WARD & PAUL

14 available -to any oversight committee of the Congress. If the
15 joint committee on intelligence is established, that committee
16 | would have access to such a file.

17 So that the committee itself would be satisfied that

18 | orders were not being given to the FﬁI that were improper or
19 | unlawful.

20 What would you think of writing a pfovision of that kind
21 into a charter for the FBI?

22 Hr, Kelley. I would say writing into the law any order
23 issued by the President that is a request for action by the

24 Attorney General should be in writing, is certainly, in ny

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25 -opinion, is a very plausible solution. I'm sure that in
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contemplation of this there would be some that will say yes
or some that will say no, but I think we could define an
area where you are trying to cure the abuées and we could
do that.

Now as to the availability to any oversight committee
_of Congress, I would say generally that I certainly would have
no objection to this, but I again, there may be some request
for something éf high confidentiality that the Presidept might
put in writing such as some national or foreign security
matter.

I would like to have such a consideration be given a
great deal of thoﬁght and that the oversight committee review
be conditioned with tha£ possibility. I don't think it would
present a problen.

I have said previously that I feel I can discuss every-
thing except the identity of the informants to the oversight
comnittee. I welcome that.

The Chairman. ﬁell, that has been of course the way we
- proceeded with this Committee. It has wbrked pretty well,

I think.

Hlow Senator Goldwater brought up a question on the
Martin Luther King tapes. I would like to pursue that question,

If these tapes do not contain any evidence that needs
to be preserved for ongoing criminal investigations, and since

s

Dr. King has long since been violently removed from the scene,
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why are they preserved? Why a?en't they simply destroyed?

Is there a problem that we can help through new law to enable
the FBI to remove from its files so much of this iﬁformation
that is has collected that it is no longer needed or may'never
have connected the person with any cfiminal activity?’  And
vet, all of that information just stays there in the files
vear after year.

Vhat can we do? How can a law be changed? If that's
not the problem, then what is? hy are these tapes still down
there at the FBI?

Mr. Xelley. WVell, of course, we do have the rule that
they are maintained ten years. Now why the rule is your
question and why right now are thef maintained? Since we
do maintaih everything since the inquiry has started and until
that's lifted, we can't destroy anything.

I would say that this is a proper area for guidelines

some flexibility and I know that's a broad statement but there
might he some areas wherein that the subject of the investigation
himself méy want them retained because it shows his innocence.

I think you have to deliberate this very carefully, but
it can ke done and we a#é willing to be guided by those
rulgs;

The Chairman. Let ne aék you this. The FBI is conducting

thousands of investigations every year on possible appointees

Y~
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3 <
3 1 )
g d1 to Federal positions. As a matter of fact, the only time I
N
] 2 | : :
< ever see an FBI agent is when he comes around and flashes his
: 3 .
& badge and asks me a gquestion or two about what I know of Mr,
4 ] . ' o
so and so, who's being considered for an executive office.
5 . : . . . .
And we have a very brief conversation in which ‘I tell him that
6 ‘ . s -
as far as I know, he's a loyal and patriotic citizen, and that
7 .
is about the extent of it.
8 Then when this file is completed and the person involved
9 is either appointed or not appointed, what happens to that
10 £ile? I know it's full of all kinds of gossip because it is
B 11 in the nature of the investigation to go out to his old
<
o 12 neighborhoods and talk to everybody who might have known him.
a i
[+
$ 13 What happens to the file? Is that just retained forever?
14 Mr. Kelley. We have some capability of destroying some
i 15 files and they are rather lengthy insofar as retention. Ve
16 | have some archival rules which govern the retention of mateial
17 ana is'developed in cases involving certain members of the
18 Executive Branch of the government.
- .
[=]
o
§ 19 I see no reason why this would not be a proper area
o :
H 20 || for consideration of legislation,
£ .
§ _1 The Chairman. Can-you give me any idea of how much --
o
4 22 | a0 you have records that would tell us how much time and money
Z R3 is being spent by the FBI just in conducting these thousands
r
E 24 || of routine investigations on possible Presidential appointments
25 || to Federal offices?
HW 55109 DocId:§2989559 Page 63
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Mr. Kelley., I feel confident we can get it. I do not
have it now, but if you would 1ike:to have the annual cost
for the investigation of Federal appoinfees -

The Chairman. Yes. Plus, you know, élus any othef
information that would indicate to us what proportion of the
time and effort of the FBI was absorbed in this kind of
activity.

Mr. Kelley. I can tell you it is relatively small, hut

"I can get you, I think, the exact amount of time and the
approximate expense.

The Chairman. I wish you would do that because this is
a matter we need mére information about. And when you supply
that data to the Committee, would you also supply the number
of such'in§est§gations each year?

You kpow, I don't expec£ you to do back 20 or 25 years,
but give usra good idea of the last few years.  For example,
epough to give us an ideé of how much time and how broad the
reach of these investigations may be.

Mr, Kelley. Through '70?

The Chairman. That would ge sufficient, I would think.

The other matter that is connected to this same subject
that I would like your best judgment on is whether these
investigations could not be limited to offices of sensitivity.
That is to say where legitimate national security interest might

be involved so that there is a reason to make a close check on
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past associations, attitudes and expresgions of belief.

I have often wondered whethe} we couldn't eliminate
routine Federal offices that are not particularly sensitive
in the national security sense from the reach of these FEI
checks.

And sb when you respond to the series of questions, I
wish you would include the offices that are now cqvered by

such checks and giveé us an idea of how far down into the

B!

Federal bureaucracy this -extends.

Could you do that?

Mr. Rellev. Yes, sir.

The Chairman. Fine.

Now there is a vote. The vote always comes just at
he wreng ﬁime, but Mr. Schwarz wants to ask you some aaditional
questions fof tge record, and there may be other guestions,
too that would be posed by the staff, after which I will ask
Mr, Schwarz to adjourn the hcérings. It looks like we're going
to be tied up on the floor with votes.,

But before I leave I want to thank vou for your testimony,
iir. Kelley, and to express my appreciation to you for the

way you have cooperated with the Committee in the course of

il
ct
0

investigation during the past months.
Mr. Kelley. Thank you.
The Chairman. And I hope, as you do, that as a result

of the work of the Committee we can write a generic law for
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the FBI that will help to remedy'many of the problems we'll
encounter in the future.

Thank you.

;
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Mr. Schwarz. Mr. Kelley, I'll try to be very brief.

On page 5 of your -statement v--

Mr. Kelley. What?

Mr. Schwarz. On page 5 of your statement, the third
full paragraph, you said the following, and I would like then
to question about what you said. "We must recognize that
situ;tions have occurred in the past and will arise in the
future where the Government may well be expected to depart from
its traditional role, in the FBI's case, as an investigative
and intelligence-gathering agency, and take affirmative steps
which are needed to meet an imminent tﬁreat to human life or
property.”

Now, by that you mean to take what kind of steps in what

kind of situation?

And can you give some concrete examples under your general
principles statement?

Mr. Kelley; I think that Mr. Adams addressed himself to
that the other day, where you have an extremist who is an
employee at the waterworks, and he makes a statement that he's

going to do something which is devastating to the city, and you

~ have no way to attack this under the ordinary procedures, and

so therefore you must take some steps to meet that imminent
threat to human life or property.
Mr. Schwarz. So let us take that case as a test of the

principle. You are saying the extremist has said he is going

959559 Page 67
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to do something to the waterworks, poison it or something, and
he is on the way down there with the poison inihis car.

Is that the presumption?

Mr. Kelley. We hadn't gone that fa?, but all right, you
can extent it.

Mr. Schwarz. All right, now, in that caée you have the
traditional law enforcement fool, which is the power of arrest.
Mr. Kelley. ©Not under probable cause where he has not
gone down there. The hypothetical we gave was one where he had

not taken any overt acts in perpetration of this.

Mr. Schwarz. Well, if he hasn't taken any overt acts,
are you then in what you would cali in imminent threat of
human life or property?

Mr. Kelley. I think so.

Mr. Schwarz. How so? Unless he has taken an overt act-
to buy the poison or to get in the car with the poison; there
is not by definition any threat to life or property.

Mr. Kelley. Mr. Schwarz, I've-been around in this business-
a long time. I've -heard a number of threats which were issued,
and they thereafter materialized into actions. I don't -think -t
take these threats as being empty ones, because so many times
they have been acted upon.

I was criticized one time when there was a threat made to
kill me, and it was said later on, it's not rhetoric, it's

not rhetoric to me, because when they say they're going to
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2

§ 1 kill me, that just means one thing.

N

° .

E 2 Mr. Schwarz. But I'm not disagreeing with you.

< -

§ 3 Mr. Kelley. But you are disagreeing with me. You're saying

4 on the basis of experience that you cannot detect a possible
5 threat. That's the whole area of concern that we have here, where
6 we don't lose the capability of doing somethiné. We don't

v say we should initiate ourselves. We say that we should go to
8 the Attorney General. We do not subscribe to the idea that

9 we should act independently because maybe we don't have the
10 judicial review, the capability of determining, but we do

11 || think that we should report it and thereafter see what can
12 | be done.

13 . Mr. Schwarz. Well, have you changed in the course of

WARD & PAUL

14 our discussion the standard on page 5.

15 On page 5 you're talking about an imminent threat.
16 Mr. Kelley. Yes.
17 . Mr. Schwarz. And I hear you now as saying a possible

18 threat.

19 Mr. Kelley. An imminent possible threat.
20 Mr. Schwarz. An imminent possible threat. All right.
21 Now, would a fair standard for either action, other than

22 arrest, I don't know what you have in mind, but something to

oz || prevent the person from carrying out- his activities, other

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 than arrest, for instance, what is an example of what you have

25 in mind?
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Mr. Kelley. Removing him from his position or whatever
is necessary.in order to make it impossible or at least as
impossible as possible to perpetuate this thing.

Mr. Schwarz. You mean have him lose his job or --

Mr. Kelley. I don't know what it would be.

Mr. Schwarz. Isolate him in some fashion.

Mr. Kelley. In some fashion perhaps.

Mr. Schwarz. Now, for such activity and for opening
an investigation into & domestic group, could you live with
a standard which said you would have to have an immediate
threat that someone was likely to commit a serious federal
crime involving violence?

Mr. Kelley. I think that this thing could be worked out
so that there could be an adequate basis for an evaluation.

Mr. Schwarz. So those words, without trying to commit
you entirely to them, do not seem to you to depart far from
what you think would be an acceptable standard.

Mr. Kelley. Well, an imminent, immediate threat might
be, by virtue of the word "immediate" that he's going to
do it the next minute. In that case it may be necessary for
you to, not with the presence or the possibility,~not able
to do anything except put him under arrest or anything.

Mr. Schwarz. Of course, of course.

And nobody would at all disagree with that kind of action.

Mr. Kelley. I don't think they would either,.

2989559 Page 70
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§ 1 Mr. Schwarz. But on the question, let's take the opening
2- 2 || of an investigation into a domestic group.

é k) Is it basically consistent with practicality to make the

4 test immediate threat of a serious Federal crime involving

5 violence?

6 Mr.Kelley. To open a domestic security case.

s Mr. Schwarz. Yes.

8 Mr. Kelley. It appears to me that this is a terrorist
9 activity, in effect. We certainly have terrorist activities

10 | under our jurisdiction as a threat against the United States.
11 Mr. Schwarz. Now, are there other circumstances where
12 it is justifiable to open an investigation of the domestic

1% || group where you do not have an immediate threat of serious

WARD & PAUL

14 federal crime involving violence?

15 Mr. Kelley. Oh, I think there are other criteria, and
16 | they have been well defined as to what is the possible

17 opening, the basis for a possible opening. We haven't been

18 discussing that, we have been discussing particular instances,

g 19 but there are other criteria that are used, yes.

é 20 Mr. Schwarz. What would the other criteria be?

g

% 21 Mr. Kelley. Well, the possible statutory violations

; oo || over which we have jurisdiction are, generally speaking, the
g 2z || most used of thebasis, and then you have, of course, some

g 24 intelligence investigations which should, of course, be of

q

25 ‘short duration. If there is no shoWing of this into action
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or a viable intent.

Mr. SchWarz. So that's what you're lookiﬁg for in the
intelligence inQestigation?

Mr. Kelley. . By ;ntelligence investigation, yes, you
are looking to prevent.

Mr. Schwarz. And what you are looking to.pfevent, and
what you're looking to find is a likelihood of action combined
with an intent to take an issue?

Mr. Kelley. And the capability.

Mr. Schwarz. And the capability.

All right. I just have two other lines, Mr. Kelley, and
I appreciate very much your time.

‘Mr. Kelley. That's all right.

Mr. Schwarz. Assuming a legitimate investigation has
been started into a domestic intelligence matter, ié it legiti-
mate for the FBI, in addition to obtéining information that
relates to what we've just been talking about, the likelihood
of violent action, is it also legitimate for the FBI to
collect, A, retain, B, disseminate, C, information concerning
let's say the sex life of a person on the one hand, and the
political viéws of a person on the other?

Mr. Kelley. I think, Mr. Schwarz, that this is just what
many of our problems and perhabs the guidelines can define
this type of thing. I think probably you will agree that

within the determination of the deviations possibly of sex
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lives, there might be something that is relevant. I would ‘say
ordinarily it's not. Ané so far as political Qiews, yes, I
think that this'could be, if he is espousing some cause or
some view that advocates violence or the éverthrow of the
government.

Mr. Schwarz. Would those be the two limits on political
views? |

Mr. Kelley. What?

Mr. Schwarz. Would those be the only limits on political
views that you think are okay to collect, advocants of violence
or advocants of overthrow?

Mr., Kelley. Well, I don't think because he's a Democrat
or a Republican it would be anything that would be aamaging,
but it might on the other hand counter the report that he's
a member of some other organization.

Mr. Schwarz. Is the standard you used on collection.of
sex life information, might be relevant? I suppose anything
might be relevant, but don’t you think that as a function of
balance, it has to have a high degree of relevance before it's
justifiable to collect that kind of information on American
citizens who are not suspected of having committed crimes?

Mr. Kelley. Insofar as doing it presently, it has been
included in some reports as a result of the requirement that

that is what is required by our rules, that when a person

1
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2

3 1 || as a determination by guidelines that might be prepared later,
S . :

s 2 I think that we can certainly deliberate on this to see whether
4 . 3 -

E 3 or not this is something we should retain, and we would not

. 4 | object to anything reasonable in that regard.
5 Mr. Schwarz. I just have one final question.
6 Taking the current manual and trying to understand its

Vi applicability laid against the facts in the Martin Luther King

g || case, under Section 87 there is a -- permission is granted to
9 open investigations of the infiltration of non-subversive
10 | groups, and the first sentence reads: "When information is

11 || received indicating that a subversive group is seeking to
1o || systematically infiltrate and control a non-subversive group

13 or organization, an investigation can be opened."

WARD & PAUL

14 Now, .I take it that is the same standard that was used
15 || in opening the investigation of the Southern Christian Leadership
16 Conference in the 1960s, so that invéstigation could still be
17 open today under the FBI manual, the current FBI manual.

18 Mr. Kelley. We are interested in the infiltration of

i9 'clearly subversive groups into non-subversive groups inasmuch

20 as this is a ploy that is used many times, and héving infil-

21 trated, they then get control, and they have a self-laundered
29 organization which they can use, and not, certainly, to the
23 benefit of the country.

24 Mr. Schwarz. But is the answer to my question yes, that

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25 under that standard, the SCLC investigation could still be
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g
E 1 opened today?
S :
g 2 Mr. Kelley. I think so.
< ,
é 3 Mr. Schwarz. All right, then, just one final question.
4 Do you agree that special care needs to be taken not only

5 of the standards for initially opening an investigation of a
6 group, but perhaps extra care needs to be taken when the investil-
v gation goes beyond the initial target group to individuals
8 or people who come into contact with it?

9 Mr. Kelley. I don't know if I agree with that entirely. If
10 || you mean that we go into the'non-subversive group, -that we

11 || then investigate people in that non-subversive group, not the

12 || infiltrators, but the non, that we conduct a lengthy investigatilo

WARD & PAUL

13 || of them withoﬁt any basis for doing so other than that they

14 || are in an infiltrated group, I would likely have said -- but

15 || ©o££ the top of my head I would say probably that's not necessary
16 Mr. Schwarz. Thank you very much.

17 Mr. Smothers. Just a couple of very brief lines of

18 || inquiry, Mr. Kelley.

19 I think that the questions of the Chief Counsel.was

20 raising is one that goes further into your statement, when you
o1 || talk about the difficulty of setting out the line between

29 intelligence gathering and law enforcement kinds of functions..

23 Nevertheless, though, I think that yoﬁ have made an effort,

o4 || indeed, the Bureau's organizational scheme reflects iy «: "l !

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

o5 || to distinguish some of this has been made.
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g ‘
% 1 Putting aside for one moment the counterespionage
g
§ S effort, and looking strictly at what we have ‘been calling the
z. -
g 3 Domestic Intelligence, is it your view that the retention of
&

4 this function in the Bureau is critical to the Bureau's

5 law enforcement position?

6 Mr. Kglley. My personal opinion is that the Bureau does
o a splendid job in this area. I feel further that the background
8 of criminal investigatory activities and experiences which |

all counterintelligence people have is very helpful. It is help-

9
10 ful not only in gathering knowledge and experience, it also
11 enters into this field, a person with a broad understanding
g 12 of the rights and privileges, and you don't have so much that
é 13 spy type, that cloak and dagger, that very, very secret type
: 14 of an ope;ation.
15 I subscribe to the present system heartily.
16 Mr. Smothers. Would it be of assistance to your mission
17 if within the Bureau guidelines were established that
18 effectively limited access or controlled dissemination of
§ io the intelligence product? In other words, if we had a
3 0 situation where the intelligence product is critical to assist
% 01 the law enforcement effort, I don't think there's any question
é o5 that there should be access to it.
g o3 Isn't our problem one of controlling the use of that
§ 04 intelligence product and éreventing the kind of murky cros§ing
N o5 of lines there with the information legitimately needed for

>
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g
3 1 law enforcement? , ™
g
o . .
s 2 Mr. Kelley. There is always a problem when there is wide
4 -
g 3 dissemination, because that just numerically increases_the
£

4 possibility of misuse, abuse or slander, libel, or anything

5 || of that matter, and I think that it would be well worthwhile

6 to review the dissemination rules to make‘them.subject to

] ¢lose guidance in the guidelines that we're speaking of.

8 Mr. Smothers. Let me just raise one final area with you.

9 We talked a littie bit about, or a question was raised about

10 || the investigation now being conducted by the Justice Department
11 regarding the improper actions on the COINTELPRO, and the
1o || King case in particular.

13 As we look at allegations of impropriety by your personnell

WARD & PAUL

14 I think it would be helpful for our record here to have some

15 insight into the procedure the Bureau would normally follow.

16 What does the Bureau do when you get an allegation that
17 an agent or admiﬂistrative official in the Bureau has behaved
18 improperly?

19 Is an investigation conducted internally, or is it

20 routinely referred to the Justice Department?

21 Mr. Kelley. There may be a revision in this type of

29 procedure as a result of the establishment of the Council for
23 Professional Responsibility. At present it would be in the

24 great majority of the cases turned over to our Investigative

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25 Division for investigation. There might, on some unusual
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1 || occasion, be a designation of a special task force made up,

2 perhaps, of division heads. That is most unlikely, but it is

3 handled internally at present.

Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

4 Mr. Smothers. Would these internal determinations be

5 reviewed by Justice, or do you think that is a necessary

6 step?

7 I guess what we are searching for here is, first of all,
8 I think you answered that, well, to what extent does the

9 Bureau police itself, and then secondly, is the Department of
10 || Justice involved in the police determinations?

11 For instance, what if the Attorney General disagreed with

12 || the assertion that only the higher up officials who ordered

13 || the action against King should be the subject of investigation

WARD & PAUL

14 || and maybe prosecution?

15 How does the interplay work there between you and Justice?
16 Mr. Kelley. We do report to the Attorney General those

17 activities which we construe as improper or poSsibly,illegal.
18 There is a possibility that the Department, having been advised
19 of the situation, might take it on their own to do thgir own

20 investigating, and €his is something that we feel is a

21 decision to be made only rather rarely, because we feel we

29 have within our own organization sufficient capability to

23, handle that. But we do not protest it. It is handled

24 independently of us.

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

95 . Mr. Smothers. Thank you.
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1 That is all I have. . ~

2 Mr. Schwarz. Thank you.

Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

3 (Whereupon, at 12:12 o'clock p.m., the Committee récessed

4 || subject to the call of the Chair.)
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR, FBI 04 a/ M W%/W |
. A Lt W

DANA HOPE BIBERMAN = ° wt

A OO AT

!
. This is in response to your request to the ﬁ//”
President of the United States of America for authority 7ﬂ47¢b¢2h”¢4)
to intercept voice communications in Apartment . 31,.. —

521 West 111th Street, New York, New York, the residence

of Dana Hope BIDSIMAN."_. /a)fe7

Based upon the intelligence data available to
the President, classified Secret and Top Secret which
cannot here be disclosed, I have, on behalf of the
President of the United States, determined that the
requested electronic surveillance is necessary to protect -
the United States against the overthrow of the Government
by force or other unlawful means and is necessary to
protect the United States against clear and present danger
to the structure and existence of the Government.

I, therefore, pursuant to the authority invested
in me by the President of the United States of America, do .
hereby authorize the surveillance requested until .
March 3, 1972.

JOHN N. NITCHELL

Att ey General of the United States

ared in response to Your qquetst a;z]grz:i Inzgo{;%?; ngigzwgz
) ts yse s lmited to ofjicias ¢
i ‘1n mour Committee. I*s 0 s by
ﬂamon&;};}lgﬁ‘fﬂg and the content may not.be disclosed to unauthorized pe
OUr (A

nel without the express: approval of the FBI .
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(/(7//([J A characterization of Dana Hope Biberman,
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OFFICK OF THE,DIRECTOR .

A

ssons @
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

December 6, 1971

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

RE: REQUEST FOR NATIONAL SECURITY
. ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE

o
I hereby request that you, on behalf of the f/}'ﬁ
President of the United States, authorize a microphon/e/
— 'surveillance on the residence of Dana Hope Biberman at . .

R SN SR D O b

. f/}’ﬂ?el . Apartment 31, 521 West 11lth Street, New York, New York, 37—-‘

ez

. s . . QT e E R e s R T S e 5]
including a description of her activities, is attached to
this memorandum, é

It is therefoire requested that the President of
the United States through the Attorney General, and in the
interest of national security, consider this request in
conjunction with all other intelligence information available
_ to the Executive concerning this subject, and that you
authorize the surveillance requested until March 3, 1972,

Respectfully,
. SNy g

n Edg Hoover
Director

3 disseini=
Enclosure st and i mot for aisse
. repared in response 10 Y our rquz‘ eto official proccedings by
This document %5 p{e%ommiﬁz‘ee. Tts use s Limite 4 to unautiorized pevson
nation ovis?” mmol fne contont may 1ot be disclose
i e and b e ;
UBUT CO:‘.lﬁ?a

#Lel without the express opp

roval of the FBI «
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OFFICE OF THE,DIRECTOR ‘ SR .
TN UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

December 6, 1971

‘ | M Vot o
AM“/ DANA HOPE BIBIRMAN Mé/l%v/ Ll fWML
o L Wl pitie.

Dana‘ggge Blberman is an underground Weatherman
courier whosSeé Tesidenceé is known to have been visited in the
past by Veatherman fugitives and support personnel, and is f/
. also utilized intermittently as a Weatherman commune and Z%%;M/
¢ "crash pad.,” A prime leader in New Left Movement 01rcles &4, !
,Tﬁ¢ﬁ — in New York City, Biberman is employed as a parti- cTerical
employee (she is not an attorney) at the New York Offlce of
C(//,the National Lawyers Guild, a communist front organlzablon
] ﬂ%m N of lawyers and law students dedicated to the Communlst Party,
Tl M* USA, and New Left ideals,

,‘ /0}/
gml) f/}:@ﬂ( Biberman_is a close associate of Weatherman
fugitive Robert Henry Roth and Jennifer Dohrn {sister of :
Weatherman fugitive Bernardine Dohrn), who, during her 77%@?57’
visits to New York, resides with Biberman,. Blberman is
believed to have traveled to the West Coast of Thd United States
during the past summer to meet with the fugitive leadership
o
e? the Weatherman organization. ﬁﬂ%?4i7/‘

dﬁfé - Physical surveillance of plherman s residence in

- June, 1971, indicated the presence of a vehicle, bearing

Ticdense plates issued in the State of Oregon,- registered to

one Curtis J, Cantwell, Subsequent 1nvest1¢at10n regarding

this matter culminated in the recent apprehension, in

California, of Alvin Ira Katz, a missing New York Weatherman,

' Katz, utilizing the fabricated identity of Cantwell as well

- . as other aliases, had been involved in a fraudulent traveler's
‘ ' check passing scheme, the proceeds of which are believed to

have been utilized to finance Weatherman fugltlves and
. Weatherman undevground oneratlons°

S The Weatherman organization, which.evolved out of
o . the militant Students for a Democratic Society, is composed
' of violence-prone revolutionaries who are dedicated to the

) Th?:s rr-\ 2 ,ﬂ'«‘xs" o l > J*A *
%mﬂwﬂalm;fwwmmWWMMwWMMW&
Q'O:I?.me 77 A mms {e@ I*s zls% s Uimited to offirigl proceedings . by
yoiry Cor e cartent ey not De dzsclosed to wru
nel without ihe express approval of the FBI . ‘ wtnomzed person-
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‘overthrow of the United States Government by force and

violence., VWeatherman has adopted a Marxist-Leninist

ideology and strongly supports communist guerrilla activities
abroad. Weatherman leaders have conferred with Viel Cong

and North Vietname:s representatives in Cuba, North Vietnanm,
and Burope., Weathgrman leaders have adopted the role of
urban guerrillas Iﬁ the United States and have claimed

credit for a numbehfof destructive bombings in which police
departments, comriwyacd sstaie correctional offices have been
attacked., WeathormmuLuas a¥se’claimed credit for the Marceh 1,
1971, bombing of tThe United States Capitol Building.

Many Weatherman leaders have been indicted on
Federal charges involving violations of the Federal antiriot,
bombing, and gun control statutes, While some of these
individuals have been apprehended, others remain in a fugitive
status, They, together with former fugitives who have been
released on bond and with a number of sympathizers, operate an
extensive undergrcund apparatus. This underground utilizes
sophisticated techniques of false 1dent1t1es and communications
through couriers and codes,

el

New York City, the primary area of Blberman =
operations, has been the spawning ground for most of the
current Weatherman fugitives, with such individuals as
Mark William Rudd, Naomi Esther Jaffe, Peter Wales Clapp,
Cathlyn Platt Wilkerson, and Kathie Boudin having New York ties.
New York has likewise been the locale of the apprehensions of
Weatherman fugitives such as. Linda Sue Evans, Dianne Marie
Donghi, and Judith Alice Clark., Terroristic activities,
including the March 6, 1970, accidental '‘explosion at the
18 West 1lth Strewri, New York City, townhouse, killing three
Weatherman actlx 7%s, and such deliberate acts of malevolence
as the June 9, xaga bombing of the New York City Police
Department Headauarters and the QOctober 10, 1970, bombing of
the Long Island City Courthouse, mark New York as a conspicuous
focal point for VWeatherman operations.

t iy
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ABXfice of the Attorney General
| Washington, B.C. -

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR, FBI , /

JENNIFER ELLEN Domm N M//Zﬂ# W

This is in response to your request to the
President of -the United States of America for authorlty

to intercept voice communications in the residence .of” fgﬁéy%z;éQﬁuj
dJennifer Ellen Dohrn located at:217 Thompson . Street *”‘ .

New York City. “This residence is also occupledfby
Jénnlfez,Dohrn S acquaintance and associate Judltn Allce -
Clark, ™ : .

i smamsi o s

Based upon the intelligence data available to the
Pres1dent classified "Secret" and YTop Secret,® which

-cannot here be disclosed, 1 have, on behalf of the"

President of the United States, determined that the
requested electronic surveillance is necessary to nrotect
the United States against the overthrow of the Government
by force or other unlawful means, or against any other -

¢clear and present danger to the structure or existence of

the Government.

I, therefore, pursuant to the authority vested in
me by the President of the United States of America, do
hereby authorize the surveillance requested until
June 17, 1972,

[ 3 & *
LW W N fggf %‘Mﬁg
™~ RICHARD G. KLEINDIENST
Acting Attorney General of the United States

This document is p’repwred in response to } your-request omd % 'not for dzssemz— .
nation o~tsite wour Committee. Its use is limited to official 'pmceedmgs by - -
your Comm: " *"e and the content may not be dzsclosed to unoauthorized person-
nel without the express approval of the FBI .
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OFFICE OF THE DH(!.ZCTOR ) ﬁ E ) s -
' UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

March 20, 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ACTING ATTCORNEY GENERAL

RE: REQUEST FOR NATIONAIL SECURITY
ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE

1 hereby request that you, on behalf of the aﬂgajL,
President of the United States, authorize a microphone ~ 7’
Tagiybl— surveillance on the residence of Jennifer Ellen Dohrn at

217 Thompson Street, New York City, This residence is
shared by Dohrn with Judith Alice Clark. 7ge T ASSres 7

'7ﬂ¢ﬁb - A summary of the background and activities of
Jennifer Ellen .Dohrn,; which includes a characterlzatlon
? ~ of Judlth’éélce Clark is attached,
? 733 £ N SR <y
ﬂjc/' It is therefore requested that the President of .

f’dgl the United States through the Acting Attorney General, in
the interests of national security, consider this request
in conjunction with 211 other intelligence information
available to the Executive concerning this subject, and
that you authorize the survelllance requested until
June 17, 1972,

'Respectfully,

hn Eg;ér Hoover

Director

This d¢ ;
! (ij;'i) ?tlengﬁe?’zf zsofvre;gawd in 7’esponse 0 your re
your Commet: aZZ y g:lggltfee Its use is Limited ¢o of ficial
nel without the oo %Y 108 be disclo  unauthors

e express approval of the pap sed 1o unauthorize pverson~

Enclosure
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OFFICE OF THE DIRLCTOR m

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OIF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

- - March 1972

ANOEKC)tourel J%A?%d/‘4%?%7ﬁ¢7%ar

JENNIFER ELLEN DCHRN s
et - e
TH Tar" 5157 s P
Jennifer Ellen Dohrn, sister of<§§§nagdine;DQQ?Q;ﬁsVéZQWfY
underground Weatherman leader and Bureau fugitive, —ds———= ol

recognized as an extremely active mémber of the underground p%@éf
Weatherman support apparatus. Available information indicates

she is not only knowledgeable concerning past violence

perpetrated by revolutionary-type groups, but is also privy

to information concerning future violent activities planned-

by the Weatherman and similar groups.

The Weatherman organization, which evolved out of the
militant Students for a Democratic Society, is composed of
violence-prone revolutionaries who are dedicated to the
overthrow of the United States Government by force and violence.
Weatherman has adopted a Marxist-Leninist ideology and strongly
supports communist guerrilla activities abroad. Weatherman.
lJeaders have conferred with Viet Cong and North Vietnamese
representatives in Cuba, North Vietnam and Europe. Weatherman
leaders, many of whom are current Bureau fugitives, have adopted
the role of urban guerrillas in the United States and have
claimed credit for a number of destructive bombings in which
police departments, courts and state correctional offices have
been attacked., Weatherman has also claimed credit for the -

"Marxch 1, 1971, bombing of the United States Capitol Building.
7HEIES MATE.

Regarding Jennifer Ellen.Doh¥n,.in Octobexr, 1970, she _
was present at a press conierence when the fifth underground taped
message from the Weatherman, claiming credit for recent bombings,
and promising a fall offensive, was played, and she identified the
voice on the tape as being that of her fugitive sister., That '

7€;ﬂqKXv1§§meaan£hmbin Algeria, she visited the self-exiled Black Panther

/[ /}/gylv

HW 55109

the State of California; was observed in the company of the
notorious narcotics advocate Timothy Leary, when|the latter

- e /. TP
- 17ENRS el

7"Party Minister of Information Eldridge Cleaver, % fugitive from

This doctz'me'nt 8 prepai ; - ‘
: v ‘epaired in respo o )
%mmm%mmM%m‘w@pn%wMWMwmwmwmﬂmmmm

I's use is limited ¢ t0d,
Porr Ce e g e . : S lemated to official procee
el 1ot (o0 27 the content may not e disclosed to unaut,’?zjor' éz nos by
neb witnout the cxpress approvel of the FEBI tZeq person-

Dunid:329395§9 Page §8. . R A -




FhApe 77—
. L/ cad

#ﬁyc7““W1th Jennifer Dohrn,

JENNIFER ELLEN DOHRN 77 5

"surfaced" following his Weatherman-assisted escape from a
California prison; and she also met with representatives of
the Vietnamese Government, at which time anti~Vietnam activities

in this country were d1scussed and planned. ) ﬂ%MpngWVWPV

Jﬁvz; @17’f
In press inquiries during 1971, she” admitted -
continuing in the work of her fugitive sister and to traveling
extensively throughout the country ifi the sett1§§~ggﬂgi,an—-dﬁWzQ«”
underground communications system. During 12;: she was also
in frequent contact with individuals associatéd with the
Peoples Law Office in Chicago, known Weatherman benefactors, .
and she has made public statements regarding Weathe¥man activities
indicative of her close association with this v1olence-or1ented
group and foreknowledge of their activities.
NAME, Ter/ O 7% /a’c-,;/;/@/ IAEGET

. Judith Allce Clark, a leading Weatherman who resides
with Dohrn, has an extensive history of New Left-related violence
-and was sentenced in February.vlgyl, to three years' probation on

a charge of mob action. “"She has“bedn in constant contact with
known Weatherman extremists and maintains a close relationship.

/,at The Center_ for quroductlve and”Sexual‘Help, 424 East 62nd

/ﬁﬂy éN’ Stree% New York F1+y, periodically engages in speig%gg__,_~ 4ﬁﬁf
cmpﬁy/ appearances on coilege campuses with Judith Clark uring a yew/ D7
7t - . December, 1971, joint appéarance at a. colleve campus in New York 79

dﬁ é%?%e, the toplc of their discussion was the 'Weatherman /dévﬂﬁr

,ﬂmef Jen

HW 55109

Underground.. . VY (4

In the interest of protecting the internal security
of this country, mlcrophone surveillance of the residence of :
Jennifer Ellen Dohrn. is considered necessary for obtaining v1ta11y
needed current intelligence-type information relating to
violence-oriented activities employed by the Weathermaun, and
other revolutionary groups, dedicated to the .violent overthrow
of our present form of Government. '

DocId: 32989559 Page ﬁg

Jennifer Dohrn, in addition to her employment
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Orfice of the Attorney General
Washington, 8. €.

L

SUSAN B, JORDAN .

This is in response to your request to the ‘
President of the United States of America for authority
7 to intercept voice communications in the automobile of
4%
AF"_ Susan B, Jordan, 2243 North Bissell .Streetf, Chicago,

¥,

/O _ ,f€X11inois, by means Of a microphoné surveillance on that
AN D
ﬁZéJV car, a 1971 Volkswagen bearing a 4971 Illinois license

N LrcC Al
Based upon the intelligence data available to

the President classified "Secret'" and "Top Secret' which
cannot here be disclosed,.I have, on behalf of the =~
President of the United States, determined that the
requested electronic surveillance is necessary to protect
the United States against the overthrow of the Government
by force or other unlawful means. :

I, therefore, pursuant to the authority invested
in me by the President of the United States of America, do
hereby authorize the surveillance requested until
March 6, 1972, i

7462340, 2 TYFE o= 4o \#ure Licevse YRk -

This document is prepared in response to your request and is not for dissemi-
notion outside qorr Committee. Its use is limited to official proceedings by
your Comm:'*~e a=d the content may not d¢ disclosed to -unauthorized person-

nel without the express approval of the FBI .
HW¥ 55109 DocId:32989559 Page 90
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OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR RGN
‘e

"UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OI' JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

December 8, 1971

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

RE: REQUEST FOR NATIONAL SECURITY
’ ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE "

-

Cémé I hexﬁ’tmwueqt £hat you, on behalf of the ¢
0/ 24 /D President of ike @litedSiabes, authorize a microphone 777¢
7 b surveillance <ivan- aamomoﬁlie, a 1971 Volkswagen bearing ﬂM

Qi

‘ﬂﬁwéki?~\~1911 Iilinois license 746-340, owned by Susan Bi. Jordan,~_rwﬂ7Q7’i

2243 North Bissell Street, Chicago, I1linois, — . =7
Q, L T R PER UL ame 7/?;6; y
../Hgkg55 ‘A characterlzatlon of Susan@BmmJoggaqw including
’ a description of her activities, is attached to this -
memorandum,

It is, therefore, reguested that the President of
the United States, through the Attorney General, and in the
interest of national security, considexr this request in
conjunction with all other intelligence information available -
to the Executive concerning this subject and that you
authorize the surveillanee requested until March 6, 1972,

Respectfully,
M\)
ohn Edzar Hoover
Director

Enclosure =T

-t

This dowme,zt zsaprepcwed in response to } your frequest and is not for dzssemz—
raltion ofe’ "v »our Committee. Ifs use is limited to official proceedings by
your Comm: . “e_und the contens may not be disclosed to unauthwzzed person-
nel without theg«ewpress approval of the FBI .

A.
Ly
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OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR w
: | ‘ ‘ . ‘
V‘, 2 X -
i N
‘

"UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

]%@4byé?édigz;0%q;fzﬁﬁ December 8, 1971
4 & o .
WERTH §g§§§&§ézE§EQAN AT A s sy
. : &7

LT | Ay’
) Susan B, Jordan claims employment at the =
"People's Law Office! in Chicago, Illinois, as a 'legal |
assistant.” ~While she has completed law school, she does
very little, if any,”5egular legal work. Rather, she
travels extensivelyk:’ith individuals involved in radical
New Left groups wodgpeenilimsiseourier for the Weatherman
underground orgaizalody iRhe kas earned a position of
importance among Weatherman personnel,

The Weatherman organization, which evolved out
of the militant Students for a Democratic Society, is
composed of violence-prone revolutionaries who are dedicated
to the overthrow of the United States Government by force .
and violence. VWeatherman has adopted a Marxist-Leninist
ideology and strongly supports communist guerrilla activities
abroad. Weatherman leaders have conferred with Viet Cong
and Norih Vietnamese representatives in Cuba, North Vietnam,
and Europe. Weatherman leaders have adopted the role of
urban guerrillas in the United States and have claimed
credit for a number of destructive bombings -in which police
departments, courts, and state correctional offices have been
attacked. Weatherman has also claimed credit for the March 1,
1971, bombing of the United States Capitol Building.

Many Weatherman leaders have been indicted -on
Federal charges involving violations of the Federal antiriot,
bombing, and gun control statutes. While some of the fugitives
have been apprehended, others remain in fugitive status. They,
together with formgx fugitives who have been released on .
bond and with a vz r of sympathizers, operate an extensive
underground appsz-siny., This underground utilizes sophisticated

- °

techniques of fai=F identities and communications through

couriers and codes.,”

~

is n in 7 request and is not for dissemi-

. o pared in response to Your T X . .

Tis dooi’"ﬁf'ﬁ fngg%ommitme. T+s use is limited to official pr og:eeélwgfsolzigi
m'twwb’ozfz""'ei;ﬁ:%he content moy mot be disclosed to unauthorized per
your Comnt 7 : ‘ 7
';izel without the gxpress approval of the FB_I

<
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SUSAN B, JORDAN 7/ T

W%M«&s}’

Investigation has disclosed that a key role in
the operation of the Weatherman underground is played by
several radical New Left attorneys, who exceed the legitimate
limits of attorney-client relationships by actively involving
themselves in operating the underground and in aiding the
fugitives to escape apprchension.

Foremest .amape..adiorgeys providing illegitimate
assistance to Wedithermin isvikat group of attorneys who
compose the'"Peop¥ie’s LW Uiiice,’ 2156 North Halsted Street,
Chicago, Illinois. One of these attorneys, Dennis Cunningham,
in March, 1971, used a false identity himself when forwarding
a money order to a Weatherman fugitive in San Francisco,"
California. These attorneys are in regular contact with
. aboveground Weatherman support personnel and furnish .financial
support and communications channels for the underground.

THAET

The automobile of Susan_ B. Jordag is frequently
used by Weatherman activists and supporters, including
P "Jennifer Dohrn (sister of Weatherman fugitive Bernardine Dohrn),
o Brian Flanagan (associate of Weatherman fugitive Mark Rudd),
Caroline Tanner (former Weatherman fugitive apprehended in
December, 1970) and others.

l
i

|
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Offire of the Attorney General
Washington, B. ¢. 20530

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR, FBI é

PANDA HOUSE ‘ .

BETHESDA, MARYLAND :
g ’@4&fminAvAJ» Jwﬁﬂﬁ4— 5

This is in response to your request to the

President of the United States of America for authority

to install a telephone surveillance on captioned establlsh—
ment, {7842 Wisconsin Avenue, Bethesda, Maryland

SUBJECT

yin

A
.

f B
Basad upon intelligence data available to the :
President, classified "Secret" and “Top Secret," I have,
on behalf of the President of the United States, determined 3
that the requested surveillance is necessary to obtain

| counterintelligence (including foreign) information deemed
essential to the security of the United States and to protect
national security information against foreign intelligence
activities. '

o “. B . ‘ SECRET ‘

I, therefore, pursuant to the authority invested
in me by the President of the United States of America, do
hereby authorize the surveillance requested until

;%
.
%

F

¥

:

3

May 21, 1975. . %
ﬁw !V—"le.‘, « %

f

. ' " EDWARD H. LEVI
Attorney General of the United States

-
) r7 7/ 9 74
NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION Date

" Unauthorized Disclosure
Subject to Criminal Sanctiong

SECRET

Classified by The Attorney General
Exempt from GDS, Categories 2 and 3
Date of Declassification Indefinite -

HW 55109 DocId:329892559 Paﬁe 94
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e Assoc. Dir.
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Lt Gan. Inve K el 0\\ ¢ §
. F. Went R} { \k "Ny
. fngpection ____. L’ 5 c as g. * -
tatell. 3 - : I
Laobarotory .. Q I5 .'.
miﬁ Em}\PR & .
[2’ »+ Tealning . - ; “:’
Legal Coun. -

$7 Dep. AD Adm. _ BEIM s lps//""
1.7 Dap. AD lav. __ (7) S

A Telephona Rm. __

Dlrector Soc’y . MAIL ROOM[ ]  TELETYPE UNIT
- (- LN

Mr. J. B. Adams

Mr. W. R. Wannall
Hr. W. O. Cregar
Mr. A. B. Fulton

t

s
!

Pebruary 21, 1875

JUNE
MEMORAHDUN FOR THE ATTORNZY GERERAL )
E: REQUERET "‘"C“t HAETIONAL SECURITY

BLECTRONIC CURVDILLANCE

I hereoy request t}“at, ¢n behalf of the President
of the L’nz.tvn states of Mmerica, vou authoriza a tzlewhona
surveillance on ftha Eanda .1011.::.. s 7542 Wisconsin Fwon

2,7

--.)kia’ e “'2“‘[15}1’\1.

A Dummary in duplicate of the circumctances which
pronpt this reguest is attached to this mencrandui.

It io; thoraf

of tha Unite:d Staten, rov
in the intercst of national SCC&I‘it}/‘, cs:;si&::-r ‘:'r.-;s rogquast
in comnection with a2ll cther intellicence inforaation
availalble to t£ha Executive concerning this subjoect and
that you anthorise the surveillence requested for a parioed
of three months ending May 21, 1575.
2R
o o {2/ Respactinlly,

5 [a/ Consatt,

. Clarencd M, Fellsy j
5-{‘(.1«( nircctor

7l e '
JATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
Unauthorized Disclosure

Subject to Crlmlna&g%ncm z{lé .

GOS0z

-



SECRET

-~ . »

“Memorandum for the Attorney General

NOTE:

See memorandum W. O. Crpegar to Mr. W. R. Wannall,
dated 2/19/753, captioned.(?and~ nj&§§jﬂlnternal Security -
China," prepared by ELM:1pS. : .

This memorandum is classified "Secret® since
unauthorized disclosure oI its contents could reasonably
be expected to result in serious damage to the national

security.
_ ?
P ' " SECRET .
- : - 2 - ’
B¥ 55109, Docld;32989559, Page 96, .. i . e e - e
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v - n - ' -y
® SECRET - ®

1 -~ Mr. J. B. Adams

4 . l] - Mr, W. R. Wannall
: JUNE % - Mr. W. O. Cregar
] o 1 - Mr. A. B. Fulton

April 2, 1973

PRNDA EOUSE
BETHESDA, MARYLAND

literature anid Reltve the @01319 s Rerul >1ic
of Caina (PRC), = ecane ozmer on de. irisconsin Avenue
_Bethesia *Mryla nd, in vem.er,@ﬁ‘}) Papda House 1s ownoed

by the(Ta Ching I:-:?O.r'g :;r.:%orj- o*t‘:o;a»lcr, yashington, . £

—t

Q

n The stafi of the W \‘con:;ist?of siz individ-
"uwals, a2ll of whom are Chin 2 ‘ ur cf whom ara
currently uwnd rder, of dzcortation om the tnited States

as & result o eir&},@_@l‘_;cr&tlcn status. Ho S
United Stetaes citizens are stockholders of the Ching Izport-
Export Corporation\or employees cf{Panda Hous —

/

3 L N Attt
S8tarff :ze:d:)e:s of the riaisocn ¢ Q’“ﬂ BRC, {(LGPRC),

have o*x occasior th, consulitad, and dz.recwd activit
of personn el T [ PoRE:2 Y ousSe.

two sua'}ec.. of Teir az:gaged in intpllico:zc c‘i' ‘;

the United :'? tes, are in regunlar con m-’*t *HLBM pe s j
personnal, wic vecif

‘of the LOPRC, augh as acting in the ca;;acity of courisr to
dfal:s.vmr uoc nments fror-.z Tr;'a*?*r'rfton, D. C., tq._,aw Yo haghe Ci“y.A

(‘.\

P e pmbe

%\4\ : uring October, 1574, a suspected intelligencs off
: assignad to the LOPRC counseled individeals to purchase 1lite
) ture from|Panda lousg lin oxder to kaep mli tically inforzed

.t During Hovewbker, 1274, an ind z.vic.val associated
i @M)aetuu as a courier for anothor suspected intel
“;‘“'A":; T wence orficer assign=d to the ILODPC, aallverlr.:_; documents
e mm~ the LOPRC to an undisclosed location in Wew York City.

Asst. Dirs: ) )
min. .’.L/,
S s 105-259810 Radnt /ng L
¥  SEE NOTE PAGE

2 T
Ext. Affoirs S-‘-CPJJT
Files & Com. = NSy .

L]

*
%

th F"
P poe
thioy pbtdty

pozLIoyjnet

-

U

O
,"f"

ANI AIIYNDAS TVNOLLVN

oy
QINSHOSI(T

c
 Gen. i, A7) ¢0 Y Classified by Director, FEI
- an v e =
fnspection y }geﬂpt from GDE =z, Cat\“"{o;l\,
o)
-

’ N L
teell, Date of Uecla.»sn. icztion Ind 1Tinite \ _’.»O' ‘5‘
iy WM ; AT S

i ROuTETENVILCZD . )

Trsining
GO $34.546

N T~

}

Ny
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nda Iouse

Bethesda, Harylan

During th

of tha TOPRC conmuliod wi Ioneahascociates to
establish if an individual in the U, 2. was Sro-P30C in
his rpolitical symnathies prior to lcaning him L0PRC £ilms,
Thizs indicates use of S exrsonnel Ly the LOPRC
€0 assess peonle priox tact.

During facechar, 1374, 4t -
menbars of tha :oard of Diractorz
snpathies, and

Len Tegvam
R e

Lol

it 23 P £
the Zoard -Board memiers shars those political
2 .

sympathies.

. - Ped > - 3
, A friendly foreden intellicence service has advized
a T P - JPE Ry ta ]~ S - 3 3 3 Foomn
that BRC officials historically cngage in £ha recrnitmont
s : TR = - 5 - . . 333 3-8 -~
of ethnic Chinsse to scxve as acents for the BT, 2ddisicnslir,
2% =y TIm T Fne] Tdendan Immrmyener e .,,..,\.../ TN Ay cn 3 detim .
QnoTnAY UNIATTN LTRT2RT LoUarnmont anency nas agdvisaa gt con-
o~ - Pl » - J - . ; - - - LY :— . v .
tacts of 23T dinlcratic ssiadblishnants have been reeruitcd
-~y - da
by the #RC for int snca

~he cov 1 rroduce additional
information concerning b2 of diroction ‘
afforded it and itz rapraesantatives v reoresentatives of thae
LOFPRC and will heln datormine if its porzonnel are encacing
"In intellicence activities on behalf of £he PRC. Ik isn a
necessary part of counterintellicence coverage of this orcani-~
2ation and tha informaticn afiforded Ly this coverage is not
avallaile from Other sources.

T ¥t I3 f21t thls survaillnnce ig necessary to ohtain
countarintelliiceonce information deemzd essential 4o ths
security el the United Tiates and to protect naticnal security
Inforoation against foreicn intelligence activit%es.
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d T . y SECRET -

~Panda .House

{ Bethesda, Majgiaﬁa

NOTE 2

See memorandum ¥W. 0. Cregar to Mr. W. R. Wannall,

dated #/:/ /75, captioned “panda , Internal Security -
China," prepared by ELii:lp

This memorandum is classified "Secret" since
unauthorized disclosure of its contents could reasonably
be expected to result in serious: damage to the national
security. : ’
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'SECRET
- Office of the Attornep General

Washington, 8. €. 20330

MEMORANDUM FbR THE DIRECTOR, FBI

/ Chﬂ»ﬁﬁyf ﬁﬂAuU'}ff;vu+T szfuﬁb‘lg “f
SUBJECT: AT, FATAH CONVENTION, MARCH 8- 9, 1975
‘ CHLCAGO ILLINOIS

This is in response to ybur request to the
President of the United States of America for authority
to install a microphone surveillance at the (Al Fatah mquiﬂ’
sl

Convention, scheduled to be held at a presently unknow
——3ocdation( in Chicago, Illlngls,3durlng th2 period Marxrch 8-9,
13975. “Mw/wwwau7 i

" Based uvon .intelligence data available to the
President, classifi=d "Secret" and "Top Secret," I have,
on behalf of the President 'of the United States, determined

that the requested surveillance is necessary to obtain

c un‘_e«-v:tﬂl'l1f~c“f‘o information nﬂncnrn*znq ‘a 'Frw‘p-rrrn—'hac_:ed

international terrorist movement which has been punl¢CLy
- condemned by civilized nations throughout the world and

- which movement is engaged in activity that could interfere
‘with the conduct oif foreign affairs by the United States.

I, therefore, pursuant to the authority invested
in me by the President of the United States of America, do
hereby authorize thec surveillance requested for the period
March 8 and 9, 1975.

- . -

o . -

5 s £ e ' M'S (. /<
?"uwbmJ\@u . - Lex & A _ ciqx
EDWARD H. LEVI
EM*’“{E‘ -Attorney General of the United States
]"\*[‘—“-L/\f /9/& i
¥ . e r 4h~&.AqV

"i(r(-) /L’«C‘CAQQ_’?/ /77)\_

- | NATIONAL SBEURITY INFORMATION
SECRET Unauthorized Disclosure
‘ Subject to Criminal Sanctmn,s
Classified by The Attorney General p?
Exempt from GDS, Category Number 2
Date of Declassification Indefinite

"I.
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M v ‘ SRCRET ‘

-, i 1 - Mr. J. B. Adams
. 1l -~ Mr. W. R. Wannall
. . l - Mr. F. 8. Putman, Jr.

1 - Mr. A. B. Fulton

JUONE

MEMORAIDUM FOR THE ATTORIRY GHHERAL

RE: REOUTEY FOR HATICGHAL SUCURITY

13
pds
ELECTROAIC SURVEILIALCT

w IV AN, s AR LA

I hereby remuest that, on hehalf of the P
of the United IStates of ‘t,ti.,r%!{'gd% vou authorize a mi
surveillance at the é\.!.,, tahrtCox vem:; schadule
at a presently ﬁ*gggrm locagion in x
the pa 2;L_..1(;3.@“.3:..,:1 9, 1875,

Prior to installation you will bhe adviged of the
location of the converntion, which lecation will be confirmed
in writing, .

¥

_ A summayy in duplicate of the circumstances whict
prompt this reguesnt is attached to this oenorandum.

. + is, therefora, recsnested that the Fresgident
of the United States, through the Attornsy General, and
in the interest of national securit 7, consider tn.,.: raguast
in connsction with all other intellicence infor
am’aolo +o the Executive concerning this suh 3‘ ‘-:: arm,
that you authorizs the Jum,ll.&:mc reguezted for the pariod
:«iarc 2 8§ and 8, 1¢

[«A
A b
wt 4

X
.

Respectfully,

(5] Conrgett,

‘J . $ s .
ﬂ v ‘V/ ’Dﬂé :,wr’ @ Clarence Y. Xellsy

/5 % ’?zrlf” Siresctor
Enclosures (2) NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION s
- . \ Unauthorized Disclosure ﬂb;’f'“ﬁ
Assoc. Dir. . ] :; &‘
Dop. AD Adm. Lo Subj/?Ct" to Criminal Sanctiong 4
‘* Dap. :?D lav. —_ DJY‘i lps /:“‘*— N Vi Lo . {/dl"" "“J & s \
e & ) I B ( SEE NOTE PAGE 2 {\};\g
) ‘C'omp.»Sysl.__ f S A . ,,-"Ii[' {
Ext, Aflairs :x.‘: : :,, LT ] SF-:{:RET ) /,., h \?\-’}1
Z:l:s:;com. _ ‘ . YR
et Classified by Director, ¥aT - ! o~
epaction Exempt from 603, Category Zumber 2 KJ ' %}3
'L";:S,;,m ‘Bate of Declassification Inr;erlnite (

- ROUTE IV WNVELOPE \\{\ 3\‘ |
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o ' SECRET

Memorandum for the Attorney General

NOTE:: r

See memorandum £,/ /S. Putman, Jr. to Mr. W. R. Wannall,
dated 3/4/75, captioned “xi_Fatah Convention, March 8-9, 1975,
hicago, Illinois;-Internal Security - Middle Rast," prepared
by DJM:ips.

Memorandum is classified "Secret® in order to
protect sensitive sources and methods.

et ¥

SECRET
-2 -
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‘ : SECRET
G ® ' 1@ r. 7. B. Mans

l hats Dir.‘ .'!.I. R- :‘:’annall
l - Mr. . S. Putman, Jr.
l - ¥Mr. A. B. Fulton

JUNE

AR CONYRNTICH, Z~€?1.RCE?. §-9, 1975

CuIgasze, ILL

Al Fatah iz the most imsportant and hest €inanced
organization within the Palzstine likeration smovement. Ik
ig hsadguartersd in tha *iddle Tast and haz menors and
supportars thirougiiout the world. Its terrorist wing, the
Black €nntnﬂ~ ar ﬁraanizatlcn {¥36), was rasponsinle for the

t ,!_g,.(.\ T'ﬁ\‘f" ,‘\1 Ir— ~’1

Ee

3 al,
372, and tvo 1r“rzchh dinlomatn
3 Onoizrah 5 oand 73 1“7.,,
e lccatad near Israeli-
hﬂunts at isw York City Ihall
xnown 0 have becn ccﬁﬂoct
3t, has been charged with this o* “on
3 ibility for numercus other
ings and skyiackings.

N -
0 k-
o,
W
A
%
<
e U e
o~
O
O
ot
‘-5
H .

pan

.

h D

e.

A confidential source, who is in a pos*txon to
know end who has furnished reliazle information in the
past, recontly adviged that the wvariocus ragicnal lzaders of

31 Fatah cadr® in the United States will dtthnﬁ<:"CLﬁ
at presengly ankincwsn location ia®k
t5z % erlo'Q:§§§F?55§ﬁgﬁﬁ"\\ This Re £1ESE Such
meating of the regicnal lzaders taat has heen known of aricr
to iis hapneuing.

;/ijf . This coverage would afford information not avail-
#V/ able from any other sourcs and would allow the United States
5 ' Covernment to be in a pesition of knowing the plane and
activities of the Rl Fatah cadre in the U. S while they

— are being formulated and premulgatsd.

Dep. AD Adm. _ ~ . . i ,. ,./(4’

e n NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION s P e
Admin, . DJA:1ps /e _ Buapthorized Disclosure AT
Compe Sy — © (7)) %}ubject to Criminal SERtNEFE PAGE 2 /y&)/(, "y

Ext. Affairs
. Gen, Inv. - - . . '{l\_‘ f.
tden?, . SECRET : .o ,//‘ ! e’

Files & Com, __
Inspection . - . -“i -.'?
fovell. _ Classified by Dircctorx,. TRI:’, o U
Lobaratory Exermpt from Gn:3, \atcvorv J""ber 2 ‘v

.Spec. Inv. Date of Declassification I“,uflnlte T

e — ‘ " ROUTE IN ] VELOPE SR

Director Sec’y . MAIL ROOM[ ] * TELETYPE UNIT [ ] fqSTLT &Y 2 o
. . -7 \E:v- Uwl /O 5 / X 2 y oy B ’V¥
H{ 55103  DocId;32989559  Page 105
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Chicago, Illinois

.
R 4SS

©This covaraqe is also necassary to ottain counter- . R
intelligence information concerrning a foreoign-bazad i
internatiocnal terrorist smovement whick has heen vublicly g
condoanad by civilized nations throucheut the world and wiich g
noverent is engaged in activity that could interierxad with g
the conduct of forcign affairs by the United States. 3

:
NOTE: . . . A

See memorandum F. S. Putman, Jdy,,to Mr. ¥. R. Wannall, B

dated 3/4/75, captioned ("AIFatah Conventlon, March 3-9, II75, z

- icagg,’ I1linois, Internal Security - Hiddle Last,’ prepared x
M:lps. ' :

Memorandum is classified "Secret” in order to E

protect sensitive sources and methods.

s .
«
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- M’J, B. Adams

i BECRET - Mr, W. R. Wannall
ﬁ . ) . F. S. Putman
The Attorney General. . - " March?, 1975

JUNE

" Acting Director, ¥5I

] 4
AL FATATTOH MENTION,
MARCIL 8-9 us, CEICACO, ILLINOR

Neference is rzade to FEI memorandum to the Attorney
General, cagtioned ¢35 aiove, dated Ifarci: 5, 1875,

Refzroncsd memorandum requasted authority to install
a8 microphone sz:misi:.:ﬂe o2 c:m' :ovzﬂa ccnve:mm. at a mmz Lillu own

Infor mation d‘,velcvaed by the Chicago Cifice of the
¥T1 indicates thot the oo re'xt.n c:. tho Al Tatah ca-,re leaders will
talze piace ia t res‘-e-z

-

3= af:}e‘m ‘-; TETL

Jard
ol
M
fo]

2 permanent reaz:lem ali

. e

Najl has been icentified by ceniidential sources, who
have furnished reliasie iniormation in the past, 235.a member of the
Al Fainh cadre in the L,mea states. Those com;:iennal sources had
previcu.:,}y *e‘xom“ taot ‘w"n vel rqeotin*s of {ffe :u Fatah cadre

- mh 8- 1075
Installaticn and LQO:‘L{IOI‘.IZ‘.D,' *';dl co.a‘.x.\.i.,c. irom an amc.ceht a.,artment
under the custody anri ce'xzroi of ﬁ}is burezm am no trespass will be

Involved. .
' o ~. NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
S— , ‘ Sulénautaomzed Disclosure
e ) : SECRET ject to Criming] Sanctlons
. - * ) C'iassiiied by Actiny Nirectsr, rol

Exempt from GLu, Calezory raumbper 2
Date of Ceclassiiication {ndeiiniie
' ?

-ROUTL i TNVILOPE
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; . . . SECRET .

The Attorney General

-NOTE: . T o

The Attorney General {AG) was previously requested
to authorize a microphone suxrveillance at the Al Fatah
convention in Chicago, 1llinois; however, at the time the
request was made the location of the convention site was.

as the location was determined. Above is notification to
the AG of the location of the convention and request for
authority to install a microphone surveillance,

-’ ‘; - T3 < =
: , . SECRET o oyt
Lo -2«

HW 55109 DocId:32989559 ‘Page 108

unknown. The AG was advised that he would be notifiied as soon .
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¢ SECRET . ®
@fﬁw of the Attorney General
Washington, 1.4 e

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR, FBI

SUBJECT:

This is in response to your reqguest to the

'Pre51dent of the United States of America for authority

to install .a telephone surveillance on capticned organiza
tion at thquiiffifiinlton Hotel, Pasadena, California.ﬁﬁbjlj

Based upon intelligence data available to the -
President, classified "Secret™ and "Top Secret,” I have,
-on behalf of the President of the United Scates, determined. .-
that the requested surveillance is necessary to obtain .
foreign intelligence information deemed essential to- ehe
security of the United States. :

I, therefore, pursuant to the authority invested

*" 2T kn) A L B = TTom o o L £ e —— s N
in me by ths Presidant of the United States of Americz, do.

- -hereby authorize the survelllance.requested until

September 23, 1973.

ELLIOT L. RICHARDSON
Attorney General of the United States

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
Unauthorized Disclosure
Subject to Criminal Sanctiong

SECRET

Classified by The Attornev General )
. Exempt from GDS, Category Number 2 P !
Date of Declassification Indefinite
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oL - @ SECROT ®

7 S 1 - Mr, B. S, Miller
e : : ‘ i - Mr, F. S. Putman, Jr.
‘ : l - Mr, T. J. Smith

Fov e 'm[r [ETY VRS VAURPR RN

[r d

September 20; 1873

JINE c :

~\

MEMORANDUM FOR TID ATTORNEY GENERAL : . 4

(>
) ()

RE: REQUEST FOR NATICIAL SECURITY

RO VBN AL

ELECTRONIC SURVEILLAWCE \

X hexeby reguest thqt, on behalf of the Presidenty X !
of thze United Stat&,é/c»z s u:-rlgg. von. authorize a teienzﬁ%_—m—~ ;.
surveillance on th ctPalestind ¢ funqlat tweﬁggigggg_*’ g

<§}lton Zot2l, Pa aéwna, Lall&ornla. ) :
i A swmary in duplicate of the circumstances which <
! prompt this request is attached to this memorandum. H
) ) . :
It is, therefore, regquestad that the President i
_of the United States, through the Attorney General, and o
in the intorest of national security, consider this request B
ir comnection with all other inteliigence informatiom :
available *to- thce Executive concerning this suniect and Ci
_ that you authorize the surveillance reguested for the perxcﬁ Co 1
: Septembﬁr 21, 1973, through Scoptemirer 23, 1973, o 3
Respectfully, - w
. ) ‘ ,s e
LA .
X ey Clarence . Kelley ;
3 ’ AR Director , - H
o ? 7 5 LY, > {
Enclosures (25 Rg}ij s A
97-5240 p(@( : - 52 SEP 24 1973 3 ]
- . 3 AL S
o 4 . .-
lnoc.DD!r. — DJII sems . D ﬁ 19"‘ psarcses i . {f
rest, Dir: L R - F \5!’. - T,
aewin . (B) ?0 N f SEE NOTE PAGE 2 - ' “[i[" -
IComp. Syst. —— ; -
‘En.pm:m__. . 0\ /‘v*):f I\ATIONAL ,.I\.ITY gw\_ ‘-;1.-‘"
Files-d Com. ) SECRET Unau Elred D NBOR] TION
Gan, Inv . S 1S¢ 08
ubject
dant.
L;mw - Classified hv Di;gg;g;l FRI J to Cmnnnal ; ;
Intell. .\t‘.. l\nt frOT’l (Jl g (a—‘*."’”ﬁw' . -wv-:,-r{ 2 1?’ \\. iy
e Date of Declassification Indafinita ! 1/ i ;
Spec. inv. ) }/
Trainin
Legol Cetﬁ__ 0 C T 3 ’973 ’
Talephenae Rm. RO ’I .[\I E ELOD 3
Directer Sec’y —  MAIL ROOM l:] TELETYPE UNIT ] U Q V iy :
. BW 55109 DonIdbﬁﬂgﬂgﬁﬁa. Page 110, - - ... . e T e e e . - c e g
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; Nerzs ol - ":
. - SECRET £
CMEHORANIDUM 'OR THT ATTORNTY GEULRAL
NOTE: i
. ‘ 3
fee merorandum S. ”ut" Jr., to 'r. E. -S. Miller, R
dated 9/13/73, captioned ml‘_s‘_lnp (2T, Tund)l Internal : _
Security - :iiddle ITast, " prepared by DIi:cak. =}
This memorandum is classified "fecret” since )
it tonds to disclose sensitive sources and/or method 1
.. - §
(24
s
< :1.
ast -
§
1
. &
. 3
L
A g
i
&
‘(
|
_ : . ; i
: ] L
i
. SECRET ! b
' - 2 - » 5
:- LAl .‘s’
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Gan. Inve —

dent.
zpection
Stelt.
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Plon. 8 Eval,
3pec. Inv.
Tralning
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SECRLT
.. A . 1l - Mr, E. S. Miller
) 1 - MI:. Fo Se Plltman, Jr.
e ) JU!IE ' ]— - Mro Tc J¢ Smith

A t———

September 20, 1973

AT G ’%ﬂ/ﬁ/wwf”

PALESTINI ARAB FUUD .

( S AN .
The \Palestine nr§§%§§q§)ls a fund-raising grouo
vhich furniches wonay to Palestinian liberation movements

in the :iddle Last.

A confidential source, who has furnished reliablc
information in the past, has advised that captionesd orcaniza-
tion intends to hold itz \E2IEN\ annual conventicn at thel(Uiilidh
H Zasadena, Californiayl during the period\Ggptember 21,

1973, Mhrough Seotenber 23, 1973.J This source furtier advisecd
that the convention would be attended by "all those working
for Al Fatah.*® ' g

4 t
The(Eglgstine %ggb Fund/ supports Palestinian libera-
tion movemants, including it ratah, whose 2lack September
Organization (D30} was responsiblie for the assassination of
two American diplonmats, flarch 3, 1973, at Thartoun, 3udan.
This Bureau now has information from two sources, who have
furnishad reliable information in the past, that Al Fatah,
the leading arsb torrorist organizaticn, plans activities

s
S
-
s

. In the United Stetes which may inciude assassinations and

kidnapings, On iarch 6 and 7, 1373, three hiahly explosive
devices were leccatad at 2w York, llew York, near Israeli-
connected business establishments. Litaraturg located with

the devices indicatas tha 380 was responsible:; and anzI:agirmx\
national, known to nave been ccnnected with the LSO in $He /,
past, has been charged with this offense. i :

It is expected that approximately 350 people will
attend: the convention. The schedule calls for general as
well as various comnittee wmestings. [t the neetings a ‘\
public address systom will be used by the speakers. \

vt

Tt is essential that we identify all members and/or 1) &
;e

supporters of Al Fatah in the United States. R
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‘ 4 : | SECRET : .

PALESTINE ARAD FUHth

NOTE ¢ - ~
HyYLn,

E..-8. Miller,

Security - ¥Middle East,”

) §EVFun

See mermorandum F. S. Pu@gr r UX ey My,
dated 9/19/73, captioned [Palestind ad)

prépared by DIiicak.

Interna

‘This memorandum is classified Y"Secretk®

since

it tends to disclose sensitive sources and/or methods.

» SECRET :
4
: -2 -
x4
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- _ SECRET \ T

‘@
. QB&? 2 of Ilpe Attorney General
YWashington, B. €. 20530

rrepns

'
h
0 v
A PRIV YT FO PG ¢ )

oo MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR, FBI

SUBJECT: CWNTWM%W &2, /U t‘

Thls is in response to your request to the
. President of the United States of America for authority
to install a microphone surveillance in the(Mount Wilson /&’ :
(zgpom, Pasadena Hilton Hotel, Pasadena, Californiz.| ‘ Ejlﬂﬂﬂ““"
z

Based upcn intelligence data available to the *
President, classified "Secret" and "Top Secret,"” I have,

on behalf of the President of the United States, determined

that the requested surveillance is necessary to obtain

foreign intelligence information deemed essential to the . .

-security of the United States.

NTTEEEA

I, therefore, pursuant to the authority invested
‘in me by the President of the United States of America, do
hereby authorize the surveillance requested until

.1 §
September 23, 1973. :

u L.“A aqu s

BELLIOT L. RICHARDSON
Attorney General of the United States

- o . §L;

Date’

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
Unauthorized Disclosure
Subject to Criminal Sanctiong

L e SECRET

Cla551f1ed by The Attorney General
Exempt from GDS, Category. Number 2 . b :
Date of Decla551f1catlon Indefinite ! b

. g
. . a
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) - _ SECRET
.OFI-'ICE OF THE DIRECTOR . ./
75 ¥Q% ° UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘»\é!r

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

September 20, 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

RE: REQUEST FOR NATIONAL SECURITY
ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE

I hereby request that, on behalf of the President
of the United States of America, you authorize a microphone
surveillance in the(Mount Wilson Roort, @H<kdEha Hilton Hotel,.
Pasadena, California.™N

A summary in duplicate of the circumstances which
prompt this request is attached to this memorandum.

It is, therefore, requested that the President
of the United States, through the Attorney General, and
in the interest of national security, consider this request
in connection with all other intelligence information
available to the Executive concerning this subject and
that you authorize the surveillance requested for the period
September 21, 1973, through September 23,’1973. ’

Respectfully,

G’rs/&/lé

Clarence M. Kel}ley
Director

Enclosures (2)

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMAT'ION
Unauthorized Disclosure :

Subject to Criminal Sanctiong -
L SECRET
;ahu'“ciaééified by Director, FBI

Exempt from GDS, Category Number 2
N Date of Declassification Indefinite
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OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIGE
FEDERAL BUREAU OTF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

September 20, 1973

West Cueel MA&%WW

PALESTINE ARAB FUND "

The(Palesé%ggpgigb Fundﬁis a fund-raising group
which furnishes money to Palestimian liberation‘mov%ments

in the Middle East.

A confidential source, who has furnished reliable
information in the past, advised that captiohed organiz
tion intends to hold its—%ﬁé' annual convention at the Hil&on

o) adena, California; |during the periodtggptember-_',
\1973, through September 23, 1973. } This source further advised |

that the convention would be attended by "all those working

for Al Fatah." )

The(éalestine Arab Fu@é}supports Palestinian libera-
v tion movements, including Al Fatah, whose Black September
Organization (BSO) was responsible for the assassination of
two American diplomats, March 3, 1973, at Khartoum, Sudan.
This Bureau now has information from:'two sources, who have
furnished reliable information in the past, that Al Fatah,
the leading Arab terrorist organization, plahs activities
in the United States which may include assassinations and
kidnapings. On March 6 and 7, 1973, three highly explosive
devices were located at New York, New York, near Israeli-
connected business establishments. Literature located with
the devices indicates the BSO was responsible; and an Iragi
national, known to have been connected with the BSO in the
past, has been charged with this offense.

It is expected that approximately 350 people will
attend the convention. The schedule calls for a meeting of
30 individuals, not further identified, but believed to be
.the hierarchy of Al Fatah in -the United States, in the
Mount Wilson Room of the hotel.

: . It is essential that we identify all members and/or
supporters of Al Fatah in the United States. ‘ ‘ o

. SECRET

Classified by Director, FBI
- BExempt from GDS, Category Number 2
Date ﬁE&chlassification Indefinite
TIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
Unauthorized Disclosure ‘

Subject to Criminal Sanctiong
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Office of the Atforney General
Washington, A. €. 20330

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ACTING DIRECTOR, FBT

« MUNIR SAYID YAMEEN @@)44//7/0/2/\!7& i

INTERNAL SECURITY = MIDDLE EAST

. This is in response to your request to the
President of the United States of America for authority
to intercept wire communications to and from the telephone
installation at the residence of the subjact, 8018 A
Northwest Potomac, Parkville, Missouri

Based upon the intelligence data available to
the President, classified Secret and Top Secret, which
. cannot here be disclosed, I have, on behalf of the President
of the United States, determined that the requested
surveillance is necessary to obtain foreign intelligence
information deemed essential to the security of the
. United States. .
I, therefore, pursuant to the authority invested
in me by the President of the United States, do hereby
authorize the surveillance requested through January 10, 1973.

%_M —— «cng'ﬁw: d,wa%\ 5

RICHARD G. KLEINDIENST
. . Attorney Generxal of the United States

L ok Ser

Date

SECRET

Classified by The Attorney General
Exempt From General Declassification
Schedule of Executive Order 11652
Exemption Category Number 2
Automatically Declassified On Indefinite
?
NATI : \
OI\gXL SECURITY INFORMATION
l}authomzed- Disclosure
Subject to Criming] Sanctiong
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‘ . . ‘ SECRET
:"Er SRR 1. Yy WA I Y THYTY N
i H H \I 'Ea O D :
ROUTH N BN'@LOPE ®
n 1 - My, D. D, TWinlovy
’ - . * 1 hae 3:!'. Eo S. }.iller
) - 1 ~ ¥r. A, J. Decker
1 - ?’-I‘. J' !"‘o SiZOO
1 -~ ¥r, T. H. Georga
JUNE '  October 10, 1972
MEMORANDUI FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
ya L " RE: REQUEST FOR NATICNAL 3ECURITY
: (O/j A . * ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE
~ ' I hereby reguest that Yyou, on behalf of the W
. President of the United States, authorize a telephone M
. surveillance on the residence of Hunir Savid ¥Yameen, yu’ ﬁu’lyf
P 8018 Northwest Potomac, Parkville, Hiscsouri. 4

A summary of the circumstances wvhich prompt
the request is attached to this memorandum. :

It is, therefore, reguested that the President
| - - of the United States, through the Attornev General, and in

=3 i niaraad ~AF moiiansl oociieed ranaidnr +h3 -ty de
" i€ IunTeresdt Ol N&CACGHaa SeCurlyy, COOnRSIJer TALE XequssSe

I in conjunction with all other intellicence informaticn
S available to the Executive concerning thiz subject and g’
- that you authorize the surveillance requested through P
Januaxry 10, 1973, , il

Respectfully,

. L. Patrick Grav, IIT &/ Eo!)

Acting-Dircctor

" Enclosure
et 134-20720
L

5«;}@1&;«1}24 EFESrYISNE
S .
sex notn acE mio 15 00241972

¢t THG :ds1 5w . SECRZT — i’:}“"w Ly
(8) ' I ST fu
- ) " Classified by Acting Dircctor, IBI o
: Q’ - B} ey ——— ’L"’
Felt & Exermpt From General D=classiiication
e & k. B schedule of Executive Order 11652 Mf
-~ Biahoo 97 4EC.D-bEviiExemption Catecory Number 2
Crenednd . 7 Automatically Declassiiied On Indefinite
Conrad ’ ‘ L - [ o
\ . 2T LML o e :
BRI g SEMLL Mone. :

Marshall ,: e 7 fl)/ Loy

Cwiess—  NATIONAL SECURITY |INEORMAPION., |
 sopes ) Unauthorized Distloguve S5y R A 4
| ';TE.“{:.‘.{Q?“: By 19§?léject to Criminal Sanctiong. . N
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Felt
Beker.
Bates
Bishop
Callahan
Cleveland
Contad
Datbey
Juenking
Marshall
Mler, BE.S.
Ponder
Suyars
Walters
Tele. Room .
Mes Kinley

ye. ADLALT
M. Herwig -
M. Neennn

HW 5510

C e

- I'r. g D. Zinlov
- My W, S, Miller
Mr. A. J. Decker
- Mr. J. M. 8igzo

~ ¥y, T. . Geoorge

ot 1ot ot 1 1t
1

JUME October 10, 1972

W)
N\
_ HUNIR SAYID YAVETSH
INTERNAT, SECURITY - MIDDLE EAST &Vﬂ\

J

Subject was born in Palestine OctobefﬁaJ, 19?2,
and was naturalized as a U. S. citizen in IP47. ©e is
employed in the personnel office of Trafns World Alrllnes

ou_4ec as been identified as a momber of
the Al Fatah calre in tho United States and Lias had
conttacts witn Fat
and abrcad.

at Kansas City Kaﬂsas, and issmarried to an Americ quwwvﬂMj
Citi 4.".»1. » ’ as b

The "Bladik September™ organization of Al Fatah
was responsible fcr the assassinations of Israelis at the
¥Xth Olymwpiad, ¥unich, Germany, on Septerber 5, 1872, and
we have been informed by a source that A1 Fatah has
contacted the Cleaver Faction of the Black Panther Party
in the United States to obtain explosives and ammunition
to be used to create an incident in this country. ZAnothe
highly sensitive gource advised that Al Tatah contenn?anes
a "spectacular action® in the United sStates.

On September 19, 1572, a letter addressed to an
ficial assianed to that countryis ewbassy in

gland, was opened by taat individual, at which

time an ewplosive device detonated and fatally injured hinm. -
Additicnal letter bormbs intercepted throuancut the 4
world addressed to Israeli officials have been disarmed

and shown to contain a message froa the "Black September®
oxrganization indicating that organization's responsibilit -y
for mailing the letter bombs. é@/

Israell o
London, &

Sources furnloulnq the azbove 1n‘ormation have

furnlahed reliable information dn the past. . )ﬁiﬁ(/

134-2072 . a
.L;lG-\..s" € S b‘\
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. SECRET
NO ‘FOREIGN DISSE iI?\TATIO\I/NO DISSEMINATION ABROAD
CONTROLLEI‘ISSEL’_[\IATIO’\T/THIS INFORM/NON IS NOT TO
BE INCLUDED IN ANY OTHER DOCUMENT OR FUBLICATION

®ifire of the Attorney General
Washington, B. €. 70330

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR, ¥FBI A/
- 4

MWI/

This is in response to your request to the
President of the United States of America for authority
to install a telephone surveillance at subject s re51denc

6608 Beverly Avenue, McLean, Virginia. 4{&;,

SUBJECT: SAMI AYUB KHOURY _

Based upon intelligence data available to the
President, classified "Secret" and "Top Secret,"” I have,
on behalf of the President of the United States, determined
that the requested surveillance is necessary to obtain
foreign intelligence information deemed essential to the

security of the United States.

I, therefore, pursuant to the authorlty 1nvested

in me by the President of the Unitsed States ¢f America, do
hereby authorize the surveillance requested until

‘December 13, 1973. L,

ELLIOT L. RICHARDSOXN

Attorney General of the United States

o _%gﬁ

SECRET
NO FOREIGN DISSEINATION/NO DISSEMINATION ABROAD

BE INCLUDED IN ANY OTHER DOCUMENT OR PUBLICATION

Classified by The Attorney General
Exempt from GDS, Categories 2 and 4
Date of Declassification Indefinite r?

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
Unauthorized Disclosure
-Subject to Criminal Sanctiong

i
i

|
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T wedNTo w
MO OFOPTYICH DISOCTUETNATION/ A DISSE S UATTOU-ARROAD
; . CONITen N DToATTITIIATYIY /""""" INE AT TR T TO
. . Ln Ir‘"i,\':.) I ANY OTIITR DOCUTTNT DPUPLICATION
1 - t'!ro Fo So Put’"‘-an, JI’.
JUNB l - 4r, T. J. Smith
G2, 77 » TS0 S =
/ - D - = Septerber 13, 1973
1‘/
;’_-3‘ I HEMORALIDUM FPOR THOE ATTORNEY GINTZIRAL
i "-" ‘C/z~‘n 7\
T .‘, RE: REQUEET FOR MATICVAL SECURITY
ELLCTR \O'¢IC SURVIILILANCE
I hereby remuest that, on behalf of the Praqidant N
of the United Statoes of Arerica, you aunthorize a telophona2
~ e Syapest Q& e JRUIRE X Py --A&’I{w""/b
sury2illance en fZand dvaly Uy at his yesidance, (603 1AVSTLY
Avanue, !f¢cLaan, Vivginia. '
) -4
A summary in duplicate of the eirc“”htances wnic
-prompt this request is attached to this menorandum.
It is, therefore, recwnst&u that the President
of the United States, through the Attorney General, and
in the interest of national Jec"*1tv censidaer this reguest
in connecticn with all oither intelligonce irnformation
available to the Twxecutive conccrrlnq this subiject and
that you authorize the surveillance reguested for a pericd
. of threce nmonths ending Lacenber 13, 1973,
Respectfully,
| . (r' -
N, WL Y
xv i oo -
/ \\L AR Clarence 1. YVelley L
i N 5 v T ! g
\ AV i~\ : >’< Director I SIRaERR AT
l - N e\ '« \ o
\.s. ‘:'{:7" %\\F/ FI"‘,.
Enclosures {2¥- a3 f‘SJ];Ew',;,A-,z‘QQ?&‘
, ~ Vi
Q TERmewsad cmmmfaﬂ ? .
:ssocDDu —_— DJ‘i C’.’J\ . ' ~.. L
o (6) SECRED SEE NOTZ PAGH 2
o & Com NO FOREIGM DISSENINATION/NO BISSTIINATION ABROA
ilas om. ~ N F— -~ -~ AT T £
Gen. Inv. -CO..*'I')L_J‘.) DISSINTOIATION/TUIS TUTOR ’\"‘I’":’ Is ﬂx TN {
ldent. BE INCLUDED IMN ANY GTRIR DOCUMENT OR ”'“LICK‘I‘I"“’/ YR
Inspection N LI
" latell, " ) ~&‘,"/'
Laboratary Cl&SSified bV Di“ector' ?T_' \q )(t .
Plon. & Eval. Lxempt from 0LS, Catenories 2 qn 3 -
‘T:fn":‘:" Date of Declassification Inde v.k:mxtc. — ;‘ -
Legal Coun. _____ ',) ;V 3
o — = * SNATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATI@N_u oL %i)
.R..,.m,.ﬁ__ 0rT 3 1973 Unauthorized Disclosure .
:'.'.:;2:, Ren Subject to Criminal Sanctiong
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S , SECRLT
MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GLIITAL

NIOTE:

-t

See memorandunm F. S. “utm%g%%gg., to Mr. B. S. 1
dated 9/12/73, captionod igﬁgi Ayub Tivury, Internal Security

Cms.

Middle rLast," prepared by DJH

..

Classified “Seceoret, Mo Foreion Dissemination/
Mo Dissemination Akroad/Controlled Dissemination/This
Information is Mot to be Included in Any Sther Document
or Publication” since information by £IA source is so
classified.

SECRRET
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TR T DL TN IO/ 1700 NAXTION ADRUAD
CONMN'PRu.. 2D DISSUMTUIATICN/TVIS INEC IATION IS 107 TO
‘ . DB I’\T'UDED TN ANY OTITR DOCUMENAROR YIRLICATION
LT 1 - Mr. E. §. Miller
l] - Mr. F. S. Putman, Jr.
JUNE 1 - Mr. T. J. Smith
September 13, 1973

-

SAMY AYUB KHOURY mgémﬂ/// 457/% s
e

4#Mk Subject is a white male born July 13, 1922 at
kfelr, Lebanon, but ounsecgontl/ obtained Syrian citizenship.
“HE is currently emploved as a tedical 0fficer, Public Lealthy7¢%mn
Administration, District of Coluﬁbla Government, 801 1t orth

=Y

—Capitol Street, Mortheast, Washingcon, . C.

1

Tesides w1tﬁ“@ﬁrx

=

"his wife and daughter &t 6603 Beverly Avenue,
T RoeR

7

N—

Prior to coning to the United States,_%ﬁ%ﬁﬁg.had

been a member of the Syrian Socialist

Nationalist Party,

a

cLean,,Nlrglnla.

v

Assoc. Dir,
Asst. Dir.: -
Admin.
Camp. Syst.

Files & Com. . ’

Gen. Inve e
Ident.

lnspection
Intell.
Labaratory
Plan. & Eval. —

Spec, lnv.

i Teaining

Legal Coun.

Cong. Seev.
Core, & Ceen,

pro~Palestinian group, and was sentenced to death (in absentia)
by Syrian authorities for his activities in behalf of that
organization.

Information received from another government agency,
from a source described as reliable, indicates that Kh%%gﬁ“gas
had contacts with members of the Black September Organizati
{(BSO) of Al Fatah. This source further advised that S

is erpected to continuz contacts with BSO members in the
future. ilie has been identified as the middle man between

bSO members in the “iiddle Zast and BSO nembers in the

Unitad States whose identities are uvnknwon to this Sureau.

The BSO was responsible for the assassination of
two American diplomats, “larch 3, 1973, at Xhartoum, Sudah.
‘This Bureau now has information from two sources, mno have
furnished reliable information in the past, that A1 F atah, ~—
the leading Arab terrorist organization, plans act1v1tlos,’ y

in the United States which may include assassinations and ““”ky
3 )/‘A

‘kidnapings. On Harch 6 and 7, 1973, three highly explosive
DIM:cak ., ) f
(6) o™ . C\}(x'/;) SEE NOTE PAGE 2
- SECRET" gh i
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IIO FO"{EIGN DISSEMINATION/NO DIS..wS’II“'\’I’IOII ABROAD
CONTROLLED DISSEMHINATION/THIS ITIFORMATION IS HOT TO
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BE INCLUDED IN ANY OTUHER DOCU‘!BHII‘ OR PUBLICATION 1
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Classified by Director, FBTI ?V
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Bxempt from GDS, Cateqorics 2 and 4
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R
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BE INCLLDED IN ANY OTiinwR DOCUNIDNT oOR PUBLICATION

SMAT AYUB XINUDY Qﬂq“r/
Ml AXUB RBOVI

davices were locatad at Yaw Yerik, llaw York, ncar Tsraeli-
connactad business establishrents. Litevature located with
the davicas indicatoag tha SO was resnonriblq Tralidg .
Al Jawary, an iragi national known to anve hoan conancitod
with thz 850 in tho vast has bcen charged with this offense.

Due to the 350's prorpensity for violence and terror-
ism it is essential to id cntifv its menbers.

HOTE : -
See memorandum P. S

« Putm I to M¥r. ?.,o. *illor
dated 9/12/73, captiocned “Sami Avub é%&%?f, Internal Security -
HMiddle Tast,"” prepared by DJZ.ems.

Classified "Secret, ¥Wo Foreiaqn Dissemination/
No Dissemination nbroad/Controlled Dissemination/This
Information is ‘ot to ke Included in Any Dther Docwient
or Publication" since information by CIA source is so

classified.

SECRET
MO FORTIGN DISSENTIATION/NOQ DISSEUINATION ARROAD
CONTROLLED DISIIHMINATION/THIS INFORMATION IS MOT T0
RE INCLUDED IH ANY OTHTR DOCU¥SWT OR PUBLICATION
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' | b Y smemmr i L A
®ffice of the Attornep General
- Pashington, R. @. 20530

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI

FIHME HUSSEIN SULEIMAN /%Zﬂé 7

INTERNAL SECURITY = WIDDLE EAST

This is in response to your request to the

President of the United States of America for authority
to intercept wire communications to anc from the telephone
installation located at 157 De Diego Street, Rio Piedras, 4@@@55
Puerto Rico. ~— ‘ .
M .

T Based upon the intelligence data available to
the President, classified "Secret” and "Top Secret," I have,
on behalf of the President of the United States, determined
that the requested surveillance is- necessary to obtain
foreign intelligence information deemed essential to the
securlty of the United States. - .

I, therefore, pursnant to the authority envested
in me by the President of the United States do hereby
authorize the surveillance requested through July 12, 1973,

Sl csant

T ‘ RICHARD G. XLEINDIENST )
Attorney General of the United States

G
. L — Date
NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION

N Unauthorized Disclosure

- - - Subject to Crnmnal i
' SECRET Sapcu9n§

Classified by The Attorney General
Exempt from GDS, Category Number 2
Date of Decla531f1catlon Indefinite

HW 55109 Dm:!Id 32989559 Page 12?
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- T - ‘ SCORET .

o ! - 1 - Mr. D. D. Kinley
,,.i JURE 1l - Mr. E. S. Miller
% ——— l - Mr, F. S. Putman, Jr.
1 - Mr. R. . Horner :
1 - Mr. T. H. Geoxrge :

April 12, 1973

k} MEMORANDUH FOR TIIE ATTORNDY GENERAL
N
(‘\,(}‘ RE: REQUEST FOR HATIONAL SECURITY

ELECTRONIC SURVEILLAXNCE

I hereby request that you, on behalf of the
President of the United Stat au*horlé x‘;? telephone
surveillance on Fihme [ussein i‘nlnlman is place of
business, Joveria Clécpatra, 157 De-tiego Street, A DDReSe
Rio P:Ledras, Puerto Rico.

ot 4/

A surmary in duplicate of the circumstances b f

which prompted this reguest is attached to this memorandum. / /
It is, therefore, requested that the President of

the United States, throuah the Attornmy General, and in the

interests of national secuwxity, consider this request in

conjunction with all other intelligence information available

to the Executive concerning this subject and that vou

agthorize the surve:.llc.feif:faucgi@“ hrough July 1..2 1073 ’59

: n-&“ ; Q -l r" r—

. ¥
SENT FROM D. O. Respectiully, )
&\ ‘}J?\ TIME __ . S:3° Aol (& APR 17195 ’
,‘\\?J DATE __ /23 . o N
] BY A < L., Patrick Gray, III = e
\?\7 ’ ; Acting Director L
. ’ . 5.1 '::A
% . Enclosures ({2) SRR ;
' e i .
NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION . LE PSS
105-219337 Unauthorized Disclosure
oG oms O Subject to Criminal
N Felt (8) | ) ' Doy SEE NOTE PAGE 2
ST — ,‘ sEcrET 5543
+ Me Cleveland . N - (2:1/4\/
" Mr. Conead % /i:) L
e oot — ‘;& Classified by Acting Director, F3I &
. Mr. Marshall N \ 5 Exempt from GBS, Catagory dunber 2 \-}
L i‘tﬁl»hslél;f:;’f"s"‘ t\. va‘a“" . Date of Declassification Tndefinitc 1'7 e 33
. " Mr. Thompsont ... g_fr'!bk . G{r R ;"“;‘l‘é t?
v Mr. Walters oo ».
. ’hl{éle. R::)m__ ’ . . ; T“é(;té ?
" e Armat . ROUTEH | \I*“ ’ I‘ :
=6 apr201973 ROUTE IN ENVEEOPE: ff,{ A

Mr. Herington
Ma. Herwig o ’ { § i

W3 ' ~ Mo \\ "
3308 DogTa: 32989559 Bage B uver— . T AR R




SECRET

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

NOTE:
*D
See memorandum F. S. Putman, Jr., to Mr.
dated 4/11/73, captioned "Fihme Hussein Suleiman

Security - Middle East," prepared by THG:emsS.

« 8. Miller,
nternal

- _ Classified "Secret" since-it reveals sensitive
investigative technigue the unauthorized disclosure of which
could result in serious damage to the national security of

the United States.

SECRET

T —PoeFd 32080550 Page 129



- Mr.
- Mr.
Mr.
- I&r .
- I/Ir .

D. Kinley
S. Putman, Jr.
H., Horner
H. George

JUNE

SECRET
: D.
E
F
R
T

b e ot
!

April 12, 1973

| o | | ﬁé.é/m

RE: _FIHYME HFUSTZIN SULEDMAN /6/17717(
INTERMAL SECURITY - HMIDDLE TAST

Sufggﬁzﬁfwas born ﬁ%?li f%dcg936 at;ggggmaﬂéaﬁﬁ

Palestlne, and is currently a naturalized Gnltcd States

Street, Avartment 8l€, Rio Piedras, Puerto RicoO. sSources
P -~ 6% this Buceau have identified subject as a menber of
Al Patah, the leading 2Arab terro group and investicaa-
ticon has develosed that °a1c1v§%§i& in beth personal and
telephonic concact on a ragular basis with individuals
in the United States, Puerto Rico and the Virgin Islands
- who have been identified as members of Al Fatah by sources.

‘at 157 De Diego Stresf, Rio Piedras, Puerto Rico. On.
interview October 3,213%2, by Agents of this Bureau, Suleima;
o denied knowledge of any Arab terrorist activity in Puerto Rico

_and stated that he had never been a member of 21 Fatah or
at any time associated with any terrxorist group.

A source reported that in May, 1972, .Suleiman

| &r traveled to an undisclosed location in .the Hiddle Rast to
Y. attend an Al Fatah meeting with . his travel reportedly to ~
1 gorrespond with travel by Dr. Abu Ayman Wadi of Dallas,

Texas, who was making a trip to the XMiddle Tast at the same
L time and for the same purpose. Other sources have identi-
%&.(d fied Wadi as the former head of Al Fatah in the United States.

v 0 A
('A- - L4
D scton Another source has reported thatpgglei%ﬁggzé the
former treasurer of the Puerto Rican Arab Cultural Club. -~ . ™

This club was feportedly established on a social basis;
‘however; this.source reports that at recent meetings. films
have been shown depicting acts of guerrilla warfare. At

‘. Felt
Hr. Beker

r!ﬁi

e Gobt . THG zemS )\ ooky SEEHIOTE PAGE 2
e (8) ‘Classified by Acting Director, FRI N
M. Miller, E.5. — Exempt from GDS, Category nuw.er 2 06 ’
Jéﬂ&wm__ Date of Decla551f1catlon Indb"nite '

Mr. Waltery o———

s tan __NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION vy, fS -
‘::r.m}mu—-— Unauthorlzed Disclosure PZ' Y*‘l e
e Horingon Subject to Criminal T T IT N PH

e Horngon — j SanctmnPOUT D I WIN Y i _-g_J } i-

M. Mintz

LN \
3e, Nowiaa . MAIL ROOM[:] TELETYPE Um'rr_‘_‘j . __ 4 o5 -~ g
HW 55109 , .DocId:3R989559 - Rage 130 - . eun aalak //)““ ~ ~ ‘ 7 ? \ \’

|

citizen residinc at Windsor Tovwer Apartnents, 400 De Dieggﬂﬂgmqw

Suleiman operates the Joyeria Cleopatra, a jewvelry storaquxquwwavs

5219 ‘ 7 " ‘5"’"?,"---... .‘»*
i‘jgﬂﬂﬂd‘: 105 21933757 . SpcRET _M 4*{ "( LE/)/SQ D)
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- . SECRET

: a

Fihme Hussein Suleiéga‘)gf/ul
zeember 14, 1972, Al Fatah flags were sold

eting of Deccmber 28, 1572, the president- told
members tha_ there is a nzcessity of obtaining more funds
in suwnohu of 21 P r imnediate transmittal to guerrillas
in the Hiddle Eas Th*s source reports that while Suleimans
is nc lon ey ;;gggnrer of the Puerto Rican Arad Cultlral Tlub,
he continues To exert an influence on its activities.

g, H»‘
(0]

The RBlack Sevtember Orqganization (BSO) of Al Fatan
was responsible for the assaszsination of two Arrrlcan
diplonats ilarch 3, 1373, at Fhartoum, Sudan. his Bureau
has received inrormation from two sources that n’ ntah
plans activities in the United States which may inciude
assassinations ané kidnapings. On March' 6 and f .
threb highly explosive Csvices ware located at ¥

New York, near Israeli-connacted business. estakl
Literaturs located with the ésvices indicates +h
responsible ithalid Dzhham 31 Jawary, an Iragi

been i with BSO in the pas

known to dave been connectsad
charged with this offense.

s Bureau furnishing the above
aole information in the past.

211 sources of thi
information have furnished rel

'.l-

NOTE:

QO

p“’See memorandun F. S, Putman, Jr., YMy. E. S. Miiler,
dated 4/11/73, captionad zgifff Hussein uuémg?*h, Idternal
Security - Hiddle Zast,” prepared by THG:ems

Classified "Secret" since it reveals sensitive
investigative technique the unauthorized disclosure of which-
‘could result in serious damage to the national security of

the United States.
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X - SECRET T
NO FOREIGN DISSEMINATION/NO DISSEMINATION ABROAD - -
CONTROLLE SSEMINATION/THIS INFORMMON IS NOT TO

. BE INCLUDED IN ANY OTHER DOCUMENT OR SUBLICATION

- Offire of the Attnmey General
" Washington, A, ¢, 20530

S ; : R /W:/
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTO # e7’ )
IRECTOR, FBI //(/I/LO/UJ/ ///[/,;,fé.
SUBJECT: SABRI KHALID KAWASH /# ,e J’/ ~
S A ﬂ%b

o /%64

This is in response to your request to the
President of the United States of America for authority

"to install a telephone surveillance at subject s re51dence,ﬂﬁgyﬁfwzg

1016 Havre Courthqcuﬁnyvale%_Cdllfc Tnia,, and hisg place of

bu51ness, Ask Prlptvng ntehpnlses, 658 South Bernarao __ng; jf
Avenue, Sunnyvale, Callfornla. . WT%Zj]£“4 y/4
A e S Ao Rt st Sk | C T e

Based upon intelligence data available to the
President, classified "Secret" and "Top Secret," I have,
on behalf of the President of the United States, determined
that the requested surveillance is necessary to cbtain
foreign intelligence information deemed essential to the
security of the United States.

I, therefore, pursuant to the authority invested
‘in me by the President of the United States of America, do
hereby authorize the surveillance requested until.
December 17, 1973.

%é:aanaffE““'“J

ELLIOT L. RICHARDSON

T T e - Attorney General of the United States
: 1€77
NATIONAL SECURITY INFOQRMATION ﬂ_ =

Unauthorized Disclosure Date

Subject to Criminal Sanctiong

~

LA - - SECRET :
. NO FOREIGN DISSEMINATION/NO DISSEMINATION ABROAD .
" CONTROLLED CISSEMINATION/THIS INFORMATION IS NOT 70
BE INCLUDED IN ANY OTHER DOCUMENT OR PUBLICATION

Classified by The Attornéey General !
Exempt from GDS, Categories 2 and 4
‘Date of Declassification Indeflnlte

HW 55109 DocId:32989559 Page 132
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HO FORIIGH DISAT "'/""3 T)T""‘“"I"'\"‘I’“‘ SORNAD
- CO“""’,‘,"{) LINGUNIIARION/TUT ". TUATIANY TS OO T
- > Lt LA cal S - 1
> IR OILOECDID XU MUY O‘;!‘.‘..R DOCUITTIWPOR RPURLICATION

1 .- I{r. Eo So }"-iller
JuUNL 1 - Mr. P. §. Putrmnan,

1 -~ Mr., T. J. Smith

Septerber 17, 1973

-\

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNLY GENERAL

RZ: RTQUEST TOR UA IC‘ IAL SECURITY
ELECTROUIC SURVIILLANCE
‘: f
I hereby requast that, on behalf of the President
/ of the United States Of uuﬁxlca, vou authoriza a tzlephone
gl ¢ :
Nﬂ {->aurVﬂlll noe on Sabei XKhalid o 3x at his regidence,
,ﬁmﬁk//VLQLQ%g@ggngngﬁuwﬂuqnj\als,Mga41¢or1aa, ani his plzce of
}Wﬂff business, égkuéﬁ;”*l :nghrnrluez, 653 Soath :%rqdﬁmﬁLﬁﬂéﬁdM,
gl 2l Sunnyvale CRIifornia. R et R 7
/(5}4 f”ﬂyc Rtk B - X 'mgw:.‘:g,::"vam“; \ g{ﬁf{i{%ﬁ‘{/f?f// g’/
A sumrary in duplicate of the circumstances which 71475/

“prompt this request is

\1W\
“dd.r O

attached to this mernorand
It is, therefore, requested

of the United State through the Attorney Ganeral, and

in the inte t of natioral security, censider this rerucst

in connection with all othar intellingnce information

that the Presidont
=,

Tes

Jr.

available to

the Ixecutive concerning

Plon. & Eval. .
Spac. lave
Tralning

t.agol Caun. <€ ;-

Telophone Rm.

Y sbite

that vyou =

cf thres months ending

“\x\b ,{bi.zr .
‘ \ PR Clarencae . Xelley 4 OSEPSAISTS—
. a) KUY :
o ~¢:\ AR C?S; Director ////ﬁ( - !
» - Lot 7/._1\4 ‘.;";1 eoet PARETRANIEL  Hetvtazngien o4
"& 3 0N r.‘;":/ b A .
Enclosure% (9x~" CA Q‘/! N
: 03 - VAN
{ EXl - C T
Aasoc. o-FFQ-44 165-244935 = 7 SECRETD SEE NOTE PAGL 2
Asat. Dies " DJi:cak, WD FORSIGH DICSHHMINATION/UD DIGCTMINATION ATRCAD
Camp. Syat — (s)u‘~ CONTROLLED DISSFMINLAT ORATHIS "TUPIRMATION IS 6T 70 E
e Ml — BE INCLUDZD Ti Ay OTLER DOCGHTNT OR PUBLICATION , K
Gen. Inv. ) “-‘ <
© deats Clasgifis d “y irecctor, T‘“‘('J:-..'L" k}‘Xv\
:‘“*’;;"'“—— ‘Exempt from GOS8, cat.ccries 2'hnd 4 )& -\ >
Cotoraron Data of Declassificaticn Yadeiinite L

"\} “\

6CT 31

MAIL ROOM
DocId: 32939

anth

LS WS

orize the

this subjcsect and
surveillance requested for a period

Jecerber 17, 1973.

j 24

RespeciARioNAT SECURITY INFORMATION
Unauthorized DisEfSFRm === o= 1.
Subject to Cr1m1nal |
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MEMORANDTHN FNOR TIHE ATTORULY GENEPAL

L4

NOTE: | A/ﬁm { ‘? ’fM

See memorandum F. §. Putman, Jr., to Mr. F.
dated 3/14/73, captionaed “Sabri zhalldt$2waah, Interna
Middle East," preparcd by DarICal, i iy

Classified "“Secret, ¥Wo Poreiaqn Dissemination/

Dissemination Abroad/ ontrolled Nissemination/This Info*“ntlon

U
Fe
e 0

is llot to be Included in Any Other Hocument or Publ
S

it contains information from CIA which was so clas .E

Lde

CIA concurrence was obtained in ordar tc furn
information from their source to the Attorney Ganoral.
v

SECRZT

DocId:32989559 Page 134
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A

.

Assoc. Dire

Agst, Dicer
Admine el
Comp. Syst. o
Ext, Affaies
Files & Com.
Gen. lnv. .
1dent.
fnspection
Intalls
Loboratory
Plon. & Evol.
Spoc. Inv.

Tralning
t.egal Coun,

Yelephons Rm.

e s v

o PTG DI”"f‘I“"TW“/“O DISST  "IATINT ATROAD
COIg D DINCUNMTINITIO/THIC T ANTIAN IS 1ot TO

BE INCWUDED IN ANY OTHTR DOCUMEN R PUBLICATICH

l] -~ Mr. E. S. Miller
1 - Mr. F. S. Putman, Jr.
JONT l] - Mr. T. J. Smith
September 17, 1573
pir fw*ﬂ/"’ ' /f"
SABRI FKIALID RKAWASH 7,[/
‘“ M / P2
Subject is white Arab male born jloyember. 1:, 1929 c
in Palestins e presently resides at 101§ iayre ; 4 zmﬂﬂa¢

sunnyvalgdﬂCa;;‘Qxﬂia. He isithe owner-operator O ﬁgﬁﬁl? éﬂﬁéf’
Prin‘lnq, H¥erpr 1s S 6§§F59uﬁhw5ennandq”axgnnaﬂvgnnnywale¢ ﬁﬁwf-wf

Calltorn%%glu, g _ 7ﬁ%qf

Hie has been identificed as having been in centact
with members of the 21 Fatah cadre in the United- States.-
Information received from anothor Government agency. from
a source they described as reliakla, indicates that UbjCCu
will meet with a member of the Black September Organization
{rS0} who is presently in the United States contacting maembers
and/or supporters of Al Fatah.

Al'Fatah's RSO was responsible for the assassination
of two American diplomats, ¥arch 3, 1973, at Thartoun, Zudan.
This Durcau now has information from two sources, who have
furnished reliable information in the past, that 1 Tatah,
the leadinag arab terrorist organization, plans activities
in the United States which may include assassinations and
kidnapings. ©On March 6 and 7, 1973, thros highly explosive
devices were located at lieaw York, liew York, near Israsli-
connected business establishmonts. "Literature locatad with
the devices indicates the BESO was responsible, and an Iragi
national, known to have been connscted with the SO in the
past, has besen charged with this offense.

- 105-244935 . NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION

D:n.z oak. }\ . Unauthorized Disclosure

o e

(6 Qi Subject to Criminal Sane%?@ﬁr SEE NOTE_PAGE 2 )L'-'
[
e - seczEB} . "L L N N
- T B I
-/(',—x
0 FORrIGJ DISSEMINATINN/HNO DISSIMINATION ﬁPQggD alte
CONTROLLED DISSENINIATION/THIS INE O"l":’\'.I"IO"’ IS NOT 70O,
BE INCLUDTD I ANY OTHER DOCUIENT-IOR ”LBLICA”I“” \5\
Classified by Director, ¥RI P /‘
Exempt from GRS, Catcecorics 2 and 4 = C' /
Date of Declassification Indefinite _. 7~ (&
‘rn‘:‘"qnm.. [\)\ '-' ew-l,-"J ,
..... me~ese M mer CTUnDR n\n’t‘l"—\ T} r 3 ?*3‘:1:3‘! TT\\? —:‘1:\’:":. -T'E‘.FT fa\Dt’

3
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~ .
-~
- ada?
vt S N S :CRIJ.L

i
et NQ  FORTIGH DIRCTUTIYATION/NO DISSEMTIIATION ARRGAD
4 \v. LY S R ) - o’ e A - -, - ; : . ot
“ e COUTRNATLID DISAIMINATTION/THIS IVFORWATION IS 10T 20
3% XHCLUDED I ANY CTHIR DNCUMYUT OR PUBLICATIN

| y ﬁ‘/
i . SABRT KHALID XAWASH NewL  OF 7’%

It has been reported that subiject has usad hiq.
business to print literaturs used hy Palestinian liberation
aroups in thz Unitod States.

Due to their propensity for violence, it is essential
that members of the R3O bhe identified.

NoTE: - yme ffd

See memorandum F. 8. Putmam{/Jr., to YMr. T, ¢ illa
dated 9/14/73, captionad “"Sabri_i: id_Xawash, Internal Securi
Middle Zast," prepared by bDIM:calk, .

Classified "Sacret, No Poreign Dissemination/*o

Dissemination Abroad/Controlled Dissemination/This Information

is Not to be Included in fny Other Document or Publication® as

L__chncurrence was obtained in order to furnish
information from their source to the Attorney General.

CUUEK Act 6 (1) (B)

. SECRIT
MO FORELIGY DISSTMINATION/MO DISSTNIIYATION ARRORD
CONTROLLID DiSSI’-E‘(IIIATION’/THIS INFORMATIOT IS NOT 70
BEZ IICLUDEZD IM ANY OTIER. - DOCUMENT CR PUBLICATION

-t

-2 -
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SECRET
®ffire of the Attormey Greneral
D Waszhington, B. €. 20530

z

- MEMORANDW FOR THE ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI ,(/5
- . //é.(f/

- ACTION COMMITTEE ON AMERTICAN ARAB RELATIONS /z@V'f%w%/”

INTERNAL SECUR¢TX - ﬁ¢DDLE EAST

[

\ This is in response to your regquest to the
President of the United States of America for authority

. to intercept wire communications to and from the telephone 4%64?L[
1nstallatlon located at 441 Lexington Avenue, New York C’ty

Based upon the intelligence data available to
. the President, classified ¥"Secret” and "Top Secret," which
. cannot heére be disclosed, I have, on behalf of the President
. of the United States, determined that the requested
surveillance is necessary to obtain foreign intelligence
information deemed essential to the securlty of the
. United States. .

I, therefore, pursuant to the authority invested

in me by the President of the Unit=d States, do herery .
- authorize the surveillance requested through March 23, 1973.

wL§@WW

RICHARD G. KLEINDIENST
. Attorney General of the United States

o | . -'/=/7-3

" Date

SECRET

- Classified by The Attorney General
" Exempt From General Declassification
.Schedule of Executive Order 11652
. Exemption Category Number 2 ]
. Automatically Declassified On Indefinite

_ NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
co Unauthorized Disclosure
Subject to Criminal Sanctiong

55109 DocId:329839559 Page 137
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sSlata iy &

- Mr..; PD. XKinley

1
1 «- 1. B. 8. Miller
’ 1 it }Tr- Jq BI¢ Si“..'.OO
JUONE
X December 29, 1972
RECH /25 )3 (26— /2 7
0 10t MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

"

RE: REQUEST FOR NATIONAL SECURITY
ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE

I hereby request that you, on behalf of the e %/(/ ,éé
President of the United States, authorize a telephone /Vﬂ

surveillance on the Action Commitiee..on American.Azxab T
Relatlons at 441 Iexington.Avenue,.MNew York City. 6F

A characterization of the Action Committee 0&. /H}if "f
Zmerican Arab Relations, and its activities™is atfsched M”
£6 this memorandum.

It is, therefore, requested that the President .,
of the United States, through the Lttorney General,; and 3 _ﬁ
the interest of national security, consider this reguest in
conjunction with all other 1ntelllgence‘1n£ornatloncavallagle
to the Executive concerning this subject and that you .
authorize the surveillance requested through March 29, 1973.

(Y
.

[
\’10 Respectfully, t::
\ ) SENT FROZI D. O. For the Acting Director T

rins 1197 _PMA
DATE L2A-27- T2
BY ' AN

W. Mark Felt _
Acting Associate Director

Enclosurs

105-131134 : /M& I

() i : s .

g, Classified by W. Mark Felt o ’,:g",: P
- Fel— : Exempt From General Declassification - A,
é)/,mq aer .y Schedule of Executive.Order 11652 ’ |

Dalbey
villee, B8 - _ Unauthorized Discldsure - : 22

Callahan )
A Exermption Category Number 2 /\ i
Gebhardt o
‘Purvis
Subject to Criminal Sanctlons

Cleveland

Detbey - Automa‘.ically Declassified On Indefinite
ke —  NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMA(’I‘ION ) |

Soyars

/

ﬁ'“-f; Y mvma}?

Walters

BT %‘z‘/’i’

Ms. llenvtg

sip- Hr10o_. TR o ot TE&ETY{:{&‘NITD |
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L : o SECRET
MEHORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

HOTE:

e

A
Y,

Sce memorandum W. 0. Cregar to
dated 12/27/72, cantioned “Action Committee on American
Arab Relatiqns:.Internal SE&CUZILy - tiddle rfast.  B¥spared

Y THG:dsm.

Classified “"Secret” since it reveals a sensitive
investigative technicve. the unauthorized disclosure of
which could result in serious damage to the national
security of the United States.

E. 8. Miller yAf
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. 0f important Zionist figures to obtain the releass of N“M pl
polit&cal prisoners. The spource was Furnished the name fég R
Dr. . T.. Mehai, New York City,.telechone nunbers.z12.682=1154 7| ﬂfy'
_or 1161=~5273 as the United States contact of this group . ,“J 0¥
New York. “J.tj telephone number .212 682-1154. lS..;L:LE te}_er)no’}c. iy AL TM
of _centioned 0:68“123;.10“1. WY L

p Mt ) Lgfﬂﬂ““““
105-131134 ) g\ tnfr s Ay ;
THG:dsm SH : w&é g muﬁ/}’
(n - . . .
SECRET SEE NOTE PAGE TWO ! .\
- _L\‘_ bJ'
Classified by W. Mark Felt .
Exempt From General Declassification - { o
Schedule of Executive Order 11652 - Ty

NATIONAL SECURITY INFQRI&ATION

SECRET

¥r. D. B. Kinley
¥r. B, 5. ¥Miller
- ¥r. W. Q0. Cregar
had !1 - Jo Mo Siz

- HMr. T. H. George

LI

ot fd bt ot bt
H

JUME
December 29, 1972

oo belysinte. (g

RE: AC"‘ION COMMITIEE ON AMERICAN ARAB RELATIONS

p INTHRYAL SECURITY = MIDDLE BAST

Captioned organization was formed in 1964 by

Dr. Mohammed T, kehdi, an Iragi citizen currently a

permanent resident alien in the United States. The
organization espouses the cause of the Palestinian liberation
movenent. In 1970 Dr. Mehdi was identified as an Al Fatzah
contact by a source of ancther CGovermment agency and since
that time has been reported by sources o have been in
contact with individuals identified as Al PFatan cadre
members in the United States and Puerto Rico.

Another Government agency now reports informatiocn

from a source of that agency that a Black September group

exizts in Toronto, Canada. Representatives of this group

have been in contact with source of that agencv who is 0/
publicly known for his viclent snti-Semitic views. Purpose :
of the contact was to ootazin weapons and personnal to support /fﬂ'{

a Bla.ck September oneration in the United States. This N Ll
operation is to in «wlude assassination of Jews and kidnaping fL//L @3 1

Exemption Category Number 2
Automatxcally beclassified On Indefinite

|r°( kY

Unautho#jifed % Diseldsure
Sub;:ect to Crnmnal Sa}agtgng 13/ /3
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MRIODRANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

The "Black Sepntembor” grouv eof A1 Fatah was
reasnonsible for tha assagsinations of Isrsall athletos as
the Xﬁ by Q*vwﬁiad, xs “5cb, Caxrvany, on Sentermber 5, 1372,
and we Navs bece inforned by a sovbree that Ll Fatah hag
con Lacfcd the Cleaver Faction of the Black Panthaer Parky
in tho CTnited States to obialin exnlosiveos and armunitien

othay

o he \ ,d ta crsate an i?”l‘ﬁnL in zhis country. 2n
en ‘iv source has advised that Al Fatah conken-
+acular aCthﬁ in the United Btstes.

All & arceﬁ of this Buraau fumishing the above
Information nave furnizhed reliable in fc:mati n in the past

HOTE: %2/’
» N
See mamoranéum‘w. C. Cregar *toc ¥r. E. 8. Miller Mﬂ’ @l
dated 12/27/72, captioned “Action Ccmmlt tee on Amerlcan
Arab Belations; Internal Security - faddie BagL ¥ % Prépared
by THG dou.-

Classified “Secrat” since it reveals z sensitive
inve<tlgat1va technlqh the unauthorized disclosurs of
which could result in qerlons damage to the nationul
security of the United States. n

H¥ 55109 DocId:32989559 Page 141 .
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@ SECRET ' @ e
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF IUSTICE
. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ~ e
In Reyl_y. Please Refer to . WASH.INGTON 25, D. G H
File No. . | i February 13, 1956 ;J
PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL il
S, ;
\ ..v“" "1
: & 5_'.. LY
MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL T LS G
RE: COMMUNIST PARTY, USA //é p0 @47 " [ f{, »¢7 f
INTERNAL stUP;'"Y = C W P WJ :
’ UFBI File_100=3 ,gg,(rd g
The Communist Party, USA, national and New York
State organizations moved thelr headquarters early this ¢
“month from 208 Seventh Ayvenue, New York City, to the ﬁ,/o//w
Jefferson School. of Social Science.Bullding. locateéd. at.
575  Sixth Avenue, Ne_w York City.w_‘,_ Qél,eaﬂ
We formerly had technical surveillances on é# /W’i"’ﬂ’

these two important segments of the _Communist Party, USA, £¢“ ,mw §

at theilr former headquarters which were exceeﬁingly Drocuctive
U and furnished highly lmportant day-to-day information concerning
- " the Communist movement that could not have been obtained Trom
any other scurce.

héﬁ{ /& surveillances on the Communist Party, USA, telephone Oregon

7’“” . dﬁ/z/ 5-9250 and_,,_;sdhemNe,ﬂ,“XOIMté%e,&o,rganization‘,*t; elephone W Wa*“l?:" ns

[H" W1 O-0LPN, at_the new headduarters or at any other address £6
/5 Hwhich they may move.

ﬂ 3
‘74“/ 55( The.postal.address.of.the. Jefferson_School of Social
ﬂ'c—, . Science Building is 575 Sixth_ Avenue;. Jhowever.,..the. te.lephone

Z”M it 1s recommended that you authorize technical -

. Street, New York City, which is the side ent:c:ance to the same.
‘buil‘”d“i“n”'g’”"a’ha ‘which will p robably. be-thew~address.given.. for_the
Communist Party, Usa _natlonal and New York State headouarter's

PR PR i

A - ﬂ oy /déd/ﬁ"r/d/\l ,&‘t’rﬂa/ x/ - Respectfully,
] _"}’} Pldesfes AvO TELEAHINE ”M 24 pe ]|
g 9= 7de TWo  GrLiups . : i
RN o ' John \Edgar Hoover 1
A \\ = Diebctor - ib
:E ' ', \ .‘h-v H':
P ) V %

“i %'1"'-.‘ Approved: NATIO
TR pp %; 'IONAL SECURITY INFQRMATION \

RS , ¢ Z Unauthori g
£ & ‘\ Date: ; - . zed DISCIO U ;
Y © u Subject to Crimi e ,\‘.,

ma_l $an¢t10n§ '

. 'o .
e /o -, Ve BT
/ o, - P / i .
- i
}

SECRET ENGLeSLE i |

LHH 55109 Dm:!Id 32939559 Page 142
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@ :  sEcrer K )
Offire of the Attormey General
...... Washington, B. €. 20330

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI . Mf 3
sn Sl A
SUBJECT: COMMUNIST PARTY, USA A 1 20 w#*.
v~ - NATIONAL OUARTERS, - e /ﬂéﬂ’
T - NEK YQB_IL‘@C&IY%Q Vi .

This is in response to your request to the

President of the United States of America for authority to dkggf-

intercept wire communications to and from the telephone
installation.located ag 23 West 26th Street, New York. City,

which installation is .13S5Ted under the name of the "Commuiist ékd/c

?a?tX&mH§é s . S V2L

Based upcn the intelligence data available to the
President, classifiied Secret and Top Secret, which cannot
here be disclosed, I have, on behalf of the President of the
United States, determined that the requested electronic )
"  surveillance is necessary to protect the Nation against actual
"- "or potential attack or any other hostile action of a foreign
power, is necessary to protect the United States against the
overthrow of the Government by force or other unlawful means,
and is necessary to protect the United States against any
other clear and present danger -to the structure or existence

of the GoVefnment. S . ) )

o= - I therefore, pursuant to the authority 1nvested in
me by the Pre51dent of the United States of America, do hereby
- authorize the continuation of the surveillance presently con-
. ducted until May 3, 1973, ' )

-\ RICHARD G, KLEINDIENST
Attorney General of the United States

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION ",
Unauthorized Disclosure € > /é }
. Subject to Criminal Sanctionsg Dake o

| SECRET
- ’Classified by The Attorney General
) Exempt From General Declassification *?
.-*7  _Schedule of.Executive Order 11652
Exemption Category Number 2
Automatically Declassiiied on Indefinite

‘ H¥ 55109 DocId:32989559 Page 143
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. @ SECRET (
- - ffire of the Attorney General - -
- Washington, 8. €.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI
P2

A yys s D e ey w Sl

. e
SUBJECT: ELIZABETH BOYNTON MILLARD yi T

) This is in response to yocur request to the
President of the United States of America for authority
to intercept wire communications to and from the telephone

0/,
installed at the residenmce of Elizabeth Boynton Millard I

Y
e, S
AErpervce 4@@%K
Based upon the intelligence data available to
the President, <lassified "Secret' and "Top Secret," which
cannot here be disclosed, I have, on behalf of the President
of the United States, determined that the requested electronic
surveillance is necessary to obtain foreign intelligence
information deemed essential to the security of the

e PRl S e

located at 57 Charles Street, New York City.

. United States.

HW 55109

I, therefore, pursuant to the authority invested
in me by the President of the United States, do hereby
authorize the surveillance requested through November 19, 1872.

~NCRICHARD G. KLEINDIENST
Attorney General of the United States

o)/

- Date

SECRET

"Group 1
Excluded from automatic
downgrading and
declassification

‘ L N 4
NATIONAL SECURITY INFORM’ATION,
Unguthorized Di'sclosure_.
Subject to Criminal Sanctiong e

DocId:32989559 Page 144

!

¥
{

e F Dy

RRMAN ATV




"~ SECRET

@fﬁw of the Attormey bvm‘ml
Iﬂazhmgmn A.¢. 20330

SECRET

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI 1/?’/ &P
fa

SUBJECT: ELIZABETH BOYNTON MILLARD

- This is in respounse to your request. to the
President of the United States of America for authority
to intercept wire communications to and from the telephone
installed at the residence of the subject, which is located
at 57 Charles Street New York Clty. Ko sy penc &

WTV“E‘G<~

Based upon the intelligence data available to
the President, classified "Secret! and "Top Secret,! which
cannot here be disclosed, I have, on behalf of the President
of the United States, determined that the requested electronic
surveillance is necessary to obtain foreign intelligence
information deemed essential to the Security of the
United States. -

) I, therefore, pursuant to the authorityv invested
in me by the President of the United States, do hereby
authorize the surveillance requested through February 18, 1973.

N RICHARD G. KULEINDIENST
Attorney General of the United States

o /5 s

Date

: SECRET o
Classified By Attorney General
Exempt From General Declassification
- Schedule of Executive Order 11652
Exemption Category Number 2
Automatlcally Declassified on Indefinite

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
Unauthorized Disclosure
Subject to Cr;mmal Sanctiong ¥
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: JUNE
) 1 - Mr, D. D. Kinley
1 -~ Mr., E. S. Miller
1l « Mr. J. M. Sizoo
1 -

¥r. R. A'. Mullins
fugust 29, 1872

- MENORANDIM ¥OR TIE ATTORHEY QENZRAL

RE: REQUEST FOR NATIGWAL SZCURITY
FLECTRCNIC SURVEILLANCE

On behalf of the President of the United States /
you are reouested to auithorize a telephone_surveillance at

( the summer residence of Llizabeth fo aw&*‘;{illara, Schults gf//é

9
p( J ! el § . mi1y Boad,.Staatshurs,.ouicress County, Now YOr¥; teliepione

it

Felt
Bates -
Bighop —— o
Callahan

Campbell
Cleveland .
- Conrad
Dalbey e

Miller, B.5. —
Poader

Soyars __.S

Walters

Tele. Room .
Me. Ki

S SEP 19

" &f the lfnited Su.ms, tThrough the Aiiorney Generai and in ﬁ:f i

number 288-3759, for a period of three z:.cntns epding _
NovembST 9, L0712 roremtne winbel i oF 7Y/

A characterization of Millard gattached to this
nemorandun, It is expested that thim surveillance will
provide reliskle and significant inxelllganca information
reo'm'd*nb the subject.

1t is, therefors, reouestec’f s.hat the @'reslcas—.nt

the interest of national peet.rz*?, consider this renuest Lk

-in conjunction with all ciher intelligence information =
avnilable to the Ixecuiive concernin: ithis subject sagd 7
that you E.L’i:ilu"‘iu@ the surveillance until Hovember 29, 1972,
Resoectfully, . TR s
: “*0:‘ "9}. —".-:S::.',:
7_«:_6,,-;,/'&7’:',‘ ;’g,‘ _ z
L. Patrick G::ay, FEE _“':"' T -,
/ Actipg Direcior o
< Emclosure [ - \ /%/ ;L*
. 4 g ‘i'z RE533 L,../ / o N -
- PATE ?"‘""'"
gﬁ;ggg‘{qﬁ_ © SEE NOTE PEGE TWO
(8) Q@g\g - SECRET . % SEP 11 1072
E‘\ O ﬁﬁmuﬁ 1 - ' S oy
\",I\TAJH'QNAL SECURITY JNFORMAZIORes from automatic =i
i Unauthorized 98929 .downgrading and s
ubject to Crimiral Sanctlongechasxflcation C}‘ \j{ :f W7 iess s
T IRENA! b
v 4\{-}\ R@U LN Hl “I ?/L._:OP}”{‘ Jo §
v ) * 3: Ea
v

HW Me5iamn b o MBI PIEEE'{XBE UNIT L_—j
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SECRET

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
NOTE:

See Memorandum A, J. Decker to Mr., E. S. Miller,
dated 8/29/72, same caption, prepared by RAM:vgc/plh.

Classified "Secret" since this déals with highly
sensitive coverage in the internal security fielid, the

unauthorized disclosure of which could seriously affect
the security of the U.S.

SECRET
-2-

HW 55109 DocId:32989559 Page 147




“ « o> v B

1 - Mr, D, D, Kinley
UNE 1 - Mr. E, S, Miller
J 1 - Mr. A. J. Decker

August 29, 1972
1 -« Mr, J. M, Sizoo
1 - Mr. R, A, Mullins

ELIZABETH BOYRTON MILLARD
Foletp) 1 NTELrppufce (ONTHET™

) According to another United States intelligence ..
agency, two Cuban-backed Latin fAmerican revolutionarises

are scheduled to carry out the assassinatiop of a tep
official of the United Staites Govermment, These revo=- /Ie/ﬂ/w
lutionaries reporiedly would be coming from foreign coun- (2] ﬁ;def

tries and would contact jjillard, a resident of New York w’
LCity employed as a free-lance JOLrnallSi’; IR /Jé

deeply invelved in Copmunist and Latin American revolu éf”// 0y {
tionary activities since 1834. Reportedly, Hillard is  waME o
scheduled to give the assassins the exact details T of thezr /6‘451’“ ‘

assi nmezzt.
& e NAM ‘f/ /Zéf 1Pelte oF TR

In view of the foregoing we have establisbed close . | ’
coverage at_Hjillzxrd's R,w Jork City residence and har ac- «p%ﬂy’
tivities have been constaﬁtly r monitored. Information has A@Z; ]

LGk nov been received that she has proceeded to her summer home gef;
ELSW? - at Stiaaisburg, Wew York, which is located in a very romole R
: f arei~and would be an 1éeal meeting nplace for persons ine
m@i volved in an asszssipation plot. At the present {ime, physe

ical surveillance of iillard is very difficult‘since-any
unusual activity in fRETISETEfed area would attract imme-
diate attenti@n. L
In view of the serious allegations involved here- Vmﬂ /
in ve believe that close coverage of jlillard’'s summer
residence is necessary if we are io determine the fill de~ zzﬂmﬂﬁl
tails of this plot.

o
61-16200 ‘ e e N I
CRAM: jlr gin . fﬁ.,f i -
| @ -1 N |
Baker. NOTE PAGE:TWO :} 03yt 1T -
e ONAT, SECURITY newopuaTISE M7 SRy
, Bxshox:mTI s & o S .
Cnltaban Unauthorized Disclosu : e
. '§°;‘;d — Sub;ect to Cmmmal Sanc’clonssEm N T o
- paloey - (SR hE L&
- Jenkins . W7 A
 Niergs — Group 1 {
Pondex . Excluded from automatic :;fi
i V' ~ downgrading and ‘ *«fj
e Kl : S de\cl‘z?.:s:ixication fe) G2 :,'7 o

it mismonors smermmme” ROUTE IN ENVT
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e SECRET ‘ -

of -

Re: Elizabeth Boynton Millard N/m? ,675/
"

NOTE: .

See memorandum A, J. Decker to Mr,., E. S. Miller,
dated 8/29/72, same caption, prepared by RAM:vgc/plh. .

Classified "Secret" since this dezals with highly
sensitive coverage in the internal security field, the
unauthorized disclosure of which could serlously affect the
securlty of the U, S.

TS LT T RN Y

- o SECRET _ -

~ e
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SSC Request of December 16
Items 1 - 4 of Attachment

RETAIN
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*" SECRET “' '
- . -@ffire o1 the Attornry Greoeral
Wazhington, 4. €. 20530
MEMORANDUM fOR THE DIRECTOR, FBI I‘)
SUBJECT: LEIBEL BERGMAN thl&

This is in response to your reguest to the
President of the United States of America for authorlty to .

Apartment 5H, 52 Arden Street, New York, New York, K@;ﬂﬁmm

|

|

\ Based upon intelligence data zvailable to the

' President, classiried "Secret" and "Top Secret," I have,
on behalf of the President of the United States, determined
that the requested surveillance is necessary to obtain
foreign intelligence information deemed essential to the
security of the United States and to protect national

. security information against foréign intelligence activities.

! . i, therefore, pursuant to the authority invested
in me by the President of the United States of America,
do hereby authcocrize the continuation of the surveillance
presently being conducted until June 16, 1974.

léf‘"‘“" D a{)&ﬁﬁy

continue the telephone surveillance on subject's re51dence,l ,f{@évj

WILLIAM B. 5‘9"{3 :
. , Attorney General of the United States

3/[3/‘;5!

<. ' ~'Date

SECRET

Classified by The Attorney General
Exempt from GDS, Categories 2 and 3
Date of Declassification Indefinite

r 7
PR ) WATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
' Unsauthorized Disclosure

Subject to Criminal Sanetiong
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_SECRET

@ _
Office of the Attorney General . - 9
"o _Iﬁaﬁhingtnn,ﬂ. (. 20530 o

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR, FBI r
l) /%w
/;;a//

SUBJECT: LEIBEL BERGMAN /zﬁdf

. This is in response to your requesﬁ to the
President of the United States of America for authority to
continue the microphone surveillance on captioned individual's

residence, Apartment S5H, 52 Arden Street, New York, New York. ﬁ%ﬂﬂafé

Biesed upon intelligence data available to. the
President, classified "Secret" and "Top Secret," I have,
on behalf of the President of the United States, determined
that the requested surveillance is necessary to obtain
foreign intelligence information deemed essential to the
security of the United States and to protect national
securlty information against.foreign 1ntelllgence acthltles.
I, therefore, pursuant to the authority invested
in me by the President of the United States of America,
do ‘hereby authorize the continuation of the surveillance
presently being conducted until Juné 1, 1974

L B &W

-_— — . WILLIAM B. SAXBH. .. oo
Attorney General of the United States

2fef1y

—_Date -

SECRET

-Classified by The Attbrney General
Exempt from GDS, Categories 2 and 3
Date of Declassification Indefinite

e e ? 3

NATIONAL SECURL
ITY INT
Unauthorized Disclostir fORMATION

Subject to Crlmznal Sanctlong
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" until April 19, 1973,

- . @ e @
5 - . Offiee of the Attormey General
/ o Washington, 1. @. 20530

SECRET

oA
MEMORANDUM FOR THE AC:ING DIRECTOR, FBI Ny N
LEIBEL BERGMAN - /{M.M MM

ZNTﬁﬁﬁAL SECURITY - CHINA

This is in response to your request to the
President of the United States for authority to intercept
wire communications to anrnd from the teTephone installation

located at Apariment 2 E, 53 Osborre Terrace,_ ﬁewar& Lost1tent a/éét’“ -

New Jersey, wbich 1nsta11at10n ion is listed under the’ -name
of Victorla. Garvia, W@I‘M, mdbin ol

Based upon intelligence data available to the
President, classified "Secret" and "Top Secret,'” which
cannot here be disclosed, I have, on behali of the President
of the United States, determined that continuation of the
above electronic surveillance is necessary to obtain foreign
intelligence information desmed essential to ths security
of the United States and to protect national security

. information against foreign intelliigence activities,

I, therefore, pursuant to the authority invested
in me by the President of the United States of America, do
hereby authorize the institution of the surveiliance requested

2 ‘.

B -~ : :
"RICHARD G, XKLEINDIERST

Attorney General of the Unlted States

a2 112 /73

I

- Dae

SECRET

Classified by The Attorney General
Exempt from GDS, Category Number 2
Da,te of Declassn.flcation Indefinite ? ¢

NATIONAL SDCURITY INFORMATION
: Unauthorized Distlosure
Subject to Crimina} Sanctiong
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o ' ‘ \ SECRET @
e (Offire of the Attorney General
Washington, B.C.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI

SUBJECT: LEIBEL BERGMAN yo/\”'q %ﬂ

bt s Ak ST

INTERNAL SECURITY - CHINA ' vy

This is in respons= to your request to the
- President of the United States for authority to intercept
wire communications to and from the telephone installation
located at Apartment 2EF. ce.. N ”
New Jerscy, and to -install a microphone surveillance on
the subject's automecbile. The telephone installation is
-llsted under the name of Victoria Garv1n #ﬂbﬁbl.Wt1W¢@&l

Based upon intelligence data available to the
President, classified Secret and Top Secret, which cannot
here be disclosed, I have, on behalf of the President of
the United States, determined that installation of the
above electronic surveillances is necessary to obtain
foreign inteiligence information deemed essential to the
. security of the United States.

. . I, therefore, pursuant to the authority invested
- - . in me by the Presicent of the United States of America, do
hereby authorize the installation of the surveillances
requested until October 13, 1972. )

- ., _ : e S _rf?igétM:diadéwi

~ RICHARD G. KLEINDIENST
Attorney General .of the United States

7o /7»

‘ Date
.. — - /]
. Bk audies iwué%w?_/”/zb
- - S - - T SECRET
. - Tt L Group 1
Excluded from automatic
" downgrading and . r
declassmflcatlon

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
Unauthorized Disclosure
o Subject to Criminal Sanctiong
R 55109 _Dacld: 32939555~mPﬂH&~114— Lo L e - e ——
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Y . scmer
®: @
Offire of the Attorney Grieral

Washingtan, 8. ¢

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI f‘

SUBJECT: LEIBEJ, BERGMAN _ WW

INTERNAL SECURITY -~ CHINA

This is in response to your request to the
President of the United States for authority to intercept

wire communications to and from the telephone 1nstallat10n MwbbG

located at Apartment 92E, 53 Osborne Terrace, Newark, ayﬂﬂbj

New Jersey and to install a mlcroﬁhone surveillance can
the suBJect s automobile. The telephone installation is
listed under the name of Victoria Garvin. ﬁ””ﬁ@»/M/W%%#L

Based upon intelligence data available to the.
President, classified Secret and Top Secret, which cannot
here be disclosed, I have, on behalf of the President of
the United States, determined that installation of the
. above slectronic surveillances is necessary to obtain
foreign intelligence information Geemed essential to the
security of the United States.

I, therefore, pursuant to the authority invested
in me by the President of the United States of America, do
hereby authorize the installation of the surveillances
‘requested until October 13, 1972.

RICHARD G. KLEINDIENST
,Attorney General of the United States

>

’ .' o | ' {:]Q’Le@ C k((x&/v\_f\bu--'u:e-

’7‘ “f‘

(Date

SECRET

Group 1
Excluded from automatic L
downgrading and . ro,

declass it ol I SRAL SECURITY INFORMATION

Unauthorized Disclosure.
Subject to Criminal Sanctiong

B ind CegTTSTr TUREE T -;'\V{;-u e - wp—

-;/\/A

k]

PP o mmss o ygern
W¥ 53109 Dacld!3289559 ﬁﬁﬁe 155_°
A

,,A»
PRIy S

Yoy

4,

e T AP PR IR

A BRDE 1Y TR S

1o LU IL VIR AL )

et i

,
x
g
%
.‘.
i
;
:

hd

H

RNV




SZCRET .

. . 1 - Mr. D. D. Kinley
:Ji- ﬁr. z‘ S. Miller
= Mur. A, J. Decker
JUNE 1 - Mr. J. M. Sizoo
1 - Mr. D. Ryan
July 13, 1872
s MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
il RE: REQUEST FOR NATIONAL SECURITY
ELECTRONIC BURVEILLANCES
} v - ' (ﬂ'ﬁ o
o - I hereby request that you, on behalf of the g 3

President of the Unifed Stiates, authorize a telephone ,fﬂf’ J /' ydj\/

-~ surveillance on the residence of Lgibel-Bergman, Mg‘%’ /

f Apariment ZE, 53 Osborne,.lentace,..ewark, Few Jer S8, ‘/ﬂ”v{

' and o150 a2 microphone surveillance om the antomobile of - mﬂ‘;ﬂﬁe/
Leibel Berm;n nd a,é;igﬁzijour-dgo rord.sedan., Bergman's

telsphone is listed under the name of his spouse
Victoria Garvin. e o /f?;/af/!xf' ,:w/ W(/W(/

st 20 aamen N, B AC

A memorandum ottlining the circmnsta.nces which

prompt this reguest is attached to this memorandum, - ] ;’} A~
\ It is thevefore reguested that the President of ,.,«%'
N the United States through the Attorney General, and in the ! P
1 interest of naitional securiiy, consider this request in ’ e I
’! conjunction with 211 other information awaiinble to the ! /’/“gf :
7~ Executive conceraming Leibel Pereman and that you authorize 77 ff g
the above telephone and microphone surveillances reguested At T
for a three-monih period, ending Gctober 13, 1973. . %@,‘/" ;
a:;:-ﬁ‘*‘ — o ' Respectfully, '
R foNyILoTIL 0 vV, p Y
fic 7 LN REC3 D ATT A !
1 ' B - v pl x
e T AT L. Patrick Gray, II ., ';
Y "5‘{' P { {, Acting Director l _t \
’ In s [N ,\.
Felt e T ‘:T o "?Y?G Jb‘- 66 1072’ ‘
Bates . - * , .
Bistop____LnClOSUTS NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION oridsfa emem 4 :
Gampbetl —— " £} ° . Unauthoriged Disclosure iR I O
3:&‘23““_"_:{1)0—147952 - }g Subgeet to rbmfﬁm%i §nn‘:t10ﬁ§ N£T
Dalbey X
Jenkins — ‘ . /‘ _— . E
| s e g0 ‘U‘*‘J/ LOSURE SECRET ! - 5i7 |15 121{ /7‘75 r5 =
sPondet ____:§8) LA Group b a"“*rg 4 <
. Wattbrao Exciuded from astomatic - RS
%‘5{%4“{}"“— b J . downgradipg and SEE NOTE AGE TWOT | -
s AL’:\Q:’SEZ AUB 4 1972 declassification ' SR
e e~ MAmRoOM[ ] TELETYPE UNIT [ o -
Conanlivd s 3

P - oy s
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Memorandum for the Attorney General
NOTE :

Seée memorandum, A.J. Decker to Mr., E.S. Miller,
dated 7/11/72, captioned "Leibel Bergman, Internal Security -

Classified "Secret" since memorandum discloses
operation of a Sensitive investigative technique, the
unauthorized disclosure of which could seriously aifect

.U, S. national defense interests,
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SECRET "’

-

- Mr. D. D. Kinley
Mr. E.S8. Miller
Mr. A.J. Decker
Mr. J.M. Sizoo
Mr. D. Ryan

l&
=
|=
|t

July 13, 1972

‘ /%‘7
LEIBEL BERCHAN NATE W&7ﬂ¢?e/ V§ Mé@”j
. ﬁN 1

Leibel Bergman,_Apartment 2E, 53. stcrne_TerraceJ
} Hewark, New 39xseg, is a long-time Communist who resided 4i
- “covertly in Communist China from 1965 to 19567. When he :
returned to the Urnited States in 1967, he advised informants. |
of this Bureau that his mission was to “"do a job for the :
Chinese,” and he expressed an interest in gathering informa-
tion for the Chinese communisis as well as recruiting youth
for clandestine itraining in Communist China. Since 1937, he
has been in contact with Chinese communist {Chicon) diplo- ,
matic establishments in England, France, and Canada, and in Jmff
the Fall of 1971 he led a delegation to Peking. 1In Hay, 1972,
be was in contact with the Chicom Eubassy, Ottawa, Canada,
at which time he advised that a woman would contact that . -
establishment on Hay 30 30 1972, to bring vinformation" angd- dﬁfL
tother things." On the folldwing day, the Embassy withdrew
$30,000 in.United States currency from its account and tkere- d%ﬂ?
after, on May _30,.31972, a female was observed entering the
Embassy W1th an attache-51ze case.

100-147952
M DR:dgolif /’)

@y | A \)“f‘
mg( NOTE: ) ‘Dj; é”p

%
E

i

b
<k
.
¥

\<

1t

See memorandum, A, J Decker to Mr. E.S. Miller, A/ 4%7/’
dated 7/11/72, captioned “Leibel Bergman,wlnternal Secur:ty -

Hdimm i PP B s

China," prepared by DR:dgo. N

Cla931zied "Secret" since unauthorized disclosure of &
information contained herein could lead to identification of : §}
several valuable sourtces, thereby seriously affecting U. S. ¢
national defense interests R

‘. Cleveland — . . s

* Felt .

" Bates
‘Bishop

. QCallahan
_ Qampbell
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P

® ® |
®iiire of the Attorney General — - A ?
. : Waszhington, . €. 20520 o :

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI / -§!
, /J '
NAIM NICOLA SHUNNARAH ,4,( ﬂﬂvﬂ
INTERNAT SECURTITY. ="MIDDLE EAST 7 ‘;”40

This is in response to your request to the
President of the United States of America for authority
to intercept wire communications to and from the telephone

installation located at 2734 West -..Logan Street, Second 08/ /
Floor, Cthc ce30, Illinois. S / //f‘f

. §
e SR R e ——— i -

Based upon the intelligence data available to
the Presvdept, classified "Secret" and "Top Secret,” I have,
on behalf of the President of the United States, determined
that the requested surveillance is necessary to obtain
. foreign intelligence information deemed essential toc the
. securlty of the United States.

A IS

¥, therefcre, pursuant to the authority invested
in me by the President of the United States, do hereby
authorize the surveillance requested through June 23, 1973.

L Audund

RICHARD G. KLEINDIENST 5 |
Attorney General of the United States ¥

o

Date

-

SECRET

Classified. by The Attorney General
.Exempt from GDS, -Categoryv Number 2
Date of Declassification Indefinite

ry

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
) Unauthorized Disclosure
Subject to Criminal Sanctiong
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Offire of the Attorney General - .
Washington, B. €. 20330

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ACTING DIRECTOR, F

BI

INTERNAL SECURITY - MIDDLE EAST
vt St e st st e e S o eeimeshemme Sre e

o This is in response to your request to the
_President of the United States of America for authority

to intercept wire communications to &nd from the télephone égﬁ’4ﬂ&y

installaticn located a2t 161 West Madison Street, Chicago,
RIS MU T ¥ AR ok

. . RO TR n TR A S, S O T i YT A TS
I11inois. .. T
SRSt i .

Based upon the intelligence data available to
the President, classified "Secret" and "Top Secret," I have,
on behalf of the President of the United States, determined
‘ that the reguested surveillance is necessary to obtain
' - . .foreign intelligence information. deemed essential to the
i * security of the United States.

I, therefore, pursuant to the authority invested
in me by the President of the United States, do hereby
authorize the surveillance requested through June 23, 1973.

~RICHARD G. XLEINDIENST
Attorney General of the United States

. - S 2
. ﬁate

SECRET

‘ Classified by The Attornev General
- . Exempt from GDS, Category Number 2
- Date of Declassification Indefinite

- . p?
NATIONAL SECURITY' INFORMATION
s Unauthorized Disclosure
| Subject to Criminal Sanctions B
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SECRET 5
® - . @

Mr. D. D. Kinley
- Mr. E. S. Miller
Mr. F. S. Putman, Jr.
- Mr. J. M. 8izoo
- Mr, T. H, George

e
!

Vi March 23, 1973
'{} : _
:A ‘ JUNE
I MEMORANDUH FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL -
RE s FEQUEST YOR NATIONAL SECURITY
WWJ ELLCTRONIC SURVEILLANCE
I hersby requ=st that vou, on behalf of the “
President\uf the Unifed States, authorize a telephons surveil-
lance on Faim ¥icols -Shunnarsh at his residence, %3‘,;},&}?;{_’:‘3”1
Logan Streg.t,A wt..Cu"}.d Iuﬂor . dxlg;lﬁgo, IlJ inois. -~ T 7T g
N e T M i e e S ey . /
9 NMM/ A characterization in duplicate of Yaim Ricola , W

/- w Shmnarah and his activities 1s attached tc th:z.s mamorandumn.

It is, thergfore, raquested that the President i
of the United States, through tha Attorney Generzl, and in o
the interests of nationzl securitv, consider +this recmazt in
conjunction with all othar intelligense inforratien available
to the Executive conc2ryning this subiect and that you antho-
rize the surveillance reguested through June 23, 1973

egu
Respect;.fdl,ly p RECS - L
i 105237250 -
. | Iacac  cevcoiged

L,. Patrick Gray, IIX

lrm Nysroo— Mf&%@ﬁg T%YPL%ENET —

o | Acting Director 16 APR 3 1973
Enclosures ({2} ‘ : T e it
105-237256 NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATIOW

A Unauthorized Disclosure - ‘

THG :ems &: Subject to Criminal Sanc’cmng
. . (8) vt F{}"‘,ﬁ D. 0. SEE NOTE PAGE 2
e car TE oy AL NEMYy iyt
&- geve:lmd — DATE - D . 6 C /] “ d ; g | o
.\Yr: Gumlrdt_._ ‘{\ SECRET . r '::f:.:#
Mr, Jenkins . . . . ’_;; .
:K::fﬁﬂ"‘é?: \; < Classified by Acting Director, FBI :
M. So & . . J
ragevinn R Exempt from GDS, Cataqory Mumber 2 ¢ B CE:
M. Walters ,(\;;,»’ . Date of Declassification indefinite /((3;"* ?3""
¥, Kinlay : ' ALERR . l IR A
Mr. Acastrong —— ' o ! &, , P -\:, '&"
L= 6 APR, 91973 ¢ v L T THY T T '
\l:‘ Hom:‘:(‘__. LO Ll' ‘ ' ii\] .i.'J.L J T I LJOJ:)
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SECRET

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORIEY GENERAL /1( /ij// :
, ¢ -
'~ NOTE: NL /

gﬁw See memorandum F. S. égzgan, Jr. to Mr. E. S. Miller
dated 3/22/73, captioned "Naim Nicola Shunnarah; Internal
Security - Middle East," prepared by THG:ems. -

Classified "Secret" since it reveals a sensitive
investigative technique, the unauthorized disclosure of
which could result in serious damage to the national security
of the United States.
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SECRET

) T ' - Mr. D. D. Kinley
- Mr. F. S§S. Putman, Jr.

- Mr. J. M. Sizoo
-~ Mr. T. H. George

March 23, 1373

-

J0 et ot et Pt

————

-

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

‘f " RE: REQUEST FOR HATIONAL SECURITY' e Tk
KMQ, Q/J\( ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE Lo ey

I hereby request that you, on behalf of the '
President] of the Unr:ed States, authorize a telephone survell— / /?/”f

lance onJJdlaim.llicela thunnarah at his place of business, g’/ﬂ/ }/ :
Beehive CustomShog Tepaif.Salon,, 161, Vest.ladison Street, o 17 %
- u

thicdago, Illinois. . /
ot oniie S " . Al Tarfer ﬁ%@;{
o A characterization in duplicate of Nainm Micola gl
Shunnarah and his activities is attached to this memorandum.

: It is, therefore, requested that the President
of the United C,tates, through the Attomey General, and in

v the interests of nationzl security, congider this reguest in
conjunction with ail other intelligence information availatie
0o the Exescutive concarning this sub ject and that vou autho-~

fRtE

UKDy

. y | rize the surveillance requested through June 23, 1273. :
\\i{' \Yae ’ . En5 o 5 3
\3’&-” . , : Raespectfully, . REC /, T 7% 3 (»; 7k
- | | - |
5 o Foms 16 APR 3 1973 |
R 's o L. ?atr.'.ck"sraj, IIY i
BN . _ Acting Director , e e
R ' . ) it .
Enclosures {2) T /{/ '1 i
N
105-237256 g )\/ n /7
| —Q . T g O{ ol E
wpt— THGiemS | - A
M. Callahan (8) - S~\T4’z§=’0ﬂ D. i/ SEE NOTE PAGE 2 - Y
M. Clevelond Tl:‘;[[li' S :,/'c' i -
e, Conrad - —— \ pATE fa7/73 NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION
it /:x:-f.a..; By m Szized Disclosure
?\’;: :\e(‘iller. ES. _ I S SECRET SubJect to Criminal Sanctiong
Ae YWY - . ]
gﬁ@:ﬁ:i‘: ' Classifind by Actinq Divector, FRI SP
;ﬂzh‘},‘:’;‘ _ Bxenmpt from GDS, Category .umber 2 ? )
Mr. Amstong — . Date of Declassification Inusiinite ))“’ \') )
Mr. Bowers - — Ll : \‘.\ > v
i — & APR 91973 Mﬂ/ ’;ik :
Moo, Neenmn —— _MAIL ROOM[ ]  TELETYPE UNIT [ OT T Ff = T f\‘)
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mﬂ See memérandum F. S /guiman Jr, to Mr. E. S, Miller

- e

. dated 3/22/73, captioned “"Naim Nicola Shunnarah; Intern~l T E
Security -~ Middle East," prepared by TiHG:ems. - ¢k

MEMOPRANDU: FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Classifiad "Secret” since it reveals a sensitive
investigative technique, the unauthorized disclosure of
which could result in serious damage to the national security
of the United States.
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SECRET

“
LS N .
> w .
N

- Mr. D. D. Kinley

- Mr, E. S. Miller

Mr. F. S. Putman, Jr.
Mr. J. M. Sizoo

- Mr. T. H. Geoxge

March 23, 1973

'y JUNE %}meaf

|

N
[

¢
Y RE: _NAIM NICOLA SHUNNARAH...... i
(RMSK{LWM INTERNAL SECORITY - MIDDLE%ST d ('/f "
\ e s sl 7 1> pie o bt

jﬂggggggggis a natudralized American citizen having been
‘born May 5, 1929, at Razaallah, Jordan. Two sources have
reports it ﬁ““ﬁiject s & Tember ©f, and acting on behalf of,
the Popular Front for the Liberation of Palestine {(PFLP),
an Arab terrorist group. These two sources report that
i subject is in constant communication with PFLP and Al Patah
Mﬁm members by telephone. According to one of these sources 2
(,( Shunnarah appears to be the focal point for PPLP activities é,V/
in the’ Chlcago area, collects funds on its behalf and ﬂ
distributes the PFLP newspaper. Shunnarah claims to be in /Wq
/ contact with Beirut via telephone and also claims he makes

Ik arrangements for the training of PLFP members who go to the //ﬂWf
NP(“ wf Middle East. ghupnarah owns and operates the Beehive Custon U’/ )’
ﬁﬁ& Shoe Rquig Salon at 181 West HMadison Street, Chicago,, M JU
Filinois. Shurnarah resides at 2734 West _Logan_ street, _ ﬁ pt
533333 Floor, éhiﬁééo, Illinois, , /fﬁ%WT

: the PFLP has been responsible for acts of terrorism
) Y in the past, which have included the hijacking of American
- xip airplanes and the incident at XLod Airport in ¥ay, 1971,
T3 wherein 29 1nd1v1duals, the major perticn of whom were
Anerican citizens from Puerto Rico, were killed by three
Japanese terrorists acting on behalf of the PFLP.

The Black Saptember group of Al Fatah was respon-
sible for the assassinations of Israelis at the XXth
Olympiad, Munich, Germany, September 5, 1572, and two American
] diplomats March 3, 1973, at Khartoum, Sudan. A highly sensi-
. tive source has advised that Al Fatah contemplates a "spectac-
TN ular action® in the United States On March 6 =and 7, 1973,
?ﬁf‘ three«hzgﬁly explegive devices~were located at New York City-

2 m&gi‘nac:lmr / é}
- Mro Cleveland' . . - |
Gt 105-237256 ' (/lpM DE M/&ﬁ"z Féi,;j
. - '}3

Sa s JENRIN - N}") E:‘ :R!c:
| ﬁﬁ%&%s THG:ems © s g ' NOTE PAGE 2
e , e SEE NOTE PAGE 2
,iﬁ%ﬁ&m__ (8) Classified by Acting Diresctor, FBI e
7ﬁyM€%#n Exempt from GDS, Category Number 2 : ‘ﬁ?a _
| '\%:’Zr;ﬁ"taml, SECURITYDqR%*@ﬁNE?fi@?siﬂCﬂmH Indefinite . NS
N b strong: Y
it sowers —_Unauthorized Disclosure — &ix i S e
e | :
, f&.?ﬁ'ﬁ.‘f{’ "Subject to Criminal Sanctiong Q UT 3 ;. , _,l\T v Q;L@:DT? ‘\s:\}
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NAIM NICOLA SHUNNARAH “H m }

T g T e RS AR ot i ot b el

near Israeli-connected business establishments. ILiterature
found with these devices indicates the Black September group
of Al Fatah was responsible. ZXhalid Dahham Al Jawary, an
Iraqi national who has been identified as having Black
September connections in the past, has been charged with this
offense,.

Sources utilized herein have furnished reliable

. information in the past.
| v
NOTE: e ir 774

pﬁég See memorandum F. S. Putman, Jr. to Mr. E. S. Miller
dated’'3/22/73, captioned "Naim Nicola Shunnarah; Internal
Security - Middle East," prepared by THE ems .,

Classified "Secret" since it reveals a sensitive
investigative technique, the unauthorized disclosure of
which could result in serious damage to the national security
of the United States.
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" SECRET : .
OFfice of the Attorney General
Washington, 3. €.
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI

[ ol

T R M oo R T ot e ottt ARt ks somineiem

i
5 S voweAs WP

o~

W0, 0"

SUBJECT: NOBAMMAD AYYAD AmaD AvwAD  AEITIP i
‘INTERNAL SECURITY=MIDDLE FAST 77

This is in response to your request to the
President of the United States of America for authority
to intercept wire communications to and from the k/
telephone installation at the residence of subject at Kﬁ%ﬂ nee
' 2621 Throckmorton Street, Apartment 137, Dallas, Texas, A}%%ﬂuf

T A SO

Based upon the intelligence data available to
the President, classified Secret and Top Secret, which
cannot here be disclosed, I have, on behalf of the
President of tke United States, determined that the
requested surveillance is necessary to obtain foreign
intelligence information deemed essential to the security
of the United States.

1

I, therefore, pursuant to the authority invested
in me by the President of the United States of America, do
hereby authorize the surveillance requested until
December 18, 1972,

“<RICHARD G, KLEINDIENST
- Attorney General of the United States

? 24//’2,V

- ate

NATIONAL SECURITY 1N :
F .
SECRET Unauthorized DiSCIOSuI%RMATION

Group 1 Subject to Crimina] Sanctiong

" Excluded from automatic P?
downgrading and
‘declassification
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.. Otle of the Attnrney General r
- Washington, B. €. 2053 ‘

wopian s

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI ﬂ ,\r/ 1
T MOHAMMAD AYYAD AHMAD AYYAD W/}Z 71 ﬂ v 7 “'

INTERN’AIT“?‘E’CURITY’“““MI‘DDI:EWEAST

~ R s o B W DB ST T NG, I <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>